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Financial Highlights
s 2
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Chairman’s Statement
FTERE

On behalf of the board (the “Board”) of directors (the “Directors”) of
China Ting Group Holdings Limited (the “Company”, together with its
subsidiaries, the “Group”), | hereby present the annual operation report
of the Company and its subsidiaries for 2019.

Since 2019, the domestic and international environment for the
development of our textile and garment industry has become more
severe, and the slowdown of demand from domestic market together
with the risks hidden in international trade environment, have led to a
significant increase in challenges and difficulties. The scale of fixed-asset
investment in the domestic textile and garment industry has shrunk, sales
has slowed down significantly compared to that of the same period last
year, the profit margin of operating income has also dropped, and the
development prospects of the industry will remain uncertain.

The Group’s OEM/ODM business is mainly focused on customers in the
United States of America (“US”) and domestic brand customers, and as
affected by the uncertainty of China-US trade frictions and directly
affected by the 15% import tariff on the bulk commodities imported to
the US implemented since 1 September 2019, there has been a rapid
shift of production capacity overseas, especially to Vietnam. At the same
time, due to the weakened prosperity of the domestic retail market in
China, except for the continued growth of e-commerce, the rest of the
brand retail business was exposed to downward pressure, resulting in a
significant reduction in domestic processing orders; in general, the
Group’'s OEM/ODM business recorded a total operating income of
HK$1,459.5 million during the year, representing a significant decline
compared to that of the same period last year.

For our brand retail business, the Group continued to increase the
investment in the e-commerce business, and adjusted the sales
proportions of e-commerce channels and physical channels to reduce the
operating costs of physical stores. Meanwhile, the Group constantly
explored new-generation trend brands and successfully introduced trend
brands such as Sprayground to the market in China. The Group also
actively explored associate models and effectively took advantage of the
resources of associate partners to rapidly expand the market presence of
brand retail business. The Group’s retail business recorded a turnover of
HK$420.2 million in 2019, representing a year-on-year decrease of
12.4%.

Affected by the drastic changes in market demand, our weaving
business was exposed to great pressure in terms of inventory, in face of
which, the weaving companies under the Group actively adjusted their
products to adapt to market changes. In particular, our household textile
and weaving companies successfully developed wall coverings and other
decoration materials to expand market channels, and thus achieved a
relatively good performance. In addition, affected by the upgraded
environmental control by the Chinese government, our silk printing and
dyeing business was fully restarted after active transformation.

I would also like to take this opportunity to thank all our shareholders
for their confidence in and support for us, and to express my gratitude
to our management team and staff for their diligent and hard work as
always.

TING MAN YI
Chairman

Hong Kong
25 March 2020
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(1

Business Review

The China-US trade tensions throughout 2019 and the slowdown
of the global economy, together with the tightening external
environment, have resulted in considerably greater negative impact
on the Group because of its main focus on foreign trade.
Meanwhile, domestic market orders in the People’s Republic of
China (the
performance in recent years,
deceleration” trend with international
downward pressure on the domestic economy. Against the
background of the slowdown in both international and domestic
businesses, the Group's performance was undoubtedly affected,
showing a trend of significant decline.

“PRC"), which have been beneficial to the Group's
have taken on a “synchronous

orders due to the

In 2019, the Group’'s OEM/ODM business recorded a decrease of
18.2% in total sales against the continued decline of World
Economic Climate Index and continuous geo-economic tensions. In
order to address this unfavorable situation, the Group started the
construction of new production facilities. After a year of
preparation, the Group’s Jiangxi Base and Guizhou Base in China
have been substantially completed and put into use, and the
overseas production facilities in Vietnam have also been put into
production. Domestic production bases except the one in
Hangzhou can help us reduce costs and improve the profitability,
and the overseas bases can help us to avoid the risks caused by
geo-economic tensions and strengthen the customer relationships.
The Group believes that the OEM/ODM business after the above

adjustments will definitely turn loss to a stable growth.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2019
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With regards to the retail business, the Group continued to focus
on the development of associate channels and the exploration
implementation of new retail models in 2019, expanded online
and offline market presence simultaneously, and achieved
substantial growth in the e-commerce business. At the same time,
the Group continued to introduce new trendy brands and
successfully launched the Sprayground brand in the second half of
2019, which quickly gained market recognition by virtue of its
unique trendy features. With retail business being one of the
Group's core businesses in the future, the Group will continue to
improve its operating capabilities,
design capabilities, production support capabilities and logistics
service capabilities.

product development and

With regards to the weaving business, especially the woolen
textile business, the Group went through the radical changes in
market demand and the impact of climatic conditions such as
warm winter in 2019, imposing a heavy burden in terms of
inventory. In response, the Group made internal adjustments to its
product mix and the research and development of new products
to adapt to the drastic changes in the market. With regards to the
printing and dyeing segment, the Group fully completed site
relocation in 2019, fully restored production capacity and
operated in good condition.

Financial Review

Review of operations

During the year ended 31 December 2019, the Group's revenue
amounted to HK$1,899.0 million, representing a decrease of
16.5% when compared with the total revenue of the Group of
HK$2,274.8 million in 2018. The gross profit for the year ended
31 December 2019 was HK$374.4 million, representing a decrease
of 33.5% as compared with HK$563.2 million in 2018. As a
result, the net loss attributable to equity holders of the Company
for the year ended 31 December 2019 was HK$54.7 million and
the net asset value per share as at 31
HK$1.2.

December 2019 was

OEM and ODM business

During the year ended 31 December 2019, the revenue derived
from our OEM/ODM business recorded a decrease of 18.2% from
HK$1,784.0 million in 2018 to HK$1,459.6 million in 2019.
Products made from silk, cotton and synthetic fabrics continue to
be the major products which contributed HK$1,234.2 million
(2018: HK$1,402.3 million), representing 84.6% (2018: 78.6%) of
the total turnover of our OEM/ODM business for the year ended
31 December 2019.

(2)

TEEBE-_T—NFHEBEIZINBEER
BORABENAFZEEANERR GEET
RAXMmEHEER ETHBEBRET AR
FEHEER RASEEFES ATARR D
R ZE-AFTH¥FRDER
Sprayground n i - 3 #) on b B 2 R 60 #
AR RES T MISRA - TEEBIE
REBRROZLEBz — SEBHEE
RAELE N E@WERTEN £E
WRER DT RRIEE S -

BEXBHINRENEBE_T-NLFE
BTMEBROJBIZ(EMELERKRR
BENRE BERTERANEGFAE BT
EHE—BR SEARYERGEBNN
EmftEELRTHE UWHEETSEZH
B - R RRE_Z-—NFEEEMT

RTBBME 2EREEE BERD
BT -

&1 % B

EEEE

HE-_Z—NE+-_A=+—BHILEE "
REFHWRAEB1,899.08EBTT & -F
—NFHEAEBRBIWA22748EEETT
B165% - HEZZT—NF+=-A=+—
BIEFEE EMAVI4EEET B -
—N\FRE563.28 88T TMH33.5% ° E
I BEZZE-NEFET+_A=1+—HBILF
ERARBIRERE ABIEFEERARSLT
BEAT MR-_ZE—NE+_R=+—
HOEBREEFERI.2ET

EREHERFRTHEXD
HE-_Z—NE+-_A=+—BILEE "
REAEERSERE RRTREER
MR A SRS T #18.2% » =T — \FH
17840B BB TRV EZFT—NFH
1,459.6EBETT - BHE_ZT—NF+ A
=+ —HIEFE  LEA - BRAEKEE
EMERBEERTEZER T XR1,234.2
BEBL(ZE—/\F 1,40236&EB7T)
WA EREBRBEREREFTRE
¥ A8 ¥ E8A6% (=T — )\ F:
78.6% ) °

EQEBERARL2E —ZT-hEFRH

17



Management'’s Discussion and Analysis
EREN®m RO

18

In respect of market concentration, sales to the market in US
amounted to HK$683.2 million in 2019 (2018: HK$820.2 million),
which accounted for 46.8% (2018: 46.0%) of the OEM/ODM
revenue. Sales to European Union and other markets in 2019
were HK$219.4 million (2018: HK$196.9 million) and HK$557.6
million (2018: HK$767.0 million), respectively.

Fashion retail business

During the year ended 31 December 2019, the retail sales of the
Group amounted to HK$420.2 million, representing a decrease of
12.4% when compared with the revenue of HK$479.6 million in
2018. Finity, the major brand of the Group, contributed HK$220.4
million to the retail business, representing an increase of 10.0%
as compared with HK$200.4 million for the year 2018.

In terms of retail revenue analysis by sales channels, sales from
concessionary counters amounted to HK$175.2 million (2018:
HK$232.7 million), accounting for 41.7% of total retail turnover
for the year ended 31 December 2019. Sales from e-commerce,
freestanding stores and franchisees for the year ended 31
December 2019 amounted to HK$152.9 million (2018: HK$119.8
million), HK$15.6 million (2018: HK$35.5 million) and HK$75.8
million (2018: HK$91.7 million), respectively.

Property Investment Business

In 2019, the Group has changed part of the industrial complex to
the China Ting International Fashion Base ("% & B (% B 14 72 2 B
#6,”) in order to facilitate the regional development, fashion expert
localisation and e-commerce development for the fashion industry.
All these provide significant contribution to the fashion industry in
Yu Hang District, Hangzhou, while allowing the Group to develop
diversified business models and enhance revenue.

During the year ended 31 December 2019, the revenue from our
property investment business amounted to HK$19.3 million (2018:
HK$11.2 million).

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2019
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Liquidity and financial resources

The Group continues to retain a solid financial position. During
the year, the Group’s working capital needs were principally
supported by the financial resources generated from its ordinary
course of business. As of 31 December 2019, the cash and cash
equivalents were HK$455.6 million, representing an increase of
1.6% from HK$448.5 million as of 31 December 2018. The Group
had bank borrowings of HK$424.9 million as of 31 December
2019 (2018: HK$367.1 million). The debt to equity ratio (total
borrowings as a percentage of total equity) was 16.7% (2018:
13.9%). The Directors consider that the Group has adequate
financial resources to support its working capital requirement and
future expansion.

Entrusted loans to Zhongdou Group and Zhongdou
Shopping Centre

The Company announced the updated status of the NBC
Entrusted Loans and the BOCOM Entrusted Loans in its
announcements dated 10 February 2015, 10 December, 3
November, 19 August, 23 June 2014 and 5 February 2013 (the
“Entrusted Loans Announcements”). The total amount of these
two entrusted loans is RMB160.0 million (equivalent to HK$191.4
million). The borrowers of these two entrusted loans have failed to
make repayments, and the borrowers and the related companies,
namely & ##F %k %&£ B B R 2 & (Zhongdou Group Holdings
Limited*), W I & FEMEEKEFR 2 A (Zhejiang Zhongdou
Property Group Company Limited*), # T H # B EHF R 2 A
(Zhejiang Zhongdou Department Store Company Limited*), #u/H
R EREE W) R B R A A (Hangzhou Zhongdou Shopping Centre
Company Limited*) have filed voluntary bankruptcy at the People’s
Court of Yuhang District, Hangzhou City. A creditor served a
petition for bankruptcy proceedings against HT LR L #HE X H
R A 7] (Zhejiang Linan Zhongdou Property Company Limited*)
which has pledged a parcel of land to secure due performance of
obligations under the NBC Entrusted Loan, at the People’s Court
of Yuhang District, Hangzhou City.

In respect of such proceedings, the People’s Court of Yuhang
District, Hangzhou City, approved the appointment of the
administrator and accepted the petition for bankruptcy
proceedings. The first creditors’ meetings were held on 19, 20
March and 2 April 2015.

Pursuant to the order, each of the Bank of Communications
Limited, Zhejiang Branch and Ningbo Bank Corporation lodged a
proof of debt to the administrator in respect of the claims under
the BOCOM Entrusted Loans and NCB Entrusted Loans in the
amount of RMB33.6 million (equivalent to HK$40.2 million) and
RMB141.8 million (equivalent to HK$169.7 million) on 9 February
2015 and 16 February 2015, respectively.

*  The English name is the translation for identification purpose only.
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Two rounds of open tender were held by the administrator in
November 2018 and March 2019, respectively, to identify
potential restructuring investors, which were both terminated with
no qualified investor identified.

In June 2019, a restructuring investor was successfully identified
through open tender with the restructuring plan approved by the
Yuhang Court in July 2019. Up to 31 December 2019, the Group
has received the loan principals of Entrusted Loans A and B of
RMB24,956,000 (approximately HK$28,324,000) and
RMB130,000,000 (approximately HK$147,543,000), respectively,
with compensation of interests for Entrusted Loan A of
RMB12,430,000 (approximately HK$14,106,000). Such interests
have been recorded as “Other income, net” (Note 26) in the
Group's consolidated profit or loss for the year ended 31
December 2019. The carrying amount of the outstanding loan
principals of Entrusted Loan A as at 31 December 2019 was of
RMB5,044,000 (approximately HK$5,643,000), which was
determined based on the amount provided in the court-approved
restructuring documents and such outstanding loan balances have
been fully received by the Group as of the date of this report.

Qualified Audit Opinion in Relation to Financial Assets
at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss With Respect of
Zhejiang Haoran Property Company Limited
(“Zhejiang Haoran™)

Background information

Since 2009, Zhejiang China Ting Group Company Limited
("Zhejiang China Ting Group”), a subsidiary of the Company, has
acquired 100.0% equity interest in Zhejiang Huize Investment
Company Limited (currently known as Hangzhou China Ting
Industrial Investment Limited) (“Hangzhou China Ting”) (which
holds 29% of the equity interest in Zhejiang Haoran) and
shareholder’s loan of RMB172.7 million and accrued interest and
tax payment of RMB29.88 million for cash consideration of
RMB60.0 million. The original purpose of such investment was to
participate in the development of an office building in Hangzhou,
the PRC to which the Group planned to relocate its headquarters.
However, there are disagreements between the Group and the
other shareholders of Zhejiang Haoran as to the financing to the
project, the repayment of the shareholder’s loans and allocation of
certain units in the office building development project as and
when it is completed. As of 31 December 2019, the book value of
the Group’s equity investment in Zhejiang Haoran and the amount
of the advances and shareholder’s loans, which are treated as
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (“FVPL"), were
HK$304.9 million.
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Repayment of the shareholder’s loans of RMB211,285,000
(approximately HK$236,363,000) has been in default since 2014.
In March 2017 and August 2017, the Group issued two legal
letters to Zhejiang Haoran to demand for repayment of a portion
of the shareholder’s loans of RMB172,700,000 (approximately
HK$193,198,000) and part of the advances of RMB7,250,000
(approximately HK$8,111,000), respectively. In June and August
2018, the aforesaid legal claims were overruled by the Hangzhou
Intermediate People’s Court and the People's Court of Yuhang
District (collectively the “Courts”), respectively. While the
judgements from the Courts stated that the Group has the legal
right to recover such shareholder loans and advances, it was ruled
that the Group would not be able to exercise such right to
demand for repayment until such time when Zhejiang Haoran
winds up and has repaid all third party debts. Management
disagreed with the Courts’ judgments on the basis that there is no
legal evidence indicating such shareholder’'s loans and advances
are subordinated to other creditors and the Group's legal right to
recover such loans shall be well before Zhejiang Haoran is wound
up. In July and August 2018, the Group lodged appeals to the
relevant courts in the PRC for the repayment claims regarding
such shareholder’s loans and advances, respectively, which were
dismissed by the relevant courts in February 2019 and the original
judgements made by the Courts were sustained.

On 12 August 2019, the Group applied for retrial of the
judgment in relation to the shareholder’s loans before the
Supreme People’s Court of the PRC (the “Supreme People’s
Court”). In October 2019, the Supreme People’s Court organised
mediation for the Group and Zhejiang Haoran in order to solve
the disputes. The mediation process is not a mandatory
requirement, but the Supreme People’s Court would normally
recommend parties to present/exchange their proposals in order to
resolve their disputes. If the parties cannot reach an amicable
solution in the mediation process, the Supreme People’s Court will
resume the hearing. Accordingly, the Group and Zhenjiang Haoran
have submitted mediation proposals to the Supreme People’s
Court since October 2019. As of the date of this report, the
mediation process is still ongoing through the exchanges of
mediation proposals with different bases and assumptions. The
Directors would use their best endeavours to reach a commercially
acceptable solution through the mediation process. As advised by
the Group's legal counsel, the Supreme People’s Court has not
determined any timetable for the mediation process. The Supreme
People’s Court plans to arrange for another mediation session, but
the date of which is still pending subject to the epidemic
condition in the PRC. If for whatever reasons the parties cannot
reach an amicable solution through the meditation process, the
Group will continue to follow its original strategy to have the
disputes heard by the highest level of the PRC courts.
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During the years ended 31 December 2018 and 2019, the Group
took further legal actions against Zhejiang Haoran, including
petitions to enforce its right as a shareholder of Zhejiang Haoran
to access to its books and records and specific financial
information which the relevant courts ruled favourable to the
Group in August and December 2019, respectively. The Group is
currently in the process of enforcing execution of accessing the
Zhejiang Haoran’s books and records, including the sales contracts
of the property project of Zhejiang Haoran. As of the date of this
report, the Group has inspected 523 sets of sales contracts of the
property project of Zhejiang Haoran. The Group has further
requested to access to another 177 sets of sales contracts.
However, Zhejiang Haoran had objected this request, which had
been reviewed by the Hangzhou Intermediate People’s Court. The
review results was handed down on 7 April 2020, the Hangzhou
Intermediate People’s Court ordered Zhejiang Haoran to provide
the remaining 177 sets of sales contracts within five days upon
the receipt of the enforcement execution. The Group intend to
apply for the enforcement execution around mid-April 2020. The
Group planned to enforce execution of accessing to Zhejiang
Haoran’s specific financial information, namely, (a) the monthly
financial statements of Zhejiang Haoran between May 2014 and
the date of judgement in effect and (b) the annual financial
statements and annual audit reports of Zhejiang Haoran for the
five years ended 31 December 2018. The Group intend to apply
for the enforcement execution around mid-April 2020.

The Group was unable to obtain sufficient financial information of
Zhejiang Haoran as at and for the year ended 31 December 2019.
As such, the fair value of FVPL in Zhejiang Haoran as at 31
December 2019 was estimated by management using the
Adjusted NAV approach based on Zhejiang Haoran’s financial
information as at 31 December 2016. The fair value of the
property project and construction costs incurred for such property
project subsequent to 31 December 2016 have been adjusted to
take into account certain more up to date financial information
and other information made available in the process of court
proceedings in late 2019. The Directors have further made certain
assumptions and adjustments based on available public
information and the information from the mediation proposals
received from Zhejiang Haoran during the mediation process
(collectively, the “Zhejiang Haoran’s Proposals”), namely:

(@  the fair value of Zhejiang Haoran’s property has been
adjusted to the sales data and the valuation of the
outstanding unsold units, based on the information set
forth in the Zhejiang Haoran's Proposals;
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(b) the estimated construction costs have been assumed to incur
in accordance with the information set forth in the Zhejiang
Haoran’s Proposals with certain percentage of overruns;
and

(9] the interest expenses have been assumed to remain
unchanged from that as of 31 December 2016, indicating
such expenses incurred in accordance with the information
set forth in the Zhejiang Haoran’s Proposals with certain
percentage of overruns.

A minority interest discount rate of 40% was applied in the
valuation as at 31 December 2019, as the Directors believe that
there is no material change in the relationship between the Group
and Zhejiang Haoran during the year ended 31 December 2019.

As a result, a fair value gain of HK$21,361,000 was recorded in
the Group’s consolidated profit or loss for the year for the FVPL in
Zhejiang Haoran.

The Directors consider that the meditation process and the legal
proceedings are the only legal remedies available to the Group to
address the disputes between the Group and Zhejiang Haoran. The
Group has also requested for updated sales information and
financial statements from Zhejiang Haoran, but all of these
requests encounter the opposition by Zhejiang Haoran and would
need to get through the prescribed legal procedures which have
yet to be completed.

As the legal proceedings and the meditation process are still
ongoing and the hearing of the legal proceedings in relation to
the shareholder’s loans before the Supreme People’s Court will
commence if the Group and Zhejiang Haoran cannot reach a
mutually agreed mediation proposal, the Directors do not consider
it appropriate to initiate any out of court action that may
prejudice the rights of the Group in the judicial proceedings.
Having obtained advice from the Group’s legal counsel and
considering the latest progress of the legal proceedings, the
Directors considered the Group has adequate merits and basis on
the ongoing proceedings. Thus, the Directors considered that the
assumptions and basis applied in the fair value assessment of the
FVPL in Zhejiang Haoran are appropriate and continued to
represent their best estimates and believe such financial assets will
be realised in the coming twelve months from 31 December
2019.
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As at the date of this report, the outcomes of legal proceedings
between Zhejiang Haoran and the Group are uncertain. The
auditor of the Company was unable to obtain sufficient
appropriate audit evidences they considered necessary to assess
management'’s valuation and classification of the FVPL in Zhejiang
Haoran as at 31 December 2019, including a written opinion from
the Group’s legal counsel in relation to the likelihood of different
outcomes of the legal proceedings, the latest financial information
of Zhejiang Haoran, a valuation report from an independent
valuer on the relevant property owned by Zhejiang Haoran, and
access to the management of Zhejiang Haoran to assess the
appropriateness and accuracy of the financial information,
assumptions and basis adopted by Group’s management in their
assessment of the fair value and classification of FVPL in Zhejiang
Haoran. There were no other satisfactory audit procedures that the
auditor of the Company could perform to determine whether any
adjustments to the carrying value of the FVPL in Zhejiang Haoran
and the related exchange reserve balances as at 31 December
2018 and 2019 and to the fair value gain and exchange loss in
relation to the FVPL in Zhejiang Haoran for the year ended 31
December 2019 were necessary, and whether the classification of
FVPL in Zhejiang Haoran as current assets was appropriate.

As a result, the auditor of the Company issued a qualified opinion
on the carrying value of the FVPL in Zhejiang Haoran and the
related exchange reserve balances as at 31 December 2018 and
2019, the fair value gain and exchange loss in relation to the FVPL
in Zhejiang Haoran for the year ended 31 December 2019, and
the classification of FVPL in Zhejiang Haoran as current assets, in
the auditor’s report for the consolidated financial statements for
the year ended 31 December 2019. Similar qualified audit opinion
was contained in the auditor's report for the consolidated
financial statements for the years ended 31 December 2017 and
2018.
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The views of the audit committee (the “Audit
Committee”) of the Board on the qualified audit
opinion

At the meeting of the Audit Committee held on 24 March 2020,
the independent non-executive Directors, being members of the
Audit Committee,
value of the Group’s equity investment in Zhejiang Haoran and

reviewed the bases of determining the fair

discussed with the management of the Group and the auditor of
the Company any alternative that may be adopted in determining
such fair value. The Audit Committee agreed on the fair value
estimation approach and the determination of the fair value as it
represented the best estimates available to the Group. The Audit
Committee also agreed that the auditor of the Company was not
able to verify certain parameters/assumptions/information adopted
in the valuation and thus the issuance of a qualified audit opinion
is understandable.

The Audit Committee also requested the management of the
Group to take all necessary actions to the effect that no such
qualified audit opinion will need to be made in the forthcoming
audited financial statements.

Outlook

In consideration of the complexity and persistence of China-US
trade tensions, and the indisputable fact that the labour costs of
the Group’s production base in Hangzhou, China are much higher
than other parts in the PRC, and in order to reduce costs and
lower the risks caused by geopolitical tensions, the Group
adjusted the production capacity allocation by opening up
production bases in Hangzhou, Jiangxi, Guizhou and Vietnam,
with a monthly production capacity of more than 2 million pieces
and will continue to grow. Diversified production bases have
ensured the continuous expansion and comparative competitive

advantages of the Group’s OEM/ODM business.

Hangzhou Base will also face large-scale upgrading and renovation
in 2020 due to the construction of urban roads. After completion
of renovation, increase the

Hangzhou Base will greatly

concentration of production capacity, the uniformity of
management, the utilisation rate of intelligent equipment, and the
level of information-based management, marking the most
thorough production capacity renovation and upgrade since the
park was completed and put into operation in 2002, which is
bound to inject new vitality into China Ting’s Hangzhou Base and
make it the most modern and intelligent production base of the

Group.
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With the Group successfully selected as a licensed manufacturer
of garments and accessories for the 2022 Hangzhou Asian Games
at the end of 2019, the Group will also try to expand its business
into the field of team costume customization. According to
incomplete statistics, the scale of China’s customised costume
market had exceeded RMB150 billion in 2018. The Group will take
the Asian Games as an opportunity to try new business fields and
business models to explore new paths for the performance growth
of the Group.

With the branded retail business as the development focus, the
Group will further expand the presence in brand retail market,
focus on the development of new retail business, effectively
control inventory, and take advantage of big data to promote the
development of the Group’s brand retail business, while taking
more active measures to introduce premium international brands.
At the same time, the Group and Zhejiang University of Science
and Technology will also jointly invest in the establishment of an
enterprise-level fashion research institute in 2020, dedicated to the
incubation of new designer brands, forward-looking research on
fashion trends, and scientific research projects for fashion
technologies and new fabrics, to promote the all-round
development of the Group’s brand retail business.

With regards to the weaving business and printing and dyeing
business, the Group will continuously increase the efforts on the
research and development of new products to meet the changing
needs in the market, while further improving the risk management
and control over the inventories of raw materials and grey fabrics
to ensure the healthy existence and development of the
Company.

China Ting Fashion Industrial Park will be expanded by new
industrial plants and supporting apartments of approximately
75,000 square meters in June 2020. By then, China Ting Fashion
Industrial Park will have an area of nearly 200,000 square meters.
Great building conditions, mature park facilities and the
geographical location as the core block in the development zone
have made China Ting Fashion Industrial Park the most
competitive industrial lease space in the block. Meanwhile, the
Group will actively cooperate with governmental authorities on
investment invitation to realize the property value of the industrial
park as soon as possible.
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Hangzhou has provided the Group with good foundation for the
operations of its industrial park. Despite the economic pressure
from various neighboring industrial parks, the Group’s industrial
park still managed to deliver outstanding performance because of
its location and infrastructure. With the advancement of
urbanization, the Group’s industrial park will enjoy a more
prominent advantage in terms of transport location, thus
providing more favorable conditions for the Group to further the

operations of our industrial park in greater depth.

Human Resources

As of 31 December 2019, the Group had approximately 5,200
full-time employees. Staff costs for 2019 stand at HK$431.2
million, remaining stable when compare with previous year.

The Group recognises the importance of good relationships with
its employees and has adopted an incentive bonus scheme for
them, under which bonuses are determined every year based on
the performance of individual employees and with reference to the
Group's annual profits and performance. Our Directors believe that
a competitive remuneration package, a safe and comfortable
workplace, and career development opportunities are incentives
for employees to excel in their areas of responsibilities.

Pursuant to the applicable laws and regulations, the Group has
participated in relevant defined contribution retirement schemes
administrated by the Chinese government authorities for the
Group's employees in China. For the Group’s employees in Hong
Kong, all the arrangements pursuant to the mandatory provident
fund requirements set forth under the Mandatory Provident Fund
Schemes Ordinance (Chapter 485 of the Laws of Hong Kong) are
duly implemented. There is no mandatory retirement schemes
under the applicable laws and regulations in the US. The Group
has not

implemented retirement schemes for the Group's

employees in the US.
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CAPITAL EXPENDITURE AND COMMITMENTS

The Group exercised careful control over capital expenditure. The Group
incurred capital expenditures of HK$200.6 million for the year ended 31
December 2019 which was primarily used in the expansion of the China
Ting International Fashion Base and the leasehold improvement of the
Group's retail outlets and factories. Capital commitments contracted for
but not incurred by the Group as at 31 December 2019 amounted to
HK$101.6 million, which were mainly related to the construction of the
China Ting International Fashion Base and the purchase of new office
premises.

SIGNIFICANT INVESTMENTS, MATERIAL
ACQUISITIONS AND DISPOSAL OF
SUBSIDIARIES

There was no significant investment, material acquisition and disposal of
subsidiaries during the year ended 31 December 2019.

TREASURY POLICIES AND EXPOSURE TO
FLUCTUATION IN EXCHANGE RATE

The Company uses Hong Kong dollars (“HK$") as its functional currency
and the Group’s presentation currency. Since HK$ was pegged against
United Sates dollars (“USD"), the Directors consider the Group’s foreign
currency exchange exposure arising from USD transactions to be minimal
during the period.

The sales and purchase of raw materials of the Group are mainly
denominated in USD and Renminbi (“RMB"”). During the period,
approximately 50.3% and 49.7% of revenue were denominated in USD
and RMB respectively, and approximately 4.10% and 95.90% of
purchase of raw materials were denominated in USD and RMB
respectively.

As at 31 December 2019, approximately 19.7%, 79.5% and 0.7% of
cash and bank balances were denominated in USD, RMB and HK$,
respectively, and approximately 27.2%, 53.2% and 19.6% of bank
borrowings were denominated in USD, HK$ and RMB, respectively.

Regarding the trade disputes between China and the United States, it is
expected that on-going currency fluctuation of RMB against USD is
unavoidable. To minimise the impact, we will monitor the foreign
currency risk closely to ensure the net exposure is at an acceptable level.
The Directors may consider using financial instruments to reduce the
currency risk exposure when necessary.
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Executive Directors

Mr. TING Man Yi, aged 63, is the Chairman of the Group and an
executive Director. He is also a director of Longerview Investments
Limited (”Longerview”) and Firmsuccess Limited (“Firmsuccess”), both
being substantial shareholders of the Company. Mr. TING is also a
director of certain subsidiaries of the Group. Mr. TING started the
business of the Group in December 1992 and has considerable
experience in the silk fabric and silk garment manufacturing and trading
business. Prior to establishing the initial company of the Group, Mr.
TING worked for Hangzhou Silk Industrial Company (1711 /1 4 #8 T ¥ 2
7)) from 1981 to 1986. Mr. TING is currently responsible for the overall
strategic planning of the Group, especially overseeing the expansive
manufacturing industrial complex in Hangzhou, as well as the planning
and implementation of major new investments and projects of the
Group. Mr. TING is the elder brother of Mr. TING Hung Yi and Mr. DING
Jianer.

Mr. TING Hung Yi, aged 59 is the Chief Executive Officer of the Group
and an executive Director. He is also a member of the nomination
committee and the remuneration committee of the Company, a director
In Holdings Limited (“In Holdings”) (a substantial
shareholder of the Company) and certain subsidiaries of the Group. Mr.
TING joined the Group in May 2002 and is principally responsible for the
strategic development of the Group’s OEM, ODM, and retail businesses.
Prior to joining the Group, Mr. TING was the general manager of a
trading company in Hong Kong between 1991 and 2002. Mr. TING
graduated from Zhejiang Sci-Tech University G T8 T AK£), formerly
known as Zhejiang Institute of Silk Textiles (/T ##43 T £ %), in 1987
and has over 30 vyears of experience in the operations of garment
export. Mr. TING is the younger brother of Mr. TING Man Yi and Mr.
DING lJianer.

of Longerview,

Mr. DING lJianer, aged 60, is an executive Director of the Group. He is
also a director of Longerview, Willport Investments Limited (“Willport”)
(a substantial shareholder of the Company) and certain subsidiaries of
the Group. Mr. DING joined the Group in October 1996 when he was
first involved in the management and business operations of Shenzhen
Fuhowe Fashion Company Limited. He has considerable experience in the
silk garment manufacturing business, with focus on various specific areas
ranging from the operations of weaving plants, sales and marketing to
printing and dyeing and is responsible for the Group’s fabric research
and development along with innovative techniques. Mr. DING is the
younger brother of Mr. TING Man Yi and the elder brother of Mr. TING
Hung Vi.
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Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter, aged 56, is an executive Director of the
Company and the managing director of China Ting Garment Mfg
(Group) Limited and Concept Creator Fashion Limited. He is also a
director of certain subsidiaries of the Group. Mr. CHEUNG has extensive
experience in the garment and textile industry and joined the Group in
January 2000, and oversees the Group’s sales and marketing teams. Mr.
CHEUNG obtained a Bachelor of Arts (cum laude) Degree from the
University of Washington in 1987, and a Master's Degree in Business
Administration from Simon Fraser University in 1990. Mr. CHEUNG was
admitted as a member of the Golden Key National Honor Society and
Phi Beta Kappa in 1986 and 1988, respectively.

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. CHENG Chi Pang, aged 62, was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director in November 2005. He is also a member of the audit
committee, the nomination committee and the remuneration committee
of the Company. Mr. CHENG obtained a Bachelor’s Degree in Business
in 1992, a Master’'s Degree in Business Administration in 1997 and a
Master’s Degree in Laws (Chinese and Comparative Law) in 2009. Mr.
CHENG is an associate member of each of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants, CPA Australia, the Taxation Institute of
Hong Kong and a member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in
England and Wales.

Mr. CHENG is a Certified Public Accountant practicing in Hong Kong
with over 30 years of experience in auditing and business advisory as
well as financial management. Mr. CHENG was chief executive and
group financial controller of NWS Holdings Limited (“NWSH") (Stock
code: 0659), the shares of which are listed on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). Prior to joining NWSH, he
was a senior manager of an international accounting firm. Mr. CHENG
has been appointed as the chairman of Vantage Partner CPA Limited
with effect from 1 January 2020. He is also an independent non-
executive director and chairman of audit committee of Tianjin Port
Development Holdings Limited (stock code: 3382) which is listed on the
Stock Exchange and chief executive officer of L&E Consultants Limited.

Mr. WONG Chi Keung, aged 65, was appointed as an independent
non-executive Director in November 2005. He is also the chairman and a
member of the audit committee and the remuneration committee of the
Company. Mr. WONG holds a master’s degree in business administration
from the University of Adelaide in Australia. He is a fellow member of
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, The Association
of Chartered Certified Accountants and CPA Australia, an associate
member of The Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators and
The Chartered Institute of Management Accountants. Mr. WONG is also
the Responsible Officer of CASDAQ International Capital Market (HK)
company Limited and is licensed to carry out certain regulated activities
under the Securities and Futures Ordinance namely asset management
and advising on securities.
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Mr. WONG has over 40 years of experience in finance, accounting and
management, and was, for over 10 years, an executive director, deputy
general manager, group financial controller and company secretary of
Yuexiu Property Company Limited (formerly known as Guangzhou
Investment Company Limited, stock code: 0123), a company listed on
the Stock Exchange. He is also an independent non-executive director
and a member of the audit committee of Asia Orient Holdings Limited
(stock code: 0214), Asia Standard International Group Limited (stock
code: 0129), Century City International Holdings Limited (stock code:
0355), Fortunet e-Commerce Group Limited (formerly known as
Changfeng Axle (China) Company Limited, stock code: 1039), Golden
Eagle Retail Group Limited (stock code: 3308), Paliburg Holdings Limited
(stock code: 0617), Regal Hotels International Holdings Limited (stock
code: 0078), Yuan Heng Gas Holdings Limited (formerly known as Ngai
Lik Industrial Holdings Limited, stock code: 0332), and Zhuguang
Holdings Group Company Limited (stock code: 1176), which are all listed
on the Stock Exchange.

Mr. LEUNG Man Kit, aged 66, was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director in November 2005. He is also the chairman and a
member of the nomination committee, and a member of the audit
committee of the Company. Mr. LEUNG obtained a Bachelor’s Degree in
Social Science from the University of Hong Kong in 1977. Mr. LEUNG
has over 30 years of experience in project finance and corporate finance
and has held senior positions with Peregrine Capital (China) Limited,
Crosby Securities (HK) Limited and Swiss Bank Corporation, Hong Kong
Branch. Mr. LEUNG was also a director of Emerging Markets Partnership
(Hong Kong) Limited which was the principal adviser to the AIG
Infrastructure Fund L.P.

Mr. LEUNG is an independent non-executive director and audit
committee member of NetEase, a NASDAQ listed company. Mr. LEUNG
is also an independent non-executive director and chairman of the audit
committee of Orange Sky Golden Harvest Entertainment (Holdings)
Limited (stock code: 1132), China Electronic Optics Valley Union Holding
Company Limited (stock code: 0798) and Luye Pharma Group Ltd (stock
code: 2186) which are all companies listed on the Stock Exchange.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2019
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Corporate Management Team

Export, OEM and ODM Business

Ms. TING Lai, aged 34, is a vice president of the Group. Ms TING joined
the Group in August 2009, and is responsible for overseeing its export
business and product development in Hangzhou. Ms TING obtained a
Bachelor of Economics from the University of California, Los Angeles
(UCLA) in 2008 and a Master of Business Administration (MBA) from the
University of Hong Kong in 2014, and is currently studying courses for
the Doctor of Business Administration (DBA) in the City University of
Hong Kong, with extensive experience in apparel production
management and product quality control. Ms. TING is the eldest
daughter of Mr. TING Man Yi, Chairman of the Group.

Mr. SHEN Ren, Tony, aged 43, is a vice president of the Group and the
president of China Ting Fashion Group (USA) LLC. Mr. SHEN joined the
Group in 2005 and has assumed the management post since late 2008.
Mr. SHEN holds an LLB from Zhejiang University Law School, an LLM
from University of Glasgow, Scotland (International Law) and an LLM
from University of Warwick, UK (Law in Development). Prior to joining
the group, Mr. SHEN worked as assistant manager within the
Department of Government Procurement of China and as consultant in
the international legal firm Horwath & Partners, Shanghai.

Weaving and Apparel Production Management

Mr. WEI Dong, aged 43, is a vice president of the Group and is
responsible for overseeing the Group’s production management and
managing the third manufacturing business division. He joined the
Group in August 2004. Mr. WEI obtained a Bachelor of International
Accounting from Zhejiang Institute of Finance & Economics, with over
ten years of experience in apparel production management and product
quality control. He is also the husband of the niece of Mr. TING Man Yi,
Mr. TING Hung Yi and Mr. DING Jianer.

Mr. CHEN Guo Lin, aged 59, is a vice president of the Group and is
responsible for overseeing the Group's production management and
managing the second manufacturing business division. He joined the
Group in August 2004, with over 20 years of experience in apparel
production management and product quality control. Mr. CHEN is the
brother-in-law of Mr. TING Man Yi, Chairman of the Group.

Mr. DING Lurui, aged 41, is a vice president of the Group and is
responsible for overseeing the Group’s production management and
managing the first manufacturing business division. Mr. DING graduated
from China Central Radio & TV University, and joined the Group in
September 1999, with extensive experience in apparel manufacturing
management, production management and product quality control. Mr.
DING is the nephew of Mr. TING Man Yi, Mr. TING Hung Yi and Mr.
DING lJianer.
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Mr. XIA Wei Feng, aged 40, joined the Group in 2014 and is a vice
president of the Group and the general manager of China Ting Woolen
Textile Company, Limited, in charge of the operating management of
woolen and new materials production. Mr. XIA graduated from Ningbo
University, major in Business Administration. He has over ten years
experience in exploitation, management and marketing in the field of
textile apparel.

Retail and Brand Management

Mr. TING Yu, aged 31, is a Vice President of the Group. Mr. TING joined
the Group in 2011, and was initially responsible for the operation and
development of the brand of RIVERSTONE and is mainly responsible for
the operation and development of all the brands of the Group at
present. Mr. TING graduated from The University of Manchester with a
bachelor’'s degree in 2010, and then from Cass Business School of City
University of London, U.K. with a master’s degree in 2011. Mr. TING has
advanced concepts of innovation and years of experience in retail
management. Mr. TING is the eldest son of Mr. TING Hung Yi, the Chief
Executive Officer of the Group.

Mr. TING Fan, aged 31, is a Vice President of the Group and a director
of a subsidiary of the Group. Mr. TING joined the Group in 2011 and is
mainly responsible for investor relations and global business development
at present. Mr. TING graduated from The University of Manchester in
2010, and then from Cass Business School of City University of London,
U.K. with a master’s degree in 2011. Mr. TING has extensive experience
in market development and sales management, and has been in charge
of the introduction and management of some international fashion
brands, like TRENTA and SPRAY GROUND. Mr. TING is the second son of
Mr. TING Hung Yi, the Chief Executive Officer of the Group.

Accounting and Finance

Mr. CHENG Ho Lung, Raymond, aged 42, is the Financial Controller
and also the company secretary (the “Company Secretary”) of the
Group. Mr. CHENG joined the Group in May 2005, and is responsible for
the Group's overall matters related to financial and treasury
management, financial accounting and reporting, budgetary control,
taxation and statutory audit. Mr. CHENG graduated from the Hong Kong
University of Science and Technology and also holds a Master’s Degree
in Business Administration (MBA) from the Chinese University of Hong
Kong. He is an associate member of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants, and a fellow member of the Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. CHENG
worked as audit manager for an international accounting firm in Hong
Kong.

Administration and Public Relations

Ms. CHEN Shu, aged 39, is a vice president of the Group. Ms CHEN
joined the Group in August 2003, and is responsible for the
administration, human resources and public relations of the Group. Ms
CHEN obtained a Bachelor of Law from Wuhan University and a
Bachelor of Management from Central China Normal University in 2003,
and a Master of Human Resources Management from Monash University
in 2009. She has accumulated over 15 years of extensive experience in
human resources management and public relations.
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Corporate Governance Report

The Directors recognise the importance of corporate governance and are
committed to maintain high-standards of corporate governance in the
management structure and internal control procedures of the Group, in
order to make sure that all business activities of the Group and the
decision-making process are properly regulated to safeguard
shareholders’ interests and as well as the Company's assets. We
recognize the value and importance of achieving high corporate
governance standards to promote corporate transparency and
accountability and to enhance shareholders’ value. This report
summarises how the principles as set forth in the Corporate Governance
Code and Corporate Governance Report have been applied in respect of
the year ended 31 December 2019. The company has complied with the
principles and code provisions set forth in the Corporate Governance
Code (the "CG Code"”) under Appendix 14 to The Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”)
throughout the year ended 31 December 2019.

We will periodically review and improve our corporate governance
practices with reference to the latest corporate governance
developments. The key corporate governance principles and practices of
our Company are summarized below.

The Board of Directors
Board Composition
The Board currently comprises seven directors for the year ended 31

December 2019 and the composition is set forth as follows:

Mr. TING Man Yi
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Chairman and Executive Director

THREE ITRERNTESR

Mr. TING Hung Yi Chief Executive Officer and Executive Director
TR E THEIRATES

Mr. DING Jianer Executive Director

TERRE BITES

Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter Executive Director

REBRE BITES

Mr. CHENG Chi Pang Independent Non-Executive Director
BEEEEE BUIFATESE

Mr. WONG Chi Keung Independent Non-Executive Director
|2 R E BUIFATESE

Mr. LEUNG Man Kit Independent Non-Executive Director
RRGRE BUIFATESE
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The Board is responsible for the leadership and control of our Group.
The principal roles of the Board are:

— to formulate the medium and long-term strategies of our Group;

— to lay down the objectives, policies and business plans of our
Group;

— to monitor and evaluate the Group’s operating and financial
performance;

— to review and approve the Group’s annual operating and capital
expenditure budgets, interim and annual results, material contracts
and transactions, declaration of dividend, Directors’ appointment
or re-appointment following the recommendation(s) by the
Nomination Committee as well as other ad hoc matters which
need to be dealt with by the Board;

— to establish effective control measures so as to assess and manage
risks in pursuit of our objectives; and

— to review and ensure the Group has in place adequate accounting
systems and appropriate human resources to fulfill the accounting
and financial reporting functions.

The Board delegates day-to-day operations of the Company to the
management of the Group, who possesses extensive operating
experience and industry knowledge, and also instructs the management
to implement the Board’s decisions and resolutions. In addition, the
Board has also delegated certain specific responsibilities to various Board
committees, namely, the Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee
and Nomination Committee. The Board currently comprises four
executive Directors and three independent non-executive Directors.

Details of the Directors are set forth on pages 32 to 34 of this report.

The Board is also responsible for performing the corporate governance
duties set out in its terms of reference, including:

— to develop and review the Company’s policies and practices on
corporate governance;

— to review and monitor the training and continuous professional
development of Directors and senior management;

— to review and monitor the Company’s policies and practices on
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements;

— to develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and compliance

manual (if any) applicable to employees and Directors of the
Company; and
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— to review the Company’s compliance with the code provisions as
set out in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules and disclosure in the
corporate governance report.

The four executive Directors include three brothers, namely Mr. TING
Man Yi, Mr. TING Hung Yi and Mr. DING Jianer, and Mr. CHEUNG Ting
Yin, Peter. Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter has no family relationship with
any of the other executive Directors and independent non-executive
Directors.

The Company has entered into service contract with each of the
executive Director and letter of appointment with each of the
independent non-executive Director setting out their duties, terms and
conditions of service and appointment, respectively.

The articles of association of our Company (“Articles of Association”)
provide that all our Directors are subject to retirement by rotation at
least once every three years and at each annual general meeting, one-
third of our Directors for the time being or, if the number is not a
multiple of three, then the number nearest to but not less than one-
third, shall retire from office by rotation and offer themselves for re-
election. As such, the Board considers that sufficient measures have been
put in place to ensure our Company’s corporate governance practice in
this aspect provides sufficient protection for the interests of shareholders
to a standard commensurate with that of the code.

The Articles of Association also provides that any Director appointed to
fill @ casual vacancy or as an addition to the Board shall hold office only
until the Company’s next following general meeting and shall then be
eligible for re-election at that meeting.

The Board considers that its diversity is a vital asset to the business. The
Board adopted a board diversity policy for better transparency and
governance. Board appointments are based on merit and candidates are
considered against objective criteria, having due regard for the benefits
of diversity on the Board, including but not limited to age, cultural and
educational background, professional experience, skills, knowledge and
length of service.
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Board Meetings

The Board, Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee and Nomination
Committee had held 4, 2, 1 and 1 meeting respectively in 2019. The
attendance at the Board, respective Board Committee meetings and
Annual General Meeting held in 2019 are as follows:

Audit
Committee

BEREES

Board
By

Director

=S

Executive Directors

HITES

Mr. TING Man Yi 2/4 —
THREE

Mr. TING Hung Yi 3/4 —
THEREE

Mr. DING lJianer 3/4 —
TEREE

Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter
RIEB K&

4/4 —

Independent Non-Executive Directors

BYFHTES

Mr. CHENG Chi Pang 4/4 2/2
BENS A&

Mr. WONG Chi Keung 4/4 2/2
mZREE

Mr. LEUNG Man Kit 4/4 2/2
RRGSEE

The Board is responsible for the formulation of the overall business
strategies and objectives, the monitoring and evaluation of the operating
and financial performance, the review of the corporate governance
standard and the supervision of the management of the Group. The
management of the Group is responsible for the implementation of the
business strategies and the day-to-day operations of the Group under
the supervision of the Chief Executive Officer. The Directors have full
access to information on the Group. All senior management of the
Group also provide the Directors from time to time with information on
the business of the Group.

Training and Development

The Company places great importance on directors training and annually
holds a Board of Directors conference to reaffirm Directors’ duties and
responsibilities and to advise the Directors on various subjects including,
Listing Rules compliance, updates to the Listing Rules, rules and
regulations of the Securities and Futures Commission (the “SFC"),
enforcement actions taken by the SFC and Stock Exchange and how the
rules and regulations impact on the Company’s business and corporate
governance.
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All Directors are provided with a Directors Manual with summaries of the
directors’ duties and responsibilities as a director of a company listed on
the Stock Exchange (including connected and notifiable transactions;
disclosure of interest in securities of the Company and the Model Code
for Securities Transactions by a Director of Listed Issuers as set out in
Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules (the “Model Code”)) and also contains
the group chart and the Company’s Articles of Association. All Directors
have participated in continuous professional development to refresh and
develop their knowledge and skills as well as to receive updates on
developments in corporate governance practices. This is to ensure their
contribution to the Board remains informed and relevant.

A record of the Director’'s participation in the continuous professional
development program is kept with the Company Secretary.

Directors’ Training

According to the code provision A.6.5 of the CG Code, Directors should
participate in continuous professional development to develop and
refresh their knowledge and skills by attending training and by reading
materials in relation to the roles, functions and duties of a listed
company director and the latest developments in the relevant rules and
regulations.

The Directors confirmed that they have complied with the code provision
A.6.5 of the CG Code for the year ended 31 December 2019 and they
participated in the following types of continuous professional
development:

Executive Directors BITES

Mr. TING Man Yi THREE

Mr. TING Hung Yi TR EE

Mr. DING lianer TEREE

Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter REBELAE
Independent Non-executive Directors BYKHITES
Mr. CHENG Chi Pang B 5 M8 S A

Mr. WONG Chi Keung =B EL

Mr. LEUNG Man Kit RREERE

(): Attending internal training sessions.

(In): Attending seminars.

(I): Reading materials in relation to the roles, functions and duties of a listed company director
and the latest developments in the relevant rules and regulations.
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Directors’ and officers’ liabilities

The Company has arranged for appropriate insurance covering the
liabilities of the Directors that may arise out of the corporate activities.
The insurance coverage will be reviewed on an annual basis.

Compliance with Model Code

The Company adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers as set forth in the Model Code and its
amendments from time to time as the code of conduct for Directors in
their dealings in the Company’s securities. Formal written notices are
sent to the Directors prior to the commencement of the periods of 30
days immediately preceding the publication of our interim results
announcement and 60 days immediately preceding the publication of our
annual results announcement, as a reminder that Directors may not deal
in the securities of the Company during those periods up to and
including the date of publication of results. Having made specific enquiry
with the Directors, all the Directors have confirmed that they have
complied with the required standards under the Model Code throughout
the year ended 31 December 2019.

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

The roles of the Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer are separate
and are held by Mr. TING Man Yi and Mr. TING Hung Vi, respectively,
who are siblings. The Chairman is responsible for the overall strategic
planning of the Group, overseeing the manufacturing business of the
Group in Hangzhou and the planning and implementation of major new
investments and projects of the Group. The Chairman will ensure that
the Group maintains good measures and effective corporate governance
practices and procedures. The Chief Executive Officer is responsible for
the day-to-day management of the business of the Group and the
strategic development of the Group’s OEM and retail business. With the
assistance of other members of the Board and other senior
management, the Chief Executive Officer closely monitors the operating
and financial results of the Group, identifies weakness of the operation
and takes all necessary and appropriate remedial steps.

Independent Non-Executive Directors

The Company has complied with Rules 3.10(1) and (2) and Rules 3.10A
of the Listing Rules relating to the appointment of at least three
independent non-executive Directors, one independent non-executive
Director of which has the appropriate professional qualifications or
accounting or related finance management expertise and the
independent non-executive Directors represent at least one-third of the
Board. All three independent non-executive Directors have been
appointed for a term of three years, commencing from 18 November
2017. All of them have satisfied the independence criteria, and each of
them has made such confirmation on independence pursuant to Rule
3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Directors are of the view that all
independent non-executive Directors have met the independence
guidelines set forth in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.
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Board Committees

As an integral part of good corporate governance, the Board has
established the following committees whose authority, functions,
compositions and duties are set out below:

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee of the Board has three members, namely
Mr. TING Hung Yi, Mr. CHENG Chi Pang and Mr. WONG Chi Keung.
The chairman of the Remuneration Committee is Mr. WONG Chi Keung.
The Remuneration Committee is established primarily for the purpose of
ensuring that we can recruit, retain and motivate high quality personnel
who are essential to the success of our Group. The primary duties of the
Remuneration Committee include reviewing the terms of remuneration
packages of the executive directors and senior management and
determining the award of bonuses. Its terms of reference are available
on request, and are also posted on the website of the Company. The
Remuneration Committee was established on 18 November 2005.

The Company has adopted the model to make recommendations to the
Board on the remuneration packages of executive Directors and senior
management of the Company. The Remuneration Committee is
responsible for formulating and recommending remuneration policy to
the Board and
compensation-related issues. The fees for Directors are subject to the

reviewing and making recommendations on
approval of the shareholders at the general meetings in accordance with
the Articles of Association of the Company. The Remuneration
proposals and
recommendations if necessary, and also has access to independent

Committee consults with Chairman on its

professional advice if necessary. The Remuneration Committee is also
provided with sufficient resources enabling it to perform its duties. The
Remuneration Committee’s specific terms of reference are posted on the
websites of the Company and the Stock Exchange.

One Remuneration Committee meeting was held in 2019 and reviewed
and made recommendations to the Board the Directors’ fees and the
emoluments of the executive Directors and remuneration package of
senior management. All the committee members attended the meeting.

The remuneration package for the executive Directors and senior
management is made up of two parts, namely a fixed component and a
variable incentive. The fixed component comprises mainly salary,
retirement benefit scheme contributions and other allowances which are
determined by reference to the remuneration benchmark in similar
industry or industry with similar market capitalization and prevailing
market conditions. The variable incentive is bonus, which is
performance-based and determined by the Board and the Group based
on the Group’s and individual work performance.
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Pursuant to code provision B.1.5 of the CG Code, the remuneration of
the members of the senior management (other than Directors) by band
for the year ended 31 December 2019 is set forth below:

In the band of
48 Bl

HK$1,000,001 to HK$2,000,000
1,000,001 7T 22,000,000/ 7T

Below HK$1,000,001
1,000,001 T A T

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee of the Board consists of Mr. TING Hung Yi,
Mr. CHENG Chi Pang and Mr. LEUNG Man Kit. The chairman of the
Nomination Committee is Mr. LEUNG Man Kit.
Committee is established primarily for the purpose of regularly reviewing
size and composition of the Board and making

The Nomination

the structure,
recommendations to the Board on nominations and appointment of
Directors and succession planning for Directors. The Nomination
Committee selects and recommends appropriate candidates, based on his
or her prior experience and qualifications, to the Board on the
appointment of Directors of the Group. The Nomination Committee has
recommended to the Board the Directors who should retire and make
themselves available for election pursuant to the Company’s Articles of
Association, assessed the independence of all independent non-executive
Directors. Its terms of reference are available on request and are also
posted on the website of the Company. The Nomination Committee was
established on 18 November 2005. One Nomination Committee meeting,
discussing the nomination procedures, was held in 2019 and all the

committee members attended the meeting.

The Nomination Committee’s specific terms of reference are posted on
the websites of the Company and Stock Exchange.
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Audit Committee

The Audit Committee of the Board comprises three independent non-
executive Directors, Mr. WONG Chi Keung, Mr. CHENG Chi Pang and
Mr. LEUNG Man Kit. Mr. WONG Chi Keung is the chairman of the Audit
Committee. The Audit Committee assists the Board to review the
financial reporting process, evaluate the effectiveness of the risk
management and internal control systems, and corporate governance of
the Group and oversee the auditing processes. The authority, role and
responsibilities of the Audit Committee are set out in written terms of
reference which are available on request and are also posted on the
website of the Company and the Stock Exchange. The Audit Committee
was established on 18 November 2005. The Company has been in full
compliance with requirements of Rule 3.21 in the Listing Rules
throughout the year. Two Audit Committee meetings were held,
together with senior management and the external auditor in 2019. All
the committee members attended these meetings.

During 2019, the Audit Committee reviewed the recent updates and
development of accounting and financial reporting standards and
assessed their potential impact on our Group, overseeing the relationship
with the Company’s external auditor (including making recommendation
to the Board on the appointment, re-appointment and removal of the
external auditor), considered the external auditor’s proposed audit fees;
discussed with the external auditor their independence and the nature
and scope of the audit; reviewed the interim and annual financial
statements, particularly judgemental areas, before submission to the
Board; reviewed the Group’s adherence to the code provisions in the CG
Code, reviewed our Group's financial control, internal control and risk
management systems and discussed with the external auditor on our
Group's financial reporting function, in particular on the adequacy of
resources of our Group’s accounting and financial reporting function,
qualifications and experience of our staff and their training program,
conducted an annual review of non-exempt continuing connected
transactions of our Group. The Audit Committee recommended the
Board to adopt the interim and annual report for 2019.

auditor of the

PricewaterhouseCoopers, for audit and non-audit services (namely

The remuneration of the Company,
taxation services and interim review) rendered during 2019 was HK$3.3
million and HK$0.9 million, respectively. The Audit Committee’s specific
terms of reference are posted on the websites of the Company and
Stock Exchange.

Accountability and Audit

The consolidated financial statements of the Company for the vyear
ended 31 December 2019 have been reviewed by the Audit Committee
and audited by external auditor, PricewaterhouseCoopers.
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Director’'s Responsibilities for the Financial

Statements

The Directors acknowledge their responsibilities for overseeing the
preparation of the financial statements of the Group with a view to
ensure that such financial statements give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Group, selecting suitable accounting policies,
applying the selected accounting policies consistently, and making
prudent and reasonable judgements and estimates for the preparation of
the financial statements of the Group and of its results and cash flows
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and
statutory requirements.

The statement of the auditor of the Company regarding their reporting
responsibilities on the financial statements of the Group is set forth in
the independent auditor’s report on pages 69 to 78.

Internal Control

The Board and the management of the Group have overall responsibility
for maintaining a sound and effective internal control system of the
Group so as to ensure the effectiveness and efficiency of the operations
of the Group in achieving the established corporate objectives,
safeguarding assets of the Group, rendering reliable financial reporting
and complying with the applicable laws and regulations. The Board
assessed the effectiveness of internal control by considering reviews
performed by the Audit Committee, management team and both
internal and external auditors.

The Board is also responsible for making appropriate assertions on the
adequacy of internal controls over financial reporting and the
effectiveness of disclosure controls and procedures. For the year ended
31 December 2019, the Board has, through the Audit Committee of the
Board with the assistance of the management, conducted reviews of the
effectiveness of these internal control systems, including without
limitation to financial control, operations control, compliance control and
risk management functions, on a regular basis. For the year ended 31
December 2019, based on the assessment made by the Audit
Committee, the senior management and the internal audit team, the
Board is satisfied that there is an ongoing process in place for
identifying, evaluating and managing the significant risks faced by our
Group.

Company Secretary
Mr. CHENG Ho Lung, Raymond,
Company, has confirmed the completion of relevant professional training

the Company Secretary of our

of not less than 15 hours pursuant to the Rule 3.29 of the Listing Rules.
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Shareholder Relations

The Company is committed to ensure that the Group complies with
disclosure obligations under the Listing Rules and other applicable laws
and regulations, and that all shareholders and potential investors have an
equal opportunity to receive and obtain information provided by the
Company. The Board recognizes the importance of good communication
with shareholders. Information in relation to the Group is disseminated
to shareholders in a timely manner through a number of formal
channels, which include interim and annual reports, announcements and
circulars.

The general meetings of the Company provide a forum for exchange of
views and direct communication between the shareholders and the
Board. The Chairman of the Board,
management of the Company and where applicable, the independent

the Directors and senior
non-executive Directors, are available to answer questions at the
shareholders’ meeting.

Separate resolutions are proposed at shareholders’ meetings on each
substantial issue, including the election of individual directors. Poll voting
was adopted for all decisions to be made at all general meetings. Details
of the poll voting procedures are included in all circulars to shareholders
which call for a general meeting and are explained during the
proceedings of the meeting.

The Company continues to enhance communications and relationships
with its shareholders. Enquiries from shareholders are dealt with in an
informative and timely manner. We maintain a website
www.chinating.com.hk to keep our shareholders and the general public
informed on our latest corporate news, interim and annual results
announcements, financial reports and other public announcements. We
always welcome shareholders’ views and input. Shareholders may send
their enquiries in writing to the Board by addressing them to our
Company Secretary. The contact details of our Company Secretary are as
follows:
Address: The Company Secretary

China Ting Group Holdings Limited
27/F, King Palace Plaza

55 King Yip Street Kwun Tong

Hong Kong
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Shareholders’ right to convene a shareholders’
meeting and putting forward proposals at

shareholders’ meeting

Pursuant to Article 58 of the Articles of Association, shareholder(s) of
the Company holding at the date of deposit of the requisition not less
than one-tenth of the paid-up capital of the Company carrying the right
of voting at general meetings of the Company the “Requisitionist(s)”)
shall have the right, by written requisition to the Board or the Company
Secretary of the Company, to require (the “Requisition”) an
extraordinary general meeting (the "EGM") to be called by the Board for
transaction of any business specified in the Requisition.

The EGM shall be held within two months after the deposit of the
Requisition. In the event that the Board fails to convene the EGM within
twenty-one days of the deposit of the Requisition, the Requisitionist(s)
may do so in the same manner, and all reasonable expenses incurred by
the Requisitionist(s) as a result of the failure of the Board shall be
reimbursed to the Requisitionist(s) by the Company.

Investors Relations

A printed copy of the memorandum and articles of association of the
Company has been published on the websites of the Company and the
Stock Exchange. There has been no changes in the Company's
constitutional documents during the year ended 31 December 2019.

Dividend Policy

The Company may declare and pay dividends to the shareholders of the
Company by way of cash or by other means that the Board considers
appropriate. It is the policy of the Board, in recommending dividends, to
allow the shareholders to participate in the Company’s profits, and at
the same time, to ensure that the Company is to retain adequate
reserves for future growth.

Any proposed distribution of final dividends shall be formulated by the
Board and will be subject to the shareholders’ approval. A decision to
declare or to pay any dividends in the future, and the amount of any
dividends, will depend on a number of factors, including the results of
operations, cash flows, financial conditions, operating and capital
expenditure requirements, distributable profits and other applicable laws
and regulations and other factors that the Board may consider important
and appropriate.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2019
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Corporate Risk Management and Internal Contro

Report
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Project Review

Significance and important statement

According to the Corporate Risk Management and Internal
Control Regulation Rules and relevant guidance and other
internal control regulation requirements (hereafter referred
as the “Corporate Internal Control Standard System”),
combining with the internal control policy and appraisal
measures of the Company, on the basis of regular
supervision and special supervision on internal control, we
have conducted an investigation on the risk management
and internal control for the period from 1 January 2019 to
31 December 2019.

It is the responsibility of the Board of the Company to
establish, complete and implement effectively the internal
control and appraise its effectiveness and truly disclose the
internal control appraisal report in accordance with the
Corporate Internal Control Standard System. The Board of
Supervisors conducts the supervision in terms of establishing
and implementing internal control by the Board. The
managers of
companies are responsible for the organization of daily

executives of the Group and general

operation of the corporate internal control. The Board,
Board of Supervisors, directors, supervisors and senior
managements assure that there is no false, misleading
statement or significant omission in the report, and assume
several and joint legal liability on the truthfulness,
correctness and completeness of the report.

The corporate internal control is conducted to properly
assure the legal compliance of operation and management,
assets safety, truthfulness and completeness of financial
reports and relevant information, to improve the operation
efficiency and effectiveness and accelerate to realize our
development strategy. Due to the inherent restriction of
internal control, it only provides reasonable assurance for
above purposes. In addition, as any change of circumstance
may cause improper risk appraisal and internal control or
low compliance degree on the control policy and procedure,
thus to predict future effectiveness of the internal control
based on internal control appraisal may bring risk to some
extent.
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Risk Identification and Risk Analysis

Scope of internal control appraisal

In accordance with enterprise development condition and
new trend of social policy and regulation in 2019,
businesses and items involved in this appraisal comprise
development strategy, human resource, social responsibility,
enterprise culture, capital event, procurement, assets
management, business event, research and development,
construction,

guarantee business, outsourcing business,

financial management, budget management, contract
management, internal information transmission, information
system, environmental factors and emergency management;
and high risk areas with attention mainly include business
management risk, financial management risk, labor
management risk, production management risk, inventory

risk, sale risk and major decision legal risk.

Risk level identification

The Company leverages on risk matrix method to identify
risk level by categories. Through risk matrix, loss caused by
risk event is categorized to six levels, and the possibility of
risk event is also correspondingly categorized to six levels.
With loss level in line of table and possibility level in row of
table, to assign figures of 6-1 score according to the
degree from high to low, and then categorize risk level
basing on figures calculated by multiplying such
corresponding figures of intersection point. Following risk
matrix table shows: 1-2 score represents low risk, 3-8 score
represents general risk, 9-16 score represents moderate
risk, 18-25 score represents significant risk, 30-36 score
represents especially serious risk.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2019
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iii. Significant risk categories and summary 3 EXEKBERESMR
According to feedbacks on our internal control KIBENIERSRE - ﬁ@ﬁﬂf?ﬁ%
questionnaires and by ways of interviewing with our K AR EBRIEIEEIEEFEL -
president group, monitoring risk indexes and others, the BAT7ERBAEERE T — jlfﬁf
following seven risks were identified as significant risks of A—BEZZ-NFE+A=+—
the Group during the period from 1 January 2019 to 31 ElHﬂF'EEJFﬁE'JH FERBAAM
December 2019, for which we need to adopt efficient risk EEREFR-

management and control measures.

Risk Risk description Assignment
[ B = T8 [ B 8 5
High market concentration  More than 80% of the Group’s customers are concentrated in US, which 30
of customers is not going to change for a long time. The tension between China and Especially
US arising from the competition in national power is expected to remain a serious risk
normal in the next few years. The China-US trade friction is unavoidable,
and is bound to cause various uncertainties to the business of the Group
BEFTSETES REBBBEONNEFEFRER  E—RERABGABNNE  -MhxE 30

MEERENGEFMEENERBREZERRAREFN—EATRLER
TEBSEREERIES SRVEHEREBENSREIHEE N

RPN

China-US trade friction

XEBEHERE

The China-US trade friction continues to escalate. In particular, the US
government imposed an additional 10% tariff on US$300 billion worth of
export orders from China to the US. The news officially confirmed that an
additional 10% punitive tariff will be imposed on apparel products, and
caused a large number of US customers to transfer their orders out of
China, which has a huge impact on the business of the Group

T XEHEBFER %%E%lh¢l%%ﬂm)%ﬁH$MMm%
WA ZEEEAEEREEFNDEEMEBI0%N I AR - £
ERAERERHPE HAEENEBERERFE

30
Especially
serious risk

30
BRI ERE R

Insufficient pool of supply
chain bases

HEEEHFEETTED

Because of the China-US trade friction, the Group is anxious to establish
supply chain bases in alternative regions and the countries and regions not
affected by the punitive tariffs so as to cope with the transfer of orders
caused thereby

TEESER ASESZEAERRE  RIFEEEBATIR RER R
wRETHEELN NEHXEEIERTRNTEER

30
Especially
serious risk
30

RPN

Weak operating capabilities
of the properties in
industrial park

The Group built a large number of properties in 2019 in preparation for
the construction of a fashion industry complex. The construction of a large
number of buildings brought new challenges on the Group in terms of
investment invitation, property support and complex operation capabilities,
which is a new business field for the Group. The insufficient preparation
of all-round capacities will expose the Group to the risk of excessive
capital investment and overlong recovery period
REER-_Z-NFHE-AUDERARSEREBHEEGER K88
FHEEZHAEENEEBEE N WEIRHENNGEEEELLNE
HTE2HNZER EAKE2TNEBERSE - TESN DAL ERE -
HEAEERRESRABA  E2EKEBRENER

i

20
Significant risk

20
E N

EQEBEEZERBERLF
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Risk Risk description Assignment
[ B% & 7 [ B 4t 3 R 8
Weak operating capabilities The new retail market is the most promising segment of the apparel stock 20
in new retail market in China, while the Group has failed to see explosive growth in its Especially
new retail business, and the new retail business is also bringing new serious risk
pressure to China Ting in terms of inventory
MEEELRNFS HMEEMSRTEREFETESTREREREARKNE D - M AKE 20

MEEXBORESNRRERENLER ARNMEEEBRBEER
AN 5 B 75 KT ) B A I

GRIEPNET

Significant fluctuations in
RMB exchange rate

ARMEERKEE RS

The recent RMB breaching the 7-mark against the US dollar has not only
caused a huge psychological impact on the market, but also marked that
the RMB exchange rate is no longer controlled within 7, and the central
foreign exchange administration has relaxed the range of fluctuations in
RMB exchange rate. The continuous and significant fluctuations of the
RMB exchange rate will make it more difficult for the Group, which mainly
trades with US customers, in terms of foreign exchange management
ERAAREHETERE7  TEHTSEXNTERNLETZE ARt
BHEAREERIABARENEIAAN  PRIMNEERIFARET AR
BEXRIHHERME -FHEABRDINARKEZTEHEXESFRINAE
EAENMEER FFERANEE

18
Significant risk

18
E

lll. Risk Management and Improvement

Report

S - EAREEHENERS

i. Risk management summary

The Group's business and market are both at risk. Facing
constant change of market, we need to continuously
identify and control relevant risks, so as to decrease,
transfer, prevent or master risks. Therefore, we need to
adopt scientific measures to actively carry out
comprehensive and in-depth analysis, and implement an
efficient structure of corporate risk management. In respect
of strategy, the Group focuses on identifying and managing
significant risks that may affect the Group, its business and
functions, so as to realize the Group’s strategy and business
target. In seeking growth opportunities, the Group will aim
at optimizing risk and return decision mechanism and
establishing strong and independent approval procedures. In
respect of operation, the Group aims at being able to
identify, analyze and appraise management harm and risk to
provide safe, healthy, effective and environmental friendly
working condition for employees; to ensure public safety
and health and at the same time minimize the impact on

the environment.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2019
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Significant risk indexes supervision and control
The Company has set up supervision indexes for each risk
identified and conducts close supervision for the indexes. A
risk will be highly likely to occur when corresponding
indexes go beyond warning scope. In order to prevent risk
or try to decrease the probability of risk as much as
possible, the Company has pre-formulated relevant risk
control measures against each risk identified, so as to
minimize the probability of the risk occurred.

In terms of seven risks identified in this internal control
survey of the Group, we suggest following risk supervision
indexes and actively cope with such risks, expecting to
realize the basic objective of controlling risks, avoiding risks

2
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or minimizing damage brought by such risks.

BERARBEERNRBRABA -

Risk Risk supervision index Risk control measures
[ B & 8 BEBREZEEES B B 1= i
High market concentration 1. Development of China- 1. Actively exploring new customers and market segments

of customers

BEPMBERER 1.

US trade friction

2. Geographical distribution
and sales proportions of
customers

TEESERBRE
2. HEPHESHRHEEN
te

to mitigate the risks caused by high concentration of
customers in US

2. Establishing production bases in countries and regions
outside China to avoid the adverse effect caused by
China-US trade friction

1. BHERAAFNELPNTSERE  PHEAEFREEHR
FA 25 B 75 2R A R B

2. TERRBILASNE) B R A0 [ 3 a7 A A i DA
EEFHEEMBERTAZE

China-US trade friction

International economic

dynamics
Economic dynamics of Trump
government
Economic dynamics of Chinese
government

B’ B R A B B R
5 BA T U A 7 ) AR

i
sl
P B AT A% B R

Closely monitoring international and domestic government
announcements and timely adjusting the operating strategy
of the Company

Vigorously developing international and domestic customers
to reduce the reliance on the US market

Establishing new processing bases in Vietnam and other
places in case of the escalation of the China-US trade
friction
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Risk Risk supervision index
=g [ B BE 1R 4R AR

Risk control measures

2 B 4 4R

Insufficient pool of supply
chain bases

Exploration in foreign countries
Exploration in the middle west
regions in China

HEREHHETTD BIERER

B A PG AR [

Exploring the feasibility to establish overseas bases in the
counties in Southeast Asia and Central and South America,
and prudently considering the feasible plans for constructing
bases on our own or acquiring mature bases

Actively preparing for the construction of the garment
industrial park in Tianzhu County, Guizhou Province as a
good start for the transfer of production bases to central
western China

Actively exploring the feasibility of industrial transfer to the
provinces such as Anhui, Jiangxi, Henan, Liaoning, Guangxi
and Yunnan

ZRRETEER  PEENERSERLGIIEMO RS
BRI WEHEBEREGREEM BB AL A TIES

=

EREREMNEBRTEREEXERE  REEEMAP
B o 78 AR 1 [ B8 RS 4T 4T SR
RSERERLY 1A TH BE EBEA EHSHE
FEBMATT

Weak operating
capabilities of the
properties in industrial
park

Report on the leasing market
of industrial plants

Internal control report of the
Group for leased properties

BEEWEELENRS ITEBEHEMS RS
SEEEMENERS

Making full use of the internal and external resources of the
Group, enhancing the efforts on market exploration, and
inviting quality customers to settle in the park

Optimizing the internal capabilities of property service and
property management to improve customer satisfaction and
give full play to word-of-mouth marketing

Striving for government support to provide better favorable
policies and financial subsidies for the investment invitation
of the park

AANBEBERNINER  MATISRANE  HolBERP
ABE
TEANTMERBTNMEERE N B AREPORE
E o TR OEEH

FRBAXHE SERBERMAEFOEEBERNY BH
BN E

International and domestic
reports on new retail

Report of the Group on the
performance of new retail
business

Capability appraisal of the new
retail team of the Group

Weak operating
capabilities in new retail

#
i

H1 58 BIFXE A3 T E WS
SEHTEXERS

SEMTEBEME

TEES

o
(\\y

i

Exerting more efforts on the construction of the Group’s
new retail team

Exerting more efforts on the exploration of the Group’s new
retail channels

Digging deep into the big data and using big data to
improve the work capabilities in product design, product
promotion, product pricing and inventory clearance, etc.
Improving the brand operating capabilities in the age of
information

MAEEHRTEERKRERNNE
MAEERZTERBRBONE

REERABBES MARHRBRSEMERS  EmiE
BEmEE  EFFREEFENIIEED
RAGEELEBRORBEER
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Risk
B B & B

Risk supervision index

[ B BE 42 15 1R

Risk control measures

[ B 4 4R

Significant fluctuations
in RMB exchange rate

AR E KNG M

Long-term exchange rate
forecast

Real-time exchange rate
quotation

International financial event
monitoring

[ = 3= BATE HA

MR EREE =i
B R RS B

Regularly assessing the RMB exchange rate and adopting
appropriate measures according to the level of exposure
Vigorously developing domestic business to mitigate the
effect of foreign exchange rate fluctuations on the
performance of the Company

EHAARBERMEFE REARERERERAED

ANBERBENER  URDIMNERBERRAXETE

Continuous improvement measures

Internal Control and Risk Management Committee and the
Board will finalize and issue the risk management manual,
and further enhance measures to cope with risks. Internal
Control and Risk Management Committee promotes the risk
management in other business process, and gradually
manage such risks in stages in order from high to low.
Person in charge of relevant risk constantly supervises the
effectiveness of measures on risk warning indexes and risks
identified, so as to control risks in a reasonable and timely
way. Regular risk management report mechanism is
established to regularly report risk management to the
Board and Audit Committee. The Board of the Group is
fully liable for maintaining complete and effective internal
supervision and risk management procedures, and will also
include the risk management in strategy development,
business plan, capital allocation, investment decision on
internal supervision and daily operation.

Conclusion

Based on the results of the internal control review for the
year ended 31 December 2019 and the assessment of the
Audit Committee thereon, no significant deficiency in risk
management and internal controls systems are noted. The
Board therefore is satisfied that appropriate and effective
risk management and internal control systems have been
maintained for the year ended 31 December 2019.
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The Directors are pleased to present their report together with the
audited financial statements for the financial year ended 31 December
2019.

Principal Business Activities

The principal business activity of the Company is investment holding.
Details of the principal business activities of the subsidiaries of the
Company are set forth in note 11 to the financial statements.

The Group's principal business activities during the financial year ended
31 December 2019 were garment manufacturing for export, retailing
branded fashion apparel and property investment in Mainland China.

An analysis of the Group’s performance for the financial year ended 31
December 2019 by business and geographical segments is set out in
note 5 to the financial statements.

Business Review

Details of the activities during the year as required by Schedule 5 to the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, including fair review of the Group’s
business, a description of the principal risks and uncertainties facing the
Group and an indication of likely future development in the Group's
business, are set out in the sections “Chairman’s Statement” on pages
10 to 13, “Management Discussion and Analysis” on pages 15 to 29
and Corporate Risk Management and Internal Control Report on pages
49 to 55 of this report.

Environmental policies of the Group is to maintaining the highest
environmental standards to ensure sustainable development of its
business, with compliance of all relevant laws and regulations having
significant impact on the Group in relation to its business including
health and safety, workplace conditions, employment and the
environment.

Subsidiaries
Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries as of 31 December
2019 are set forth in note 11 to the financial statements.

Results and Appropriations

The Group’s consolidated results for the financial year ended 31
December 2019 are set forth in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income on pages 81 and 82 of this annual report.

The Directors do not recommend the payment of any dividend for the
year ended 31 December 2019.
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Financial Summary

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group
for the last five financial years is set out on pages 210 and 211 of this
report.

Borrowings
Details of the borrowings of the Group are set forth in Note 25 to the
financial statements.

Share Capital and Share Options

No new shares or share options were issued during the year. Details of
shares issued by the Company are set forth in note 21 to the financial
statements.

Principal Properties

Details of the principal properties held for investment purpose are set
out on note 8 to the financial statements. Further details of the Group's
investment properties are set out on page 212 of this report.

Distributable Reserves

As at 31 December 2019, the Company's reserves available for
distributions amounted to HK$1,531.8 million comprising share premium,
contributed surplus and retained earnings.

Major Customers and Suppliers

During the financial year ended 31 December 2019, sales made to the
Group's top five customers and the largest customer accounted for
approximately 24.2% and 10.4% of the total sales. The Group
purchased less than 30.0% of its goods and services from its five largest
suppliers.

At no time during the year did the Directors, their close associates or
shareholders (which, to the best knowledge of the Directors, own more
than 5% of the Company's issued shares) have any beneficial interest in
the Group’s five largest customers or five largest suppliers.

Relationship with Customers, Suppliers and

Employees

The Group values relationships with, and have been maintaining good
relationships with its customers, raw material and garment
manufacturing suppliers and the employees of the Group. During the
year ended 31 December 2019, there were no material dispute between
the Group and its customers, suppliers and employees.
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Environmental Policy and Performance

The Company has always been closely communicating with its
stakeholders, actively responding to their needs, and taking those into
consideration during corporate strategy formulation and decision making
process. The Company sees sustainable development as the key for a
corporation to succeed and therefore, it aims to seek a win-win situation
for the Group, society and environment by balancing between the
creation of economic value and the impact on the environment.

The Group strictly complies with various national environmental
protection laws and regulations. It has implemented a series of measures
to alleviate environmental impacts of weaving, dyeing and garment
manufacturing. The Group has established rules for pollutant control and
waste disposal, including airborne dust and sewage during the process of
dyeing and manufacturing; electricity consumption has been reduced by
improving the Group’'s facilities and technologies, thereby controlling
greenhouse gas emission; the Group supports green operations and
encourages its employees to adopt environmentally friendly working
habit. For further information about the Company’s environmental
performance during the year, please refer to the Company’s separate
Environmental, Social and Governance Report to be issued by the
Company. The report will be available on the Stock Exchange's website
(www.hkexnews.hk) and the Company’s website after its publication.

Compliance with laws and Regulations

The Group and its activities are subject to requirements under various
laws. These include, among others, the Work Safety Law of the PRC*
("FREAREMEL 2 EEKR"), Labour Law of the PRC* (" A R £
FNE & k"), Environmental Protection Law of the PRC* ("2 A R4t
MBEIRFERE L"), Labour Contract Law of the PRC* (" EE A R HEFEH
8 #)4 [EJE"), Regulations of the PRC on Prohibiting the Use of Child
Labour* (“ZE|H{E A E LA E"), Fire Protection Law of the PRC* ("
= ANRKEMBEIE %), Law of the PRC on Wholly Foreign-Owned
Enterprises* (" #E ARFEMEINE P ZE") and Law of the PRC on
Enterprise Income Tax* ("HEARLMBESEMBRE") and the
applicable regulations, guidelines and policies issued or promulgated
under or in connection with these statutes. In addition, the Listing Rules
also apply to the Company. The Company seeks to ensure compliance
with these requirements through various measures such as internal
controls, trainings and oversight of various business units at different
levels of the Group. The Group highly values the importance of ensuring
compliance with applicable legal and regulatory requirements.

During the year, as far as the Company is aware, there was no material
breach of or non-compliance with applicable laws, rules and regulations

by the Group that have significant impact on the business and
operations of the Group.

* The English name is the translation for identification purpose only.
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Directors
The Directors of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2019
and up to the date of this report are:

Executive Directors:

Mr. TING Man Yi (Chairman)

Mr. TING Hung Yi (Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. DING Jianer

Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter

Independent non-executive Directors:
Mr. CHENG Chi Pang

Mr. WONG Chi Keung

Mr. LEUNG Man Kit

In accordance with article 87 of the Company’s Articles of Association,
Mr. TING Hung Yi, Mr. CHENG Chi Pang and Mr. LEUNG Man Kit will
retire and being eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting (the “Annual General Meeting”).

Change in Information of Directors

The change in the information of the Directors of the Company, which
is required to be disclosed pursuant to Rule 13.51B(1) of the Listing
Rules is set out below:

Name of Director Details of changes

Independent Non-Executive Director:
Mr. CHENG Chi Pang Resigned as an independent non-executive director

of Fortune Sun (China) Holdings Limited (stock
code: 352) with effect from 21 June 2019

Appointed as a chairman of Vantage Partner CPA
Limited with effect from 1 January 2020

Mr. WONG Chi Keung Resigned as an independent non-executive director
of Nickel Resources International Holdings
Company Limited (stock code: 2889) with effect
from 14 February 2020

Mr. LEUNG Man Kit Appointed as a Responsible Officer Type 6 role in
Grand Moore Capital Limited with effect from 18

September 2019

Save as disclosed above, there is no other information required to be
disclosed pursuant to Rule 13.51B(1) of the Listing Rules. The updated
biographical details of the Directors of the Company are set out in the
preceding section headed “Directors and Senior Management”.
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Confirmation of Independence of

Independent Non-executive Directors

The Company received from each of Mr. CHENG Chi Pang, Mr. WONG
Chi Keung and Mr. LEUNG Man Kit a confirmation of their
independence pursuant to rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules and the
Company considers all of them to be independent.

Directors’ and Senior Management's
Biographies

Biographical details of the Directors and the senior management of the
Group are set forth on pages 31 to 36 of this report.

Directors’ Service Contracts

The annual salary and bonus of each of Mr. TING Man Yi, Mr. TING
Hung Yi, Mr. DING lJianer and Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter for the
financial year ended 31 December 2019 was HK$3.0 million, HK$3.0
million, HK$2.1 million, and HK$1.5 million, respectively. The annual
salary and bonus of each executive Director shall be recommended by
the Remuneration Committee and decided by the Board and subject to
the annual review by the Remuneration Committee of the Company,
provided that any increment shall not be more than 15% of the annual
salary received by each executive Director for the immediate preceding
year.

Each of the executive Director is also entitled to a management bonus,
the amount of which is determined with reference to the audited
consolidated net profits of the Group after taxation and minority
interests but before extraordinary items (the “Net Profits”) as the Board
may, in its absolute discretion, approve, provided that the aggregate
amount of the management bonus payable to all executive Directors in
respect of any financial year shall not exceed 4% of the Net Profits for
the relevant financial year.

Each of the independent non-executive Director has signed a letter of
appointment dated 18 November 2017 with the Company under which
each of them has agreed to act as an independent non-executive
Director for a period of three years, commencing from 18 November
2017, unless terminated in accordance with the terms and conditions
specified therein. The initial annual fee payable to Mr. WONG Chi
Keung, Mr. CHENG Chi Pang and Mr. LEUNG Man Kit is HK$360,000,
HK$240,000 and HK$240,000, respectively.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2019

BAIKHTESZBIURIAS

RRAREHREDEBREE E2REERRRE
FEDRBRIE LT RBNE3 G LABILER
E ARARREE2HBEBBLAL -

EENCEEBEEEBAEBZEE

EHEERALEESEEREAENERE  H15H
RARFRFEINEFE36E °

EERBEL

REE-Z-AF+-_A=+—RULWHFE"
THREE THREE TREREERKEE
EEZEBRADAESFHLILA30BEET
30ABEABT 21AEETMISESET &
TEENFHREAABFNEESEZERAE
EREE VTHARRFHEZEESESFRN K
FANHFRETEZNRERTETRER L —F
EEFFHFN15% °

BSRTESNARESEERL BEIELAZ
EREERB R OB RERBERTIFEER
BRIMEEZGEEMF([EH)ET BHES
CREMBHE BREAMBREEINTRE
BITESHERRARE THEBREHEYRE
EFTS M 84% ©

EBUFPATEEERN - —tF+—-A+N\R
BARNREBZEE Bt WEZEREHA -
E—tF+ ATt N\RREEBIIFRTESE=
FERBZESTHNRREGEGLLERR
SheMIFEMEBEBZRELE BEWBEERRRAE
EEXNEHFENS S FI R360,000% 7T -
240,000/ 7T 5240,000/% JT °



Report of the Directors
EExguns

Save as mentioned above, none of the independent non-executive
Directors is expected to receive any other remuneration for holding their
office as an independent non-executive Director. Save as disclosed
above, there is no service contract, which is not determinable by the
Company or its subsidiaries within one year without payment of
compensation (other than statutory compensation), entered into with any
of the executive Director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting.

Directors’ material interests in transactions,
arrangements and contracts that are
significant in relation to the Company’s

business

Except for the continuing connected transactions disclosed on pages 66
to 67 of this report, no significant transactions, arrangements and
contracts in relation to the Company’s business to which the Company
was a party and in which a Director or an entity connected with a
Director had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted
at the end of the year or at any time during the year (2017: Nil).

Emolument Policy of the Group
The Company’s policies concerning remuneration of the Directors are as
follows:

(i) the amount of remuneration is recommended by the Remuneration
Committee and decided by the Board on the basis of the relevant
executive Director’s experience, responsibility, workload and the
time devoted to the Group;

(i) non-cash benefits may be provided to the executive Directors under
their remuneration package; and

(iii)  the Directors may be granted, at the discretion of the Board with
the endorsement of the Remuneration Committee of the Board,
options pursuant to the share option scheme adopted by the
Company, as part of their remuneration package.

The emolument policy of the Group is aimed at attracting, retaining and
motivating talented individuals. The principle is to have performance
based remuneration which reflects market standards. The employee’s
remuneration packages are generally determined based on their job
nature and position with reference to market standards. Employees also
receive certain welfare benefits. The Group’s emolument policy will be
adjusted depending on a number of factors, including changes to the
market practice and stages of the Group’s business development, so as
to achieve the Group's operational targets.
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Interests and/or Short Positions of Directors
and Chief Executive in the Shares,
Underlying Shares or Debentures of the

Company and its Associated Corporations

As at 31 December 2019, the interests and short positions of the
Directors and chief executive of the Company in the shares, underlying
shares or debentures of the Company and its associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance
("SFO")) which were notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests
and short positions which they are taken or deemed to have taken
under such provisions), or were required, pursuant to section 352 of the
SFO, to be entered in the register required to be maintained, or were
required, pursuant to the Model Code, to be notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange, were as follows:

(a) Interests in the Shares of the Company
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(a) RALXFARMDHER

Approximate percentage of

Name of Directors Capacity Number of shares interest in the Company*
EERE 514 RHEEB HELRERBHE D
(Note 1)
(B 5E1)
Mr. TING Man Yi Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 70.96%
TE#REE ZEHEE R (Note 2)
(B 5E2)
Mr. TING Hung Yi Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 70.96%
THERFEE RIEHEE = (Note 3)
(B 7E3)
Mr. DING lJianer Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 70.96%
TER%E DA E R (Note 4)
(P 5E4)
Mr. CHENG Chi Pang Directly beneficially owned 200,000 (L) 0.01%
B M8 5 A& BEREREAR
Mr. WONG Chi Keung Directly beneficially owned 1,000,000 (L) 0.05%
HEZREE BEREREAR
# The approximate percentage of interest in the Company is based on the issued # HARBERBOB AL IREARTR_ZE—N

share capital of the Company as at 31 December 2019.
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Notes:

The letter “L" stands for the Director’s long position in the shares.

Longerview Investments Limited (“Longerview”) is owned as to 41.5% by
Firmsuccess Limited (“Firmsuccess”) which is wholly-owned by Mr. TING Man Yi.
Longerview is a controlled corporation (within the meaning of the SFO) of Mr.
TING Man Yi. As such, under the SFO, Mr. TING Man Yi is deemed to be
interested in the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview.

Longerview is owned as to 40.5% by In Holdings Limited (“In Holdings"”) which
is wholly-owned by Mr. TING Hung Yi. Longerview is a controlled corporation
(within the meaning of the SFO) of Mr. TING Hung Yi. As such, under the SFO,
Mr. TING Hung Yi is deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000 shares held
by Longerview.

Pursuant to a shareholders’ agreement dated 18 November 2005 and entered
into between Mr. TING Man Yi, Firmsuccess, Mr. TING Hung Yi, In Holdings,
Mr. DING lJianer, Willport Investments Limited (“Willport”) and Longerview
(collectively the “Controlling Shareholders”), each of the Controlling
Shareholders (other than Longerview) has agreed to enter into pre-emptive
arrangements in respect of their shareholding in Longerview. For the purpose of
Part XV of the SFO, each of Mr. TING Man Yi, Mr. TING Hung Yi and Mr.
DING lJianer is therefore deemed to have effective voting power in respect of
the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview. As such, under the SFO, Mr.
DING Jianer is also deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000 shares held
by Longerview.

B3

FERILIBEESABRODTHOFER -

Firmsuccess Limited ([ Firmsuccess |) # % Longerview
Investments Limited ([ Longerview J) #141.5% -

T & % % & 8l 2 & % BFirmsuccess ©

Longerview 7 T 8 52 5t & B F 12 45 @ (R & %
EEBEGEAIERE) Bkt - REZHF RBE K
Bl T 85 % & AR 1 A Longerview s A &)
1,490,000,0004% fi% 7 #9 # 25 °

In Holdings Limited ([ In Holdings J) # % Longerview
#)40.5% - i T H/R5E A A2 EBEAIn Holdings ©
Longerview A T # /R 5 4 8 52 42 i) 5% @ (32 & %
R E GO MRE) - Bt RIBZFRPE K
B T HE IR St A B AR {F B LongerviewdE B #)
1,490,000,00008 % 17 & # 25 °

AR T 8 5 % 4 - Firmsuccess ~ T 7R 5% 4
In Holdings ~ T # 5% % &  Willport Investments
Limited ([ Willport J) K Longerview (% 7 & [ 1% i
BREDR=-_ZZETRFE+ A+ BT IHER
B - B IE AR E (LongerviewB Hh) B [F & 3t 11
Z A Llongerview 2 IRIEFT L EEEE T8 - B F
HREEEPIEXVEME - TR EE - THR
FERTRERAESERALBERERESR
Longerview FT#51,490,000,0000% % 17 #) & B % 52
e EI - RIBEFFRBERD - TEREE
45 1 4 5 Longerview 5 4 #91,490,000,0004% &
R -
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(b)

Interests in the Shares of Associated Corporations

(b) REBZERGNERS

Name of Approximate percentage
associated of interest in the
Name of Directors corporation Nature of interest Number of shares associated corporation
A EEER
EERE HEEZEEE ERME ROEE BABE D
Mr. TING Man Yi Firmsuccess Personal interest 1 100%
TE#EEE & A #E 2
Longerview Corporate interest 415 (Note 1) 41.5%
EE R (B 3ET)
Mr. TING Hung Yi In Holdings Personal interest 1 100%
THRESE & A #E 2
Longerview Corporate interest 405 (Note 2) 40.5%
EE R (P 3E2)
Mr. DING Jianer Willport Personal interest 1 100%
TEREE & A #E 2
Longerview Corporate interest 180 (Note 3) 18.0%
EE R (P 7E3)
Notes: B 5
1 The 415 shares in Longerview are held by Firmsuccess, which is wholly-owned 1 Firmsuccess# 7 Longerview#J4150% % 15 T &
by Mr. TING Man Yi. 52, 5% 4 Al & & ¥ A Firmsuccess °
2 The 405 shares in Longerview are held by In Holdings, which is wholly-owned 2 In Holdings#% A Longerview 4058 i {7 + T 1R
by Mr. TING Hung Yi. 4RI 2 EHAIn Holdings °
3 The 180 shares in Longerview are held by Willport, which is wholly-owned by 3 Willport#% 7 Longerview ) 180/% f& 17 + T & 7.5t

Mr. DING Jianer.
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Substantial Shareholders’ Interests and/or
Short Positions in the Shares and Underlying
Shares of the Company

So far as the Directors are aware, as at 31 December 2019, the persons,
other than Directors and chief executive of the Company, having
interests or short positions in the shares or underlying shares or
debentures of the Company, which were required to be entered into the
register kept by the Company pursuant to section 336 of the SFO, were
as follows:

Name of substantial

TERRREAQXTARG REER
BHEENERR BXR

BREEMA - RE-AE+-_A=+—8 R
ARAD  ABERDREREE S HEARERIR
B MREESRBERIFEBHBAZLRA
RAFFENELMANAL(LFESFHAR
ABEBITHRAB)MT

Approximate percentage of

shareholders Capacity Number of shares interest in the Company

FTERRER 55 RHH B HAEARERBNES L
(Note 1)
(Mg 7ET)

Longerview Beneficial owner 1,490,000,000 (L) 70.96%
EmBEA A (Note 2)
(Ff5E2)

Firmsuccess Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 70.96%
REHEEER (Note 2)
(Ff5E2)

In Holdings Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 70.96%
REHEEER (Note 3)
(P 5E3)

Willport Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 70.96%
REHEEER (Note 4)
(B 5E4)

Notes: Bt 3

1 The letter “L” stands for the substantial shareholders’ long position in the shares. 1 FEHILIEFERTRRBRHDBNTE -

2 Longerview is owned as to 41.5% by Firmsuccess. As such, Longerview is a controlled 2 Firmsuccess# 4 Longerview#J41.5% & LIt Longerview
corporation (within the meaning of the SFO) of Firmsuccess. Firmsuccess is therefore #Firmsuccess 1 GIA B (27 F KB E RO M®EE)
deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview. B It Firmsuccess® #2 {E # A Longerview$s A #)

1,490,000,0008% fi% 7 #9 # 25 °

3 Longerview is owned as to 40.5% by In Holdings. As such, Longerview is a controlled 3 In Holdings# & Longerview#)40.5% ° [ LIt Longerview
corporation (within the meaning of the SFO) of In Holdings. In Holdings is therefore AIn Holdings#) X Hl %@ (1238 5 R B 5 A HRE) -
deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview. #U Itk In Holdings# 5% {F # & Longerview$s A& #)

1,490,000,0008% % {7 #) # 25 -

4 Pursuant to a shareholders’ agreement dated 18 November 2005 and entered into 4 BESERBRER-_ZZREF+— A+ N\BIIHRR

between the Controlling Shareholders, each of the Controlling Shareholders (other than
Longerview) has agreed to enter into pre-emptive arrangements in respect of their
shareholding in Longerview. For the purpose of Part XV of the SFO, each of
Firmsuccess, In Holdings and Willport is therefore deemed to have effective voting
power in respect of the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview. As such, Willport is
also deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview.

5 0 & 12 I% IR 3 (Longerviewl 5N B R & #t & F R
LongerviewZ IR IERT BB E L HE - MBS R E 5
B EXVER i F » Firmsuccess * In Holdings & Willport& B
It ¥ 45 1 # & Longerview FT #%1,490,000,000% & 15 #)
BERIE ZHE o B 1t - Willport I8 4 1% 1 # /8 Longerview #
4 #91,490,000,0000% i 17 &) # 25 -
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Directors’ and Controlling Shareholders’

Interest in Competing Business

As at 31 December 2019, none of the Directors and their respective
associates (as defined in the Listing Rules) or the controlling shareholders
of the Company (as defined in the Listing Rules) had any interest in a
business, which competes or may compete with the business of the
Group.

Permitted Indemnity Provisions

During the year ended 31 December 2019, appropriate insurance
covering for the Directors’ and senior management’s liabilities arising out
of activities of the Group has been arranged by the Company. As of the
date of this annual report, such insurance covering remained effective.

Pre-emptive Rights

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
Articles of Association or the laws of Cayman Islands which would
oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro rata basis to existing
shareholders.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of Shares

There was no purchase, sale or redemption by the Company or any of its
subsidiaries of the Company’'s shares during the year ended 31
December 2019.

Model Code for Directors’ Securities

Transaction

Details of compliance by the Directors with the Model Code are set forth
in the Corporate Governance Report on pages 37 to 48 of this Annual
Report.

Continuing Connected Transaction

Particulars of Transaction

During the year ended 31 December 2019, the Group entered into a
non-exempt continuing connected transaction (as disclosed in the
announcement of the Company dated 20 December 2016). A supply
contract dated 20 December 2016 was entered into between Hangzhou
Huasheng Accessories Company Limited (“Huasheng Accessories”) and
various members of the Group for a period from 1 January 2017 to 31
December 2019, whereby Huasheng Accessories has undertaken to
supply to members of the Group the required plastic bags and hangers
at such prices which are not higher than the prices offered to
independent third parties after taking into consideration the prevailing
market rates for providing similar products from time to time. For the
year ended 31 December 2019, the aggregate purchase of plastic bags
and hangers by the Group from Huasheng Accessories amounted to
HK$5.7 million (2018: HK$7.1 million) which was below the annual cap
of HK$26.0 million.
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Information on Connected Person

Huasheng Accessories

Huasheng Accessories is a company established in the PRC with limited
liability. Huasheng Accessories is owned as to 25% by Hong Kong
Fuhowe and as to 75% by Mr. MO Jiangtao, who is the brother-in-law
of Ms. ZHOU Shi Min. Ms. ZHOU is the spouse of Mr. DING Jianer, an
executive Director, and thus, a connected person as defined under Rule
14A.11(4) of the Listing Rules. Therefore, Huasheng Accessories is an
associate of a connected person of the Company pursuant to Rule 1.01
of the Listing Rules.

Confirmations

The independent non-executive Directors have reviewed the above non-
exempt continuing connected transactions of the Group and have
confirmed that these transactions have been entered into:

(i) in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group;

(ii) on normal commercial terms or on terms no less favourable to the
Group than terms available to or from independent third parties;

(i) in accordance with the relevant agreements governing them on
terms that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the
shareholders of the Company as a whole; and

(iv)  have not exceeded the respective cap amounts set out in the
relevant agreements referred to above.

The Company’s auditor was engaged to report on the Group’'s
continuing connected transactions in accordance with Hong Kong
Standard on Assurance Engagements 3000 “Assurance Engagements
Other Than Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial Information” and
with reference to Practice Note 740 “Auditor's Letter on Continuing
Connected Transactions under the Hong Kong Listing Rules” issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The auditor has
issued his unqualified letter containing his findings and conclusions in
respect of the continuing connected transactions disclosed by the Group
on pages 66 to 67 of this report in accordance with Rules 14A.56 of the
Listing Rules. A copy of the auditor’s letter has been provided by the
Company to the Stock Exchange.
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Related Parties Transaction

Details of the related party transactions undertaken by the Group during
the year ended 31 December 2019 are set out in Note 35 to the
financial statements.

The purchases of accessories from Huasheng Accessories, being the
significant related party transactions of the Group, constitute continuing
connected transactions of the Group. The disclosure requirements in
respect of these continuing connected transactions have been complied
with in accordance with the Listing Rules. Save for the aforementioned,
other related party transactions as set out in Note 34 to the financial
statements did not constitute connected transactions/continuing
connected transactions under the Listing Rules.

Sufficiency of Public Float

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of the Directors as at the date of this report, at
least 25% of the Company’s total issued share capital was held by the
public.

Audit Committee

The Company has established an Audit Committee, comprising three
independent non-executive Directors, and has adopted terms of
reference which are in compliance with the Listing Rules. The primary
duties of the Audit Committee are to review financial information of the
Group, make recommendation on the external auditor and supervise the
financial reporting process and internal control system of the Group and
to provide comments and advice to the Board. The Audit Committee has
reviewed the audited financial statements of the Company and audited
consolidated financial statements of the Group for the financial year
ended 31 December 2019.

Auditor

The financial statements have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers
who retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

On Behalf of the Board
TING Man Yi
Chairman

Hong Kong, 25 March 2020
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Independent Auditor’s Report
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To the Shareholders of China Ting Group Holdings Limited
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

Qualified Opinion

What we have audited

The consolidated financial statements of China Ting Group Holdings
Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) set out on
pages 79 to 209, which comprise:

. the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2019;

3 the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year
then ended;

3 the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year then
ended;

3 the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended;
and

. the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which include

a summary of significant accounting policies.

Our qualified opinion

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the matter described in
the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report, the consolidated
financial statements give a true and fair view of the consolidated
financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2019, and of its
consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared in
compliance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

RO S

BEREEERERLARR
(REEHSZTMELZ FRL A

REER

EMEEFHAR
EREEZEEBERAR([EAR]) REKER A
(TE&£E ) FIFHMNETIE209H MRS MR -
EHREE:

. RZZE-NF+_A=+—BNGEEEE
BER:

. BEZALFENES2HKRAR

. FAaMBHRME  BREASTBERM
= o

EMHNRERER

BMRAS BRERMABREFIRESINER]
PRt EAFEEENTEI  HaMBRERER
EREEFMAE ([EREHMAE ) RHNE
BHBHRESE((BEMBREENDEERA
Wik EEER-_Z-AFT_A=+—HH
FEMBARREBEZR LFRENEREMBR
BEGARHEESRE  YERREE QA FHI A
BREZRmE -

EQEBERARL2E —ZT-hEFRH

69



Independent Auditor’s Report
8 3% B RS

70

Basis for Qualified Opinion

As discussed in note 17 to the consolidated financial statements, the
Group held financial assets at fair value through profit or loss of
HK$289 million and HK$305 million with respect to Zhejiang Haoran
Property Company Limited (“Zhejiang Haoran”) as at 31 December 2018
and 2019, respectively (“FVPL in Zhejiang Haoran”). A fair value gain of
HK$21 million and an exchange loss of HK$5 million have been
recognised in the consolidated profit or loss and other comprehensive
income during the year ended 31 December 2019, respectively, for such
FVPL in Zheijang Haoran. The FVPL in Zhejiang Haoran represented the
Group’s equity interests in, shareholder’s loans and advances granted to
Zhejiang Haoran. The Group is continuing to seek for recovery of a
portion of the shareholder’s loan and advance to Zhejiang Haoran and to
enforce its right as a shareholder of Zhejiang Haoran through legal
proceedings.

In assessing the fair value of FVPL in Zhejiang Haoran as at 31
December 2019, management adopted the adjusted net asset value
("Adjusted NAV") approach to estimate the fair value of FVPL in
Zhejiang Haoran, which was described in notes 4(a) and 17(ii) to the
consolidated financial statements. The Group is unable to obtain
sufficient financial information of Zhejiang Haoran as at and for the year
ended 31 December 2019 because management of Zhejiang Haoran did
not provide such required financial information to the Group.

As such, the fair value of FVPL in Zhejiang Haoran as at 31 December
2019 was estimated by management using the Adjusted NAV approach
based on Zhejiang Haoran’s financial information as at 31 December
2016 and certain more up to date financial and other information made
available to the Group during the legal proceedings. A number of
assumptions were adopted using the information available to arrive at
the estimated fair value as at 31 December 2019, the details of which
were described in note 17(ii) to the consolidated financial statements. In
addition, having obtained advice from the Group’s legal counsel and
considering the latest progress of the legal proceedings, the directors of
the Company considered the Group has adequate merits and basis on
the ongoing proceedings. Thus, the directors of the Company considered
that the assumptions and basis applied in the fair value assessment of
the FVPL in Zhejiang Haoran, including the recognition of fair value gain
of HK$21 million, are appropriate and continued to represents their best
estimates and believe such financial assets will be realised in the next
twelve months from 31 December 2019.
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As at the date of this report, the outcomes of legal proceedings
between Zhejiang Haoran and the Group are uncertain. We were unable
to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidences we considered necessary
to assess management’s valuation and classification of the FVPL in
Zhejiang Haoran as at 31 December 2019, including a written opinion
from the Group’s legal counsel in relation to the likelihood of different
outcomes of the legal proceedings, the latest financial information of
Zhejiang Haoran, a valuation report from an independent valuer on the
relevant property owned by Zhejiang Haoran, and access to the
management of Zhejiang Haoran to assess the appropriateness and
accuracy of the financial information, assumptions and basis adopted by
Group’s management in their assessment of the fair value and
classification of FVPL in Zhejiang Haoran. There were no other
satisfactory audit procedures that we could perform to determine
whether any adjustments to the carrying value of the FVPL in Zhejiang
Haoran and the related exchange reserve balances as at 31 December
2018 and 2019 and to the fair value gain and exchange loss in relation
to the FVPL in Zhejiang Haoran for the year ended 31 December 2019
were necessary, and whether the classification of FVPL in Zhejiang
Haoran as current assets was appropriate.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing ("HKSAs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.
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Key Audit Matter

Key audit matter is the matter that, in our professional judgment, was of
most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial statements of
the current period. This matter was addressed in the context of our
audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on this matter. In
addition to the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
section, key audit matter identified in our audit is as follows:

o Impairment of trade receivables

Key Audit Matter

BREENSE

Impairment of trade receivables

JE W B 5 BR 5007 (8

Refer to notes 3.1(d), 4(b) and 16 to the consolidated financial
statements

B2RERE M IEHREM FE3.1(d) - 4b) K16 °

As at 31 December 2019, the Group had gross trade receivables of
HK$431 million and provision for impairment of trade receivables of
HK$72 million.

RZZE-NFF+-_A=+—H0B EXEHEFEWRZESRFIEEIBE
BETRBUEZRFRNERE B 2BEEET -

Provision is made for lifetime expected credit losses on trade receivables.

BREDREVESEFNFENEREREERN R -

Management applied judgement in assessing the expected credit losses.
Receivables relating to customers with known financial difficulties or
significant doubt on collection of receivables are assessed individually for
provision for impairment allowance. Expected credit losses are also
estimated by grouping the remaining receivables based on shared credit
risk characteristics and collectively assessed for likelihood of recovery,
taking into account the nature of the customer, its geographical location
and its ageing category, and applying expected credit loss rates to the
respective gross carrying amounts of the receivables.
ERERENGENEESARFERHE HSENERMBRENSE
12 5 BRI R IRRY E P A B ) B W ROR BB AT (A sHR R E B o
FEHEEBETRBE S S XK EE SRR B 5T 4= e ae
MERRENFIEARN  ZREFHE IR B RREFAR L KE
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How our audit addressed the Key Audit
Matter
EMHEBEANMAEERRESSE

We understood and validated the credit control
procedures performed by management, including
its procedures on periodic review of aged
receivables and assessment on expected credit
losses allowance of receivables.
BHMTHRERBREEEEATNEEZRGER &
FEHER TR EERFRRROERFIENR
AHERREEREEERRENET

We obtained management’'s impairment
assessment on the receivables relating to
customers with known financial difficulties or with
significant doubt on collection. We inquired and
assessed management’s judgment on the
recoverability of those receivables and
corroborated and validated management’s
assessment taking into account the financial
conditions of the relevant customers.
HMEEGEREEHEEMERUBRESSE
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We tested on a sample basis, the accuracy of
ageing profile of trade receivables by checking to
the underlying sales invoices.
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Key Audit Matter

HEETEE

The expected credit loss rates are determined based on historical credit
losses experienced from the past 12 months and are adjusted to reflect
current and forward-looking information such as macroeconomic factors
affecting the ability of the customers to settle the receivables.
BHEEEREDENBAE T _BARRNELENBECGEERMETE
WRABARMEN RATREER  IIFBEF &S EKRIER
WEBKEBERE -

We focused on this area due to the magnitude of the trade receivables
and the estimation and judgement involved in determining the expected
credit losses allowance of the trade receivables.
HMAERESRERCEBRAUREEETRRESRRNEDREEE
BEAERFE2M RAEmE L@ -

How our audit addressed the Key Audit
Matter

EMNBEFNMNEERARETSH

We tested on a sample basis, the subsequent
settlement of trade receivables against bank
receipts.
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We obtained management’s assessment on the
expected credit losses allowance of receivables.
We corroborated and validated management'’s
assessment based on the historical settlement
pattern from the past 12 months, correspondence
with the customers, evidence from external
sources including the relevant public search
results relating to the financial circumstances of
the relevant customers and market research
regarding the relevant forward-looking
information such as macroeconomic factors used
in management’s assessment.
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We consider the estimation and judgement made
by management in respect of the expected credit
losses allowance and the collectability of
receivables are supportable by the available
evidence.
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Other Information

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information.
The other information comprises all of the information included in the
annual report other than the consolidated financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the
other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. As described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section
above, we were unable to obtain sufficient appropriate evidence about
the fair value of the FVPL in Zhejiang Haoran and the related exchange
reserve balances as at 31 December 2018 and 2019, the fair value gain
and exchange loss of the FVPL in Zhejiang Haoran for the year ended 31
December 2019 and the classification of the FVPL in Zhejiang Haoran as
current assets. Accordingly, we are unable to conclude whether or not
the other information is materially misstated with respect to this matter.
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Responsibilities of Directors and Audit
Committee for the Consolidated Financial

Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either
intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Audit Committee are responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial
reporting process.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of

the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to you, as
a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of

internal control.

° Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

° Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the

reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the directors.
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. Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to
cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of the entities or business activities within the Group
to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements.
We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance
of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit
opinion.

We communicate with Audit Committee regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide Audit Committee with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and
to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, related safeguards.
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From the matters communicated with Audit Committee, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh
the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent
auditor’s report is Chan Chiu Kong, Edmond.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 25 March 2020
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
CmEBEEBREX

As at 31 December 2019

R-B-NAF+_A=t—8

2019 2018
—E-hEF —T-)N\F
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
Bt 5 TER FHA T
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment M - WERF&E 6 480,208 469,646
Right-of-use assets ERAEEE 7 189,768 —
Investment properties TEY 8 371,232 363,711
Land use rights b {56 A A 9 — 76,384
Intangible assets BmEEE 10 14,574 10,623
Interests in associates REEE QR 2w 12 1,236 1,846
Interests in joint ventures REE AR ZER 13 — 14,690
Promissory note AT 16 24,227 —
Prepayments T8 R IE 16 — 15,526
Deferred income tax assets RIEFTISIE E 23 86,417 78,463
1,167,662 1,030,889
Current assets REEE
Inventories A 14 982,023 995,661
Trade and other receivables FEWE R R EAM
JE W R E 16 647,615 746,107
Financial assets at fair value through profit & A FEFIFEEZEERTP
or loss (“FVPL") REZSREE 17 310,505 304,269
Financial assets at fair value through other ZAFE AEME2E
comprehensive income (“FVOCI") WAZEREE 18 9,087 —
Promissory note ZEGTIE 16 12,380 38,124
Entrusted loans ZXER 16 5,643 166,022
Tax recoverable A Y Bl % 18 6,413 9,939
Pledged bank deposits EEMIRITFER 19 4,815 50,957
Fixed deposits TE HTFE ;K 19 10,020 20,553
Cash and bank balances & KIRIT 4 19 455,596 448,547
2,444,097 2,780,179
Assets held for sale RBELERE 20 8,590 8,674
2,452,687 2,788,853
Total assets EEHRE 3,620,349 3,819,742

The notes on pages 86 to 209 are an integral part of these consolidated

financial statements.
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As at 31 December 2019 R-ZT—hF+=-A=+—H

2019 2018
S —E-NE
Note HK$’'000 HK$'000
Bt 7 FTER FHET
EQUITY [ $
Equity attributable to equity holders ARQAFKREFHE AEM
of the Company s
Share capital N 21 209,982 209,982
Reserves &% 22 2,304,541 2,401,303
2,514,523 2,611,285
Non-controlling interests FEFMER 22,967 28,724
Total equity ERBE 2,537,490 2,640,009
LIABILITIES 8E&
Non-current liabilities FkRBEE
Deferred income tax liabilities RIEFTSH A& 23 87,293 83,136
Lease liabilities HEB®E 7 18,539 —
105,832 83,136
Current liabilities REAE
Trade and other payables & B 5 8RR R E Aty FE AT
A 24 513,056 694,161
Contract liabilities aHERE 5 22,791 29,534
Lease liabilities HEB®E 7 10,885 —
Bank borrowings RITERK 25 424,855 367,057
Current income tax liabilities BNERFRIS T B & 5,440 5,845
977,027 1,096,597
Total liabilities EEHAR 1,082,859 1,179,733
Total equity and liabilities ERREEAHE 3,620,349 3,819,742
The financial statements on pages 79 to 209 were approved by the H79F209E ) B M XN T T F = A
Board of Directors on 25 March 2020 and were signed on its behalf. T tTHRHBRESEIE  UHATEERAESE -
TING Man Yi TING Hung Yi
THR THR
Director Director
EF EE
The notes on pages 86 to 209 are an integral part of these consolidated 286X 2098 ~ i &t /& 2 S 45 & B 7% K 09 4H 5K
financial statements. o o
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—

—NFE+—A=T—HLEFE

2019 2018
—E-hEF —E-N\F
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
Bt 5 TER FHA T
Revenue WA 5 1,899,011 2,274,818
Cost of sales 85 & AR A 30 (1,524,650) (1,711,636)
Gross profit EF 374,361 563,182
Other income, net H A g A F 58 26 33,846 21,476
Other gains, net Hfh I 25 0F 58 27 62,886 52,115
Net reversal of/(provision for) impairment & gt & E R EE BB,
loss of financial assets (BfB)F8E 16 9,425 (19,025)
Selling, marketing and distribution costs ~ $5% - & §5 & o $5pk & 30 (228,630) (258,431)
Administrative expenses TEAX 30 (281,598) (310,324)
Operating (loss)/profit e (BR), &7 (29,710) 48,993
Finance income AE KA 28 8,997 7,342
Finance costs BEKA 28 (15,241) (10,603)
Share of (losses)/profits of associates DIGHE AT (B518),/
i A 12 (585) 146
Share of losses of joint ventures AMhEERFEE 13 (573) (4,603)
(Loss)/profit before income tax BREFEH AT (BBR),
Yz Kl (37,112) 41,275
Income tax expense FriS®i A 29 (18,547) (14,067)
(Loss)/profit for the year FR(EBR) &R (55,659) 27,208
Other comprehensive (loss)/income Hit 2@ (FE) WA
Items that may be reclassified to A] B8 E ¥ 77 X8 2 18 75 A
profit or loss: EH :
Currency translation differences BEMMmEER (41,893) (144,098)
Fair value gains on transfers of ERMEXERKEME
owner-occupied properties to 2 AT EWE - R
investment properties, net of tax IE — 207,638
Item that will not be reclassified R eEH 2B
subsequently to profit or loss: HIEAH -
Fair value gain on FVOCI BRAFEFAEME
HEAZemEE
2R FERE 301 —
Other comprehensive (loss)/income, Hip2m (EE) A -
net of tax MR B8 (41,592) 63,540
Total comprehensive (loss)/income 2 (B8) WMALHE (97,251) 90,748

The notes on pages 86 to 209 are an integral part of these consolidated

financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
a2 EBAXR

For the year ended 31 December 2019 B Z_ZT—NAF+-_A=+—HILFE

2019 2018
—ZE-hEF —ZT-)N\F
Note HK$’'000 HK$'000
B 5 FTER FHET
(Loss)/profit attributable to: AT ATEEZ (BR)
A
Equity holders of the Company KRR EFEA (54,686) 21,045
Non-controlling interests FE 178 ) 14 2 (973) 6,163
(55,659) 27,208
Total comprehensive (loss)/income DNTFATEEZZE
attributable to: (F8) WA :
Equity holders of the Company RAATREREEA (96,762) 85,349
Non-controlling interests I 122 Il 4 4 2 (489) 5,399
(97,251) 90,748
(Loss)/earnings per share for (loss)/ FREATRERFEA
profit attributable to equity holders PEAE (B518), %% 2
of the Company during the year B (FHE) 27
(expressed in HK cents per share) (X ZREBR B EWESN)
— basic — EXK 32 (2.60) 1.00
— diluted — #E 32 (2.60) 1.00

The notes on pages 86 to 209 are an integral part of these consolidated — £86Z%209H ~ M &t /&2 S 45 & B 7% M &K 09 4H 5K
financial statements. o -
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZEZ=Z

—NFE+—A=T—HLEFE

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

RAAREREAER
Non-
Share Share Other Retained controlling Total
capital premium reserves earnings Total interests equity
FEHI
BE  RGHEE EtRE  RER7A @it Bn  ER4E
Note HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ik TR TiER TR TR TiER TR TR
At 1 January 2019 RZB-1&
e I S 209982 978251 SSM5 861907 2610285 28724 2640009
Comprehensive loss 2EESE
Loss for the year ERER - - — (54685  (54,686) ©O73) (55659
Other comprehensive (loss)/ ~ EA2E (),
income WA
Currency translation differences ~ EHHBEEH 2 — - (42,377) - (42,377) 484 (41,893)
Fair value gain on FVOCl BRRFEF AL
EHAZER
BEZATEME 18 - - 301 - 301 - 301
eapeEolss  S0Bd) . . T W) Gasse) (6767 (89)  (97.251)
Transactions with owners BREAZRS
Transfer to statutory reserves BREEERE - - 14,917 (14,917) - - -
Dividend paid to a non-controlling & i JEE2 AR R & &
shareholder - - - - - (5,268) (5,268)
Total transactions with equity HEAXFREZEA
othsdiin@ney  Zeatd . - T Mem o mem T B (2
At 31 December 2019 RZB-1&
+=A=+-H 209,982 978,251 527,986 798,304 2,514,523 22,967 2,537,490
The notes on pages 86 to 209 are an integral part of these consolidated — #86%209E 2 [ff it /& 72 F4x & B 75 M 3= & A AL
financial statements. i)
EQEEERERAE T -NEFR
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

RAEEDZEBHERER

For the year ended 31 December 2019 B Z_ZT—NAF+-_A=+—HILFE

Attributable to equity holders of the Company
ARRRERE AL

Non-
Share Share Other Retained controlling Total
capital premium reserves eamings Total interests equity
JEFRHIM
RA  RiVEE  EREE  RERAN b Ex  BGeR

Note HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
it THT THEL THEL THT THEL THEL THT

At 1 January 2018 R=Z-NF

-A-A 209,982 978,251 485,541 852,162 2,525,936 23,325 2,549,261
Comprehensive income EEBA
Profit for the year EREH = = = 21,045 21,045 6,163 27,208

Other comprehensive (loss)/  Hft1 2 (F#)/

income KA
Currency translation differences ~ & BEZH 2 = — (143334 —  (143334) (764)  (144,098)
Revaluation surplus upon transfers BB £8EAREN

of owner-occupied properties o ¥&ZEE R

investment properties, net of tax ~ MBFE — — 207,638 — 207,638 - 207,638

Total comprehensive income ~ 2EWALH = = 64,304 21,045 85,349 5399 90,748

Transaction with owners HEFAZRS
Transfer to statutory reserves EREEEHRE = = 5,300 (5,300) — — —

Total transaction with equity SEARFREFEA

holders of the Company LRHBE = = 5,300 (5,300) = = =
At 31 December 2018 R=B-NE
+ZA=1t-H 209,982 978,251 555,145 867,907 2,611,285 28,724 2,640,009

The notes on pages 86 to 209 are an integral part of these consolidated  586F 2098 ~ M i B S48 A M 5 R & A4 Ak
financial statements. HH e
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

eaRemERK

For the year ended 31 December 2019 EZ_Z—NF+-_A=+—HILFE

2019 2018
ZE-NF —E-)N\F
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
Bt 5% FHERT F& T
Cash flows from operating activities EEEFHHRLRE
Net cash (used in)/generated from K& (TR FBEe
operations HER 33(a) (75,024) 18,013
Interest paid B F & (15,241) (10,603)
Income tax paid BB (18,418) (44,395)
Net cash used in operating activities LEESHMAERESFE (108,683) (36,985)
Cash flows from investing activities REZBHEERE
Purchases of property, plant and BEWE HERZE
equipment (185,045) (70,817)
Prepayments for purchases of property, BEWMHE BWEIERED
plant and equipment A RIA — (15,526)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant HEWZ% « BE L& EFT
and equipment 15 318 33(b) 7,974 7,334
Compensation from requisition and Mz BEREHARL
demolition of property, plant and {6 AR B R AR BR
equipment and land use rights Ee 33(c) 24,448 40,349
Purchase of right-of-use assets BEETHAREEE (14,381) —
Repayment of entrusted loans EBEZTEXK 16(iii) 175,867 —
Investment in a joint venture REERRZEE — (17,781)
Acquisition of a subsidiary W —RHME QT 36 3,512 —
Decrease/(increase) in fixed deposits with  REAR BB =188 2 & &
initial term of over three months TR,/ (g m) 10,533 (20,553)
Decrease/(increase) in pledged deposits BHEAREFZR D (E M) 46,142 (22,018)
Interest received B U F &8 10,514 6,132
Net cash generated from/(used in) investing & /&8 P13, (Fi )
activities REFHE 79,564 (92,880)
Cash flows from financing activities METEBRESRE
Proceeds from bank borrowings RATIE FRATS A 544,106 267,829
Repayment of bank borrowings EEBRITER (484,896) (145,258)
Lease payments HENK (12,243) —
Dividend paid to a non-controlling BT FE 15 R AR 3R AR B
shareholder (5,268) =
Net cash generated from financing REFDMERSFHE
activities 33(d) 41,699 122,571
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash RE& KBS EHEER
equivalents i GRd) FE 12,580 (7,294)
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January R—A—BZzHE&K
HeEEIER 448,547 469,447
Exchange difference M = (5,531) (13,606)
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December R+ -_A=+—H2ZHR&
kR HEEE 19 455,596 448,547
The notes on pages 86 to 209 are an integral part of these consolidated — #86%2098 Z i 5 /% % E 45 & W1 1% ¥ 3k A 4 B

financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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General information

China Ting Group Holdings Limited (the “Company”) was
incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 31 May 2005 as an
exempted company with limited liability under the Companies Law
(Cap. 22, Law 3 of 1961, as combined and revised) of the
Cayman Islands. The address of the Company’s registered office is
Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box 2681, Grand Cayman

KY1-1111, Cayman Islands.

The Company and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) are
engaged in manufacturing and sale of garments and property
investment.

The Company’s shares have been listed on the Main Board of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”)
since 15 December 2005 (the “Listing”).

These consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars (“HK$"), unless otherwise stated.

Summary of significant accounting

policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of
these consolidated financial statements are set out below. These
policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented,
unless otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Company have
been prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS”) and disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
(Chapter 622 of the laws of Hong Kong). They have been
prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified
by the revaluation of FVPL, FVOCI and investment
properties, which are carried at fair value and assets held
for sale which are carried at fair value less cost to sell.

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in
conformity with HKFRS requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management to
exercise its judgement in the process of applying the
Group's accounting policies. The areas involving a higher
degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where
assumptions and estimates are significant to the
consolidated financial statements are disclosed in Note 4.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2019
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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2

Summary of significant accounting 2
policies (Continued)

2.1

Basis of preparation (Continued)

(a)

New and amended standards and
interpretations adopted by the Group

The following new and amended standards and
interpretations have been adopted by the Group for
the first time for the financial year beginning on or
after 1 January 2019:

HK (IFRIC) 23 Uncertainty over income
tax treatments

Amendments to HKFRS 9 Prepayment features with
negative compensation

HKFRS 16 Leases

Amendments to HKAS 19 Plan amendment,
curtailment or
settlement

Amendments to HKAS 28 Long-term interests in
associates and joint
ventures

Amendments to HKFRSs Annual improvements to

HKFRSs standards

2015-2017 cycle

The Group had to change its accounting policies as a
result of adopting HKFRS 16. The Group elected to
adopt the new rules retrospectively but recognised
the cumulative effect of initially applying the new
standard on 1 January 2019. This is disclosed in Note
2.2. Most of the other new and amended standards
and interpretations listed above did not have any
impact on the amounts recognised in prior periods
and are not expected to significantly affect the
current or future periods.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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2 Summary of significant accounting 2 EABTEHEHME(E)
policies (Continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued) 21 mEEE(FE)
(b) New and amended standards and (b) 5K ERA 2 HET R AZAS AT
interpretations not yet adopted ERIRZE
Effective for annual RUTRHH
periods beginning 2ERRZ
on or after FEHBEN
Amendments to HKFRS 3 Business combinations 1 January 2020 BEANBREEL E e 22
EELACHYS) -F-A
Amendments to HKAS 1 and ~ Definition of material 1 January 2020 ERCHENSIRR [EEHINESR —E-Ef
HKAS 8 FA QR ZeR -A-H
(B3T%)
Amendments to HKFRS 7, Interest rate benchmark reform 1 January 2020 ERNBREER FlEEENE i Sl 2
HKFRS 9 and HKAS 39 7% BRRBRE -A-H
BAEIRRAS
5 £ R E395
(fB3TA)
Conceptual framework for Revised conceptual framework for 1 January 2020 ZE-\ERBRE  UBREASER e 2
financial reporting 2018 financial reporting HoER ZEET —-A-A
HKFRS 17 Insurance contracts 1 January 2021 BEANBREEL REaH “Eo-F
F17%; —A—-H
Amendments to HKFRS 10 and  Sale or contribution of assets between To be determined BRMBREE] REEREHENT e
HKAS 28 an investor, associate or joint FI0% RBBE RAEARZH
venture BRIE8H (BITA)  HERIAZE
None of the above new standards and amendments AR AT R AR (S ET ZE BIFE HA R
is expected to have a significant effect on the EUHAREEGREVBRRES

consolidated financial statements of the Group.
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2

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.2

Changes in accounting policies
This note explains the impact of the adoption of HKFRS 16
“Leases” on the Group’s consolidated financial statements.

The Group has adopted HKFRS 16 retrospectively from 1
January 2019, but has not restated comparatives for the
2018 reporting period, as permitted under the specific
transitional provisions in the standard. The reclassifications
and the adjustments arising from the new leasing rules are
therefore recognised in the opening consolidated balance
sheet on 1 January 2019. The new accounting policies are
disclosed in Note 2.29.

On adoption of HKFRS 16, the Group recognised lease
liabilities in relation to leases which had previously been
classified as “operating leases” under the principles of
HKAS 17 “Leases”. These liabilities were measured at the
present value of the remaining lease payments, discounted
using the lessee’s incremental borrowing rate as of 1
January 2019. The weighted average lessee’s incremental
borrowing rate applied to the lease liabilities on 1 January
2019 was at 4.70%.

2

EXSBEBE(H)

2.2

BIRREE

M SRR E B BT s 4 A
F65R [T E |8 AN & BAR & B 7% 3R
RHTE -

AEEBE-_T-hEFE-A—RE
BUERKEETEREERF16
5% - MEIRZE B Fh P 2 BT RO B E B K
MR WEEN T - NFHE
RN AL RE T - Bt - BHEE
HERMEENEHRT DR LARBR =
Z-NE-A-HNFINEGEEEE
BERPER I BERNH
2.29%: 5% o

AR & B BT S % B E165%
B AEEERENREEB S
ZERE17TREEINRAD BRI
EHMEINHERRHEERG -%F
BERAGESENKNREFE
WERFREABZE-Z-—NFE—A
—HAEEERN RRER - ABEA
R-ZE-NFE-A-HEAREE
EEMNETHESERAEXR
4.70% °

EQEBERARL2E —ZT-hEFRH
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2 Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.2 Changes in accounting policies (Continued)

(i)  Practical expedients applied
In applying HKFRS 16 for the first time, the Group
has used the following practical expedients permitted
by the standard:

o the use of a single discount rate to a portfolio
of leases with reasonably similar
characteristics;

° reliance on previous assessments on whether
leases are onerous;

° the accounting for operating leases with a
remaining lease term of less than 12 months
as at 1 January 2019 as short-term leases;

o the exclusion of initial direct costs for the
measurement of the right-of-use asset at the
date of initial application; and

° the use of hindsight in determining the lease
term where the contract contains options to
extend or terminate the lease.

The Group has also elected not to reassess whether
a contract is, or contains a lease at the date of initial
application. Instead, for contracts entered into before
the transition date the Group relied on its
assessment made applying HKAS 17 and HK(IFRIC) 4
“Determining whether an Arrangement contains a
Lease".
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2 Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.2 Changes in accounting policies (Continued)

(ii) Measurement of lease liabilities

2 EAREFTHEBEGE)

22 EFBRESE(H)

(i) HEREZE

2019
—E-hF
HK$’000
FERT
Operating lease commitments disclosed as at RZZE—NFE+=A
31 December 2018 =+t -ARENKE
HE AR 22,792
Discounted at the date of initial application R¥tAFE R B 8L 3R 22,160
Less: e
Exemption for short term and low value leases BHREEEHEENHE (10,219)
Lease liabilities recognised as at 1 January 2019 RZZE-NF—HA—H
BRHEEAE 11,941
Current lease liabilities MEBAEER R 7,801
Non-current lease liabilities FENHEERRE 4,140
11,941
EQEEERERAE T -NEFR
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2 Summary of significant accounting

policies (Continued)

2.2 Changes in accounting policies (Continued)

(iii) Measurement of right-of-use assets

2

EXETHEBE (&)

22 EFBERSE(E)

(i) BAREZEEZE
HREAEEERAENEE

The associated right-of-use assets were measured at
the amount equal to the lease liability, adjusted by
the amount of any prepaid or accrued lease
payments relating to that lease recognised in the
consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2018.

There were no onerous lease contracts that would
have required an adjustment to the right-of-use
assets at the date of initial application.

The recognised right-of-use assets relate to the
following types of assets:

BENSENE  LEER =
T-N\F+-A=+— AN
AEEREREAGERED
BN R EN e
fE it B o

BEAN VLA FE A B B £ A
REEFHABRNBEEES
# e

EERANEREEESR T
B EEMR

As at

1 January 2019
R=ZF—-h#F
—HA—H
HK$'000
TET

Leasehold land and land use rights
Properties
Office equipment

FAE L i & £t (F A 153,838
LIES 11,629
/NS 312

165,779
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2 Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.2 Changes in accounting policies (Continued)

(iv) Adjustments recognised in the consolidated

(v)

balance sheet on 1 January 2019

The change in accounting policy affected the
following items in the consolidated balance sheet on
1 January 2019:

3 property, plant and equipment— decreased by
approximately HK$77,454,000

3 land use rights — decreased by approximately
HK$76,384,000

3 right-of-use assets — increased by approximately
HK$165,779,000

3 lease liabilities — increased by approximately
HK$11,941,000

The net impact on retained earnings on 1 January
2019 was nil.

Lessor accounting

The Group did not need to make any adjustments to
the accounting for assets held as lessor under
operating leases as a result of the adoption of
HKFRS 16.

2.3 Subsidiaries

2.3.1 Consolidation

A subsidiary is an entity (including a structured
entity) over which the Group has control. The Group
controls an entity when the Group is exposed to, or
has rights to, variable returns from its involvement
with the entity and has the ability to affect those
returns through its power over the entity.
Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which
control is transferred to the Group. They are
deconsolidated from the date that control ceases.

REFTERRME ()

22 ERBERSE(E)

(iv) R=F-—AF—-—HA—-A%

(v)

EEERBEXAERZHA
=

BITHRED T EGEEER
BRTIHEER=-F—NE—
A—HM&H:

. ME- -BEREE —
Rk 9 %@77,454,000/% 70

. TifERAE — ROW
76,384,000/ 7T

c EREEE — BN
165,779,000 7T

. HERE — ENA
11,941,000 7T

H-ZT-NF—HA—HREBA
*‘J%E‘Zmﬁ}‘fv Z5T o

HHEA &5t B
AEBHETRRNE YR
SHEAF16RME AREA ST
NEKLHEETAHEEN
Bt RIEEHER A E -

23 KMELQF

23.1458%H
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2 Summary of significant accounting 2 ERSTHTEHESE(E)
policies (Continued)
2.3 Subsidiaries (Continued) 23 ME2 A (E)
2.3.1 Consolidation (Continued) 2314 55KHE (&)
(a)  Business combination (a) EXEA&G

The Group applies the acquisition method to RNEBRAKBERZE
account for business combinations. The BE AR - stUgHE —
consideration transferred for the acquisition of SN
a subsidiary is the fair values of the assets RFTEEEE  HHEK
transferred, the liabilities incurred to the BAZRIBEEAELEZ
former owners of the acquiree and the equity BERAEEMBEITR
interests issued by the Group. The B2 RATE-TEER
consideration transferred includes the fair value BEREXAREREEARN
of any asset or liability resulting from a EEXZEMEESARE
contingent consideration arrangement. ZRATE REBE O
Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and WRRTU S 2 AT BRI & &
contingent liabilities assumed in a business EAEREzZBBRRIA
combination are measured initially at their fair BEVHRERKEHB
values at the acquisition date. Rz AFEFE-

The Group recognises any non-controlling AN &R AR 5 R
interest in the acquiree on an acquisition-by- W R B 5 B A o] FE 12 I
acquisition basis. Non-controlling interests in MEm - HEESTRE
the acquiree that are present ownership B BT A & HE 2 0 3R
interests and entitle their holders to a MiEEREFEALS
proportionate share of the entity’s net assets HEATHERFEE
in the event of liquidation are measured at DEBM L BIA A FEF
either fair value or the present ownership ERNEHMBAEER
interests’ proportionate share in the recognised BILL - LARER & BT
amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable net EWHE A HERF
assets. All other components of non- BEE o TGRSR
controlling interests are measured at their FiT 75 L b 48 5% 56 9 LA RS
acquisition date fair value, unless another EHMAFEZ K
measurement basis is required by HKFRS. FBRBMBREERS

BEERRE

Acquisition-related costs are expensed as 1z B AE R PR AN R E AR R
incurred. S8 o
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2

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.3

Subsidiaries (Continued)

2.3.1 Consolidation (Continued)

(a)

Business combination (Continued)

The excess of the consideration transferred,
the amount of any non-controlling interests in
the acquiree and the acquisition-date fair value
of any previous equity interest in the acquiree
over the fair value of the identifiable net assets
acquired is recorded as goodwill. If this is less
than the fair value of the net assets of the
subsidiary acquired in the case of a bargain
purchase, the difference is recognised directly
in the consolidated profit or loss (Note 2.11).

Inter-company transactions, balances and
unrealised gains on transactions between
group companies are eliminated. Unrealised
losses are also eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of an impairment
of the transferred assets. Accounting policies of
subsidiaries have been changed where
necessary to ensure consistency with the

policies adopted by the Group.

2

EXSBEBE(H)

23 B (&)
23.14&68%KHE (&

(@) XF&EU(E)

FreE A E - WIRE A
MRS S S
B8 Ik AT (] 5 AR A M B
AZBERBEBRHZ
AF{E - B AT A
HRAEEFEZATE
ZEBEDIANRIIER
EHEREBBAZE
SR v 52 R R R Tk
BHEBELAREEFEY
A¥E AZEETH
ERNGABERNER
(Mf3E2.11) »

SEARFERZ A A HE
RG BHRERPZAR
BB W T LK -
AREREET I
HEEEBRBRXSHA
HRAERRBENR
Sh o BB AR Z EET
RERFEEHEE
DAHE R B2 7K 52 (8] P % 4%
ZBRAT -

EQEBERARL2E —ZT-hEFRH
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2 Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.3 Subsidiaries (Continued)

2.3.1 Consolidation (Continued)

(b)

(c)

Changes in ownership interests in
subsidiaries without change of control

Transactions with non-controlling interests that

do not result in a loss of control are
accounted for as equity transactions — that is,
as transactions with the owners of the
subsidiary in their capacity as owners. The
difference between fair value of any
consideration paid and the relevant share
acquired of the carrying amount of net assets
of the subsidiary is recorded in equity. Gains or
losses on disposals to non-controlling interests

are also recorded in equity.

Disposal of subsidiaries

When the Group ceases to have control, any
retained interest in the entity is re-measured to
its fair value at the date when control is lost,
with the change
recognised in profit or loss. The fair value is

in carrying amount

the initial carrying amount for the purposes of
subsequently accounting for the retained
interest as an associate, joint venture or
In addition,

previously recognised in other comprehensive

financial asset. any amounts
income in respect of that entity are accounted
for as if the Group had directly disposed of the
related assets or liabilities. It means the
amounts previously recognised

comprehensive income are reclassified to profit

in other

or loss or transferred to another category of
equity as specified/permitted by applicable
HKFRSs.
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2

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.3

Subsidiaries (Continued)

2.3.2 Separate financial statements

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost
less impairment. Cost is adjusted to reflect changes in
consideration arising from contingent consideration
amendments. Cost also includes direct attributable
costs of investment. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of
dividend received and receivable.

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries
is required upon receiving dividends from these
investments if the dividend exceeds the total
comprehensive income of the subsidiary in the period
the dividend is declared or if the carrying amount of
the investment in the separate financial statements
exceeds the carrying amount in the consolidated
financial statements of the investee’s net assets
including goodwill.

2

EXSBEBE(H)

2.3

B & 2 A ()

232 BUBBEE

PAKTE R B 2 BB T AR AR
ERMEAR - RAEHBUAR
BMEASAREBETEEZKE
BE)  RANTBEREZER
EEBM - IMBRRZEET
AR BRREBRERERER
HEEARR -

1 1€ Bff 188 xR B W ER 2 % &S
BB AL P B 1 R AR B B K A
Mz 2mB AR SHMEZ
B MEMFIRE 2 FREEB
BV BMERMINRIRET
EEFEEREFEB)ZER
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2 Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.4

Associates

Associates are all entities over which the Group has
significant influence but not control, generally
accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and 50% of
the voting rights. Investments in associates are accounted
for using the equity method of accounting and are initially
recognised at cost, and the carrying amount is increased or
decreased to recognise the investor’s share of the profit or
loss of the investee after the date of acquisition. The
Group's investment in associates includes goodwill identified
on acquisition, net of any accumulated impairment loss.
Upon the acquisition of the ownership interest in an
associate, any difference between the cost of the associate
and the Group’'s share of the net fair value of the
associate’s identifiable assets and liabilities is accounted for
as goodwill.

If the ownership interest in an associate is reduced but
significant influence is retained, only a proportionate share
of the amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income are reclassified to the consolidated
profit or loss where appropriate.

The Group's share of its associates’ post-acquisition profits
or losses is recognised in the consolidated profit or loss,
and its share of post-acquisition movements in other
comprehensive income is recognised in other comprehensive
income with a corresponding adjustment to the carrying
amount of the investment. When the Group’s share of
losses in an associate equals or exceeds its interest in the
associate, including any other unsecured receivables, the
Group does not recognise further losses, unless it has
incurred obligations or made payments on behalf of the
associate.

The Group determines at each reporting date whether there
is any objective evidence that the investments in the
associates are impaired. If this is the case, the Group
calculates the amount of impairment as the difference
between the recoverable amount of the associates and its
carrying values and recognises the amount adjacent to
‘share of losses of associates’ in the consolidated profit or
loss.
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2

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.4

2.5

Associates (Continued)

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and its
associates are eliminated to the extent of the Group's
interest in the associates. Unrealised losses are also
eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an
impairment of the asset transferred.

Accounting policies of associates have been changed where
necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted
by the Group.

Dilution gains and losses arising in investments in associates
are recognised in the consolidated profit or loss.

Joint ventures
Joint ventures are accounted for using the equity method.

Under the equity method of accounting, interests in joint
ventures are initially recognised at cost and adjusted
thereafter to recognise the Group’s share of the post-
acquisition profits or losses and movements in other
comprehensive income. When the Group's share of losses in
a joint venture equals or exceeds its interests in the joint
ventures (which includes any long-term interests that, in
substance, form part of the Group’s net investment in the
joint ventures), the Group does not recognise further losses,
unless it has incurred obligations or made payments on
behalf of the joint ventures.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and its
joint ventures are eliminated to the extent of the Group's
interest in the joint ventures. Unrealised losses are also
eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an
impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting policies of
the joint ventures have been changed where necessary to
ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

2.4

2.5
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2 Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.6

2.7

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent
with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision-maker. The chief operating decision-maker, who is

responsible for allocating

resources and assessing

performance of the operating segments, has been identified
as the executive directors who make strategic decisions.

Foreign currency translation

(a)

(b)

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of
the Group’s entities are measured using the currency
of the primary economic environment in which the
entity operates (the “functional currency”). The
consolidated financial statements are presented in
HK$, which is the Company’s presentation currency.
The functional currency of the Company is United
States dollars (“US$").

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into
functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Foreign
exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions and from the
translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognised in the consolidated profit or
loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured at fair value
in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rates at the date when the fair value was
determined. Translation differences on assets and
liabilities carried at fair value are reported as part of
the fair value gain or loss. For example, translation
differences on non-monetary assets and liabilities
such as equities held at fair value through profit or
loss are recognised in profit or loss as part of the fair
value gain or loss and translation differences on non-
monetary assets such as equities classified as fair
value through other comprehensive income are
recognised in other comprehensive income.
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2

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.7

Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(c)

Group companies

The results and financial position of all the Group's
entities (none of which has the currency of a
hyperinflationary economy) that have a functional
currency different from the presentation currency are
translated into the presentation currency as follows:

(i) assets and liabilities for each balance sheet
presented are translated at the closing rate at
the date of that balance sheet;

(i) income and expenses for each profit or loss are
translated at average exchange rates (unless
this average is not a reasonable approximation
of the cumulative effect of the rates prevailing
on the transaction dates, in which case income
and expenses are translated at the dates of the
transactions); and

(iii)  all resulting exchange differences are
recognised in other comprehensive income.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from
the translation of the net investment in foreign
operations are taken to shareholders’ equity. When a
foreign operation is partially disposed of or sold,
exchange differences that were previously recorded in
equity are recognised in the consolidated profit or
loss as part of the gain or loss on sale.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the
acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets
and liabilities of the foreign entity and translated at
the closing rate.
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2 Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.8

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, except for construction in
progress, are stated at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. Historical
cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items.

in the asset’s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying
amount of the replaced part is derecognised. All other
repairs and maintenance are charged in the profit or loss

Subsequent costs are included

during the financial period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated
using the straight-line method to allocate their costs to
their residual values over their estimated useful lives, as
follows:

20-40 years or shorter
of remaining lease
term or useful life

Buildings

Leasehold improvements 5 years
Plant and machinery 5-10 years
Vehicles 3-10 years

Furniture, fittings and equipment 5-10 years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at each reporting period. An
asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater
than its estimated recoverable amount (Note 2.12).

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing
proceeds with the carrying amount and are included in the
consolidated profit or loss.
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2

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.8

2.9

2.10

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)
Construction in progress represents buildings, plant and
machinery under construction or pending installation and is
stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses. Cost
includes the costs of construction of buildings, costs of
plant and machinery, and borrowing costs arising from
borrowings used to finance these assets during the year of
construction or installation and testing. No provision for
depreciation is made on construction in progress until such
time as the relevant assets are completed and ready for
intended use. When the assets concerned are brought into
use, the costs are transferred to respective property, plant
and equipment and depreciated in accordance with the
policy as stated above.

Investment properties

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for
capital appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by
the Group’s entities, is classified as investment property.
Investment property is measured initially at its cost,
including related transaction costs. After initial recognition,
investment property is carried at fair value. Changes in fair
values are recognised in the consolidated profit or loss, as
part of the “other gains, net”.

Assets held for sale

Non-current assets are classified as held for sale if their
carrying amounts will be recovered principally through a
sales transaction rather than through continuing use. For
this to be the case, the asset must be available for
immediate sale in its present condition subject only to
terms that are usual and customary for the sale of such
assets or disposal groups and its sale must be highly
probable. All assets and liabilities of a subsidiary classified
as a disposal group are reclassified as held for sale
regardless of whether the Group retains a non-controlling
interest in its former subsidiary after the sale.

Non-current assets (other than investment properties and
financial assets) classified as held for sale are measured at
the lower of their carrying amounts and fair values less
costs to sell. Property, plant and equipment and intangible
assets classified as held for sale are not depreciated or
amortised.
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2 Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.11 Intangible assets

(a)

(b)

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an
acquisition over the fair value of the Group's share of
the net identifiable assets of the acquired subsidiary/
associate/joint venture at the date of acquisition.
Goodwill on acquisitions of subsidiaries is included in
intangible assets. Goodwill on acquisitions of
associates/joint ventures is included in interests in
associates/joint ventures and is tested annually for
impairment as part of the overall balance. Separately
recognised goodwill is tested annually for impairment
and carried at cost less accumulated impairment
losses. Impairment losses on goodwill are not
reversed. Gains and losses on the disposal of an
entity include the carrying amount of goodwill
relating to the entity sold.

Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units
("CGUs") for the purpose of impairment testing. The
allocation is made to those CGUs or groups of CGUs
that are expected to benefit from the synergies of
the business combination in which the goodwill arose
identified according to operating segment.

Trademarks

Trademarks are shown at historical cost. Trademarks
have a finite useful life and are carried at cost less
accumulated amortisation. Amortisation is calculated
using the straight-line method to allocate the cost of
trademarks over their estimated useful lives of 10
years.
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Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.11 Intangible assets (Continued)

(c) Customer relationships

Customer relationships acquired in a business
combination are recognised at fair value at the
acquisition date. The customer relationships have a
finite useful life and are carried at cost less
accumulated amortisation. Amortisation is calculated
using the straight-line method over the expected life
of the customer relationship of 10 years.

(d) Exclusive supply rights

Exclusive supply rights represent the rights to sell
pre-determined amount of garments to customers
over certain periods of time pursuant to the legal
binding agreements entered into between the Group
and the customers. Exclusive supply rights are stated
at cost less accumulated amortisation and any
impairment losses. Exclusive supply rights are
amortised over the unexpired periods of the
agreements.

2.12 Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life or have not yet
available for use are not subject to amortisation and are
tested annually for impairment. Assets are reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.
An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which
the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair
value less costs to sell and value in use. For the purposes of
assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest
levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows.
Non-financial assets other than goodwill that suffered an
impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the
impairment at each reporting date.

2

REFTERRME ()

211 B EE (&)

() EFEF
REBEHBEPESZER
BAERZWEREBZ AT AR
ReBPHEAZAIERAFHE
R 30 4% B AR B R 5T 8H 7
BR o MESH VIR R FBE 2 5T
Al 5 A F B O A E 4R VA RT
ﬁ °

(d) BHEERE
BREEREREAEEER
PRI EERRHRN 2 HHER
ETHRARTEPHEREE
EBRRZ MK ZRER - BRHE
JREHE 2 AR AN R0 R A S T A e]
WER RS - BREEREIZ
B B R E 2 H R
i

212 FTWMEEZRE

B BE E R E R A B S i R AT R4 R
ZEEHAMRERE UEBFHET
—RBREAA - EHREAREBER

BRERAMERDREER -8
BRAZSEEZRE - REFKRE
RE E R (E R R E AT Y E 2nEE (AD
BERXNFERDEKAEEREE
MEZREE) ZZRER - A
MEMmMS  BERAIBILEZNRS
MEZREKFDE - BREEAIN
MHRBMEZIFEREER NS R
&= B HIRL R] RE B R B TT B

EQEBERARL2E —ZT-hEFRH

105



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
iR A B RS IR & BT

106

2 Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.13 Financial assets

(a)

(b)

Classification
The Group classifies its financial assets in the
following measurement categories:

— those to be measured subsequently at fair value
(either through other comprehensive income or
through profit or loss); and

= those to be measured at amortised cost.

The classification depends on the Group’s business
model for managing the financial assets and the
contractual terms of the cash flows.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses
will either be recorded in profit or loss or other
comprehensive income. For investments in equity
instruments that are not held for trading, this will
depend on whether the Group has made an
irrevocable election at the time of initial recognition
to account for the equity investment at fair value
through other comprehensive income.

The Group reclassifies debt investments when and
only when its business model for managing those
assets changes.

Recognition and derecognition

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets
are recognised on trade-date, the date on which the
Group commits to purchase or sell the asset.
Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to
receive cash flows from the financial assets have
expired or have been transferred and the Group has
transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership.
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Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.13 Financial assets (Continued)

(c)

Measurement

At initial recognition, the Group measures a financial
asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial
asset not at fair value through profit or loss,
transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of
financial assets carried at FVPL are expensed in the
consolidated profit or loss.

Debt instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments
depends on the Group’s business model for
managing the asset and the cash flow characteristics
of the asset. There are two measurement categories
into which the Group classifies its debt instruments:

Assets that are held for
collection of contractual cash flows where

= Amortised cost:

those cash flows represent solely payments of
principal and
amortised cost.

interest are measured at
Interest income from these
financial assets is included in finance income
using the effective interest rate method. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition is
recognised directly in the consolidated profit or
loss and presented
together with foreign exchange gains and
losses.

in other gains/(losses)

Impairment losses are presented as
separate line item
statement of comprehensive income.

in the consolidated

— FVPL: Assets that do not meet the criteria for
amortised cost or FVOCI are measured at FVPL.
A gain or loss on a debt investment that is
subsequently measured at FVPL is recognised in
the consolidated profit or loss and presented
net within other gains/(losses) in the period in
which it arises.
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2 Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.13 Financial assets (Continued)

(c)

(d)

Measurement (Continued)

Equity instruments

The Group subsequently measures all equity
investments at fair value. Where the Group’s
management has elected to present fair value gains
and losses on equity investments in other
comprehensive income, no subsequent
reclassification of fair value gains and losses to profit
or loss following the derecognition of the
investment. Dividends from such investments continue
to be recognised in profit or loss as other income
when the Group’s right to receive payments is
established.

there is

Changes in the fair value of financial assets at FVPL
are recognised in other gains/(losses) in the
consolidated profit or loss as applicable. Impairment
losses (and reversal of impairment losses) on equity
investments measured at FVOCI| are not reported
separately from other changes in fair value.

Impairment

The Group assesses on a forward looking basis the
expected credit losses associated with its debt
instruments. The impairment methodology applied
depends on whether there has been a significant
increase in credit risk.

For trade receivables, the Group applies the simplified
approach permitted by HKFRS 9, which requires
expected lifetime losses to be recognised from initial
recognition of the receivables, see Note 3.1(d) for
further details.
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Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.14

2.16

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount
reported in the consolidated balance sheet when there is a
legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts
and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise
the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally
enforceable right must not be contingent on future events
and must be enforceable in the normal course of business
and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the
company or the counterparty. The Group has no offsetting
arrangement of financial instruments.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is determined using the weighted-
average method. The cost of finished goods and work in
progress comprises raw materials, direct labour, other direct
costs and related production overheads (based on normal
operating capacity). It excludes borrowing costs. Net
realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary
course of business, less the estimated costs of completion
and the applicable variable selling expenses.

Trade receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for
goods sold in the ordinary course of business. If collection
of trade receivables is expected in one year or less (or in
the normal operating cycle of the business if longer), they
are classified as current assets. If not, they are presented as
non-current assets.

Trade receivables are recognised initially at the amount of
consideration that is unconditional unless they contain
significant financing components, when they are recognised
at fair value. The Group holds the trade receivables with the
objective to collect the contractual cash flows and therefore
measures them subsequently at amortised cost using the
effective interest method. See Note 3.1(d) for further
information about the Group’s accounting for trade
receivables and a description of the Group’s impairment
policies.
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2 Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.17

2.18

2.19

2.20

Cash and cash equivalents

In the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and cash
equivalents include cash in hand, deposits held at call with
banks and other short-term highly liquid investments with
original maturities of three months or less.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs
directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options
are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the
proceeds.

Trade and other payables

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or services
that have been acquired in the ordinary course of business
from suppliers. Trade payables are classified as current
liabilities if payment is due within one year or less (or in the
normal operating cycle of the business if longer). If not,
they are presented as non-current liabilities.

Trade and other payables are recognised initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
stated at amortised cost; any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption
value is recognised in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income over the period of the borrowings
using the effective interest method.

Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are
recognised as transaction costs of the loan to the extent
that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be
drawn down. In this case, the fee is deferred until the
draw-down occurs. To the extent there is no evidence that
it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn
down, the fee is capitalised as a pre-payment for liquidity
services and amortised over the period of the facility to
which it relates.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the
Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the
liability for at least 12 months after the balance sheet date.
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Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.21

2.22

Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs directly attributable to
the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial
period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale,
are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as
the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or
sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of
specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying
assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in the consolidated
profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense for the period comprises current and
deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the consolidated profit or
loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this
case, the tax is recognised in other comprehensive income
or directly in equity, respectively.

(a) Current income tax

The current income tax charge is calculated on the
basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date in the countries
where the Group operates and generates taxable
income. Management periodically evaluates positions
taken in tax returns with respect to situations in
which applicable tax regulation is subject to
interpretation. It establishes provisions where
appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be
paid to the tax authorities.
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2 Summary of significant accounting 2 ERSTHTEHESE(E)

policies (Continued)

2.22 Current and deferred income tax (Continued)

(b)

Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the
liability method, on temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial
statements. However, deferred tax liabilities are not
recognised if they arise from the initial recognition of
goodwill. Deferred income tax is also not accounted
for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or
liability in a transaction other than a business
combination that at the time of the transaction
affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss.
Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates
(and laws) that have been enacted or substantially
enacted by the end of the reporting period and are
expected to apply when the related deferred income
tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax
liability is settled.

The deferred tax liability in relation to investment
property that is measured at fair value is determined
assuming the property will be recovered entirely
through sale.

Deferred tax assets are recognised only if it is
probable that future taxable amounts will be
available to utilise those temporary differences and
losses.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are not recognised
for temporary differences between the carrying
amount and tax bases of investments in foreign
operations where the Group is able to control the
timing of the reversal of the temporary differences
and it is probable that the differences will not
reverse in the foreseeable future.
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2

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.22 Current and deferred income tax (Continued)

(b)

Deferred income tax (Continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset where
there is a legally enforceable right to offset current
tax assets and liabilities and where the deferred tax
balances relate to the same taxation authority.
Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where
the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset
and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to
realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in the
consolidated profit or loss, except to the extent that
it relates to items recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is
also recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, respectively.
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2 Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.23 Employee benefits

(a)

Pension obligations

The Group participates in a number of defined
contribution plans in Hong Kong and the People’s
Republic of China (“PRC"), the assets of which are
generally held in separate trustee-administered funds.
The pension plans are generally funded by payments
from employees and the relevant Group's entities.
The Group pays contributions to the pension plans on
a mandatory, contractual or voluntary basis which are
calculated as a percentage of the employees’ salaries.

The Group has no legal or constructive obligations to
make further payments once the required
contributions have been paid, even if the plans do
not hold sufficient assets to pay all employees the
benefits relating to employee service in the current
and prior years.

The contributions are recognised as employee benefit
expense when they are due and are not reduced by
contributions forfeited by those employees who leave
the scheme prior to vesting fully in the contributions.
Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to
the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in the
future payments is available.
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2

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.23 Employee benefits (Continued)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made
for the estimated liability for annual leave as a result
of services rendered by employees up to the balance
sheet date. Employee entitlements to sick and
maternity leave are not recognised until the time of
leave.

Profit sharing and bonus plans

The Group recognises a liability and an expense for
bonuses and profit-sharing, based on a formula that
takes into consideration the profit attributable to the
Company’s shareholders after certain adjustments.
The Group recognises a provision where contractually
obliged or where there is a past practice that has
created a constructive obligation.

Share-based compensation

The Group operates an equity-settled, share-based
compensation plan. The fair value of the employee
services received in exchange for the grant of the
options is recognised as an expense. The total
amount to be expensed over the vesting period is
determined by reference to the fair value of the
options granted, excluding the impact of any non-
market vesting conditions (for example, profitability
and sales growth targets). Non-market vesting
conditions are included in assumptions about the
number of options that are expected to vest. At each
balance sheet date, the entity revises its estimates of
the number of options that are expected to vest. It
recognises the impact of the revision of original
estimates, if any, in the consolidated profit or loss,
with a corresponding adjustment to equity.

The proceeds received net of any directly attributable
transaction costs are credited to share capital
(nominal value) and share premium when the options
are exercised.
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2

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.24

2.25

Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises
from past events and whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events not wholly within the control
of the Group. It can also be a present obligation arising
from past events that is not recognised because it is not
probable that outflow of economic resources will be
required or the amount of obligation cannot be measured
reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in
the notes to the consolidated financial statements. When a
change in the probability of an outflow occurs so that
outflow is probable, it will then be recognised as a
provision.

Provisions
Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it
is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation and the amount can be reliably
estimated. Provisions are not

operating losses.

recognised for future

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the
likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement is
determined by considering the class of obligations as a
whole. A provision is recognised even if the likelihood of an
outflow with respect to any one item included in the same
class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of
management’s best estimate of the expenditure required to
settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting
period. The discount rate used to determine the present
is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks

value

specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due to
the passage of time is recognised as interest expense.
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Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.26 Revenue recognition
Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable for the sales of goods and services in
the ordinary course of the Group’s activities. Revenue is
shown net of value-added tax (“VAT"), returns and
discounts and after eliminating sales within the Group.

(a)

Sales of goods — OEM garment sales

Sales are recognised when control of the garment
has transferred, being when the goods are delivered
to the customers, the customers have full discretion
over the goods and there is no unfulfilled obligation
that could affect the customers’ acceptance of the
goods. Delivery occurs when the products have been
shipped to the specific location, the risks of
obsolescence and loss have been transferred to
customers, and either customers have accepted the
products in accordance with the sales contract, the
acceptance provisions have lapsed, or the Group has
objective evidence that all criteria for acceptance
have been satisfied.

Revenue from these sales is recognised based on the
price specified in the contract, net of the estimated
volume discounts (if any). Accumulated experience is
used to estimate and provide for the discounts, using
the expected value method, and revenue is only
recognised to the extent that it is highly probable
that a significant reversal will not occur. A refund
liability (included in trade and other payables) is
recognised for expected volume discounts payable to
customers in relation to sales made until the end of
the reporting period. No element of financing is
deemed present as the sales are made with credit
terms that are consistent with market practice. The
Group's obligation to provide a refund for faulty
products under the standard warranty terms is
recognised as a provision.

REFTERRME ()

2.26 WA RERR
WATTRAREBMERESH 2 EHB
RPHEEEY R R 2 B Uk E R
REZAFE - WA TR L EH -
RERITHIA R Y 85 AN E R &
BN o

(a) HEEY — FigHERAE
B E
ERKHIE G SR (AR
MERTTFEFS  BEFHEM
BREMIEE  EMEXE
BERFEMERNARBITEME
B) - BIFEREE -8 El:\:n':?_
% B8 E b B R R A Bl
Ko BRFPIRRBIHE m?x"ﬁ;%
Efm EMERE R - %
REEBERBERERBE
MIZESE ERE - ERRE
B NGB K 2 BB R R
%o

&

ZEHENBATIER LR
ERER  EHB 2T
(B )RWER - AREF B R
B SRER A IR Al EA 5t
I RFHREE  BRAER
BEREOGE KRG T & E LR
R -EEHmEHR EEH
[EFRNABHE ST
RERERBEGIARNE
5 8RR E b B 3RIR) © m
REEZEERAFTETHE
B MATFEMERE A
SERERPARBIEERIE
HERROE T RERREE

EQEBEEZERBERLF —NEER

[
A3

117



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
iR A B RS IR & BT

118

2 Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.26 Revenue recognition (Continued)

(a)

(b)

Sales of goods — OEM garment sales
(Continued)

A receivable is recognised when the goods are
delivered as this is the point in time that the
consideration is unconditional because only the
passage of time is required before the payment is
due.

If the services rendered or products delivered by the
Group exceed the payments made by the counter
parties, a contract asset is recognised. If the
payments exceed the services rendered or products
delivered, a contract liability is recognised.

Sales of goods — retailing of branded
fashion apparel

Sales of goods are recognised when a group entity
sells a product to the customer. Retail sales are in
cash or by credit cards or collected by department
stores on behalf of the Group. The recorded revenue
includes credit card fees payable for the transaction.
Such credit card fees are included in selling,
marketing and distribution costs. It is the Group's
policy to sell its products to the end customer with a
right of return. Accumulated experience is used to
estimate and provide for such returns at the time of
sale. Because the number of goods returned has been
steady for vyears, it is highly probable that a
significant in the cumulative revenue
recognised will The validity of this
assumption and the estimated amount of returns are
reassessed at each reporting date.

reversal
not occur.
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Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.26

2.27

Revenue recognition (Continued)

(c) Commission income
Commission income is recognised over the period
when the services are rendered.

(d) Rental income
Rental income from operating
Group is a lessor is recognised in income on a
straight-line basis over the lease term.

leases where the

(e) Financing components
The Group does not expect to have any contracts
where the period between the transfer of the
promised goods or services to the customer and
payment by the customer exceeds one year. As a
consequence, the Group does not adjust any of the
transaction prices for the time value of money.

Interest income

Interest income is calculated by applying the effective
interest rate to the gross carrying amount of a financial
asset except for financial assets that subsequently become
credit-impaired. For credit-impaired financial assets the
effective interest rate is applied to the net carrying amount
of the financial asset (after deduction of the loss
allowance).

Interest income from FVPL is included in the net fair value
gains or losses on these assets as part of “other gains, net”
in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income.
Interest income from financial assets that are held for cash
management purposes is presented as “finance income”
where it is earned. Any other interest income is included in
“other income”.

2

EXSBEBE(H)

2.26

2.27

WARER(E)

() FHELKA
BEBRARRERBEER —E&
B A FERR o

(d) HELWKA

RELEHEEEEEZHE
WA TR TE EA ) A B AREFERR ©

(e) BEHAD
AR e FEREPHE
REARERIRBETF X
RRIE 2 R —FIA L8 E
Bl &4 B - A5 B3 2 5
E¥NEHEERBRETNRS
(ER

FIE WA
MERAREHEENREERR
ERERMNEAE EERELER
ERENEREERIN -BHEBE
EERENSRBEENS » A5 Z
& BhE E R0 AR E R E (R0 Bk B 18
B ERERAX -

BRATEIGEESRTREZS
BMEENNEWAGTAZSTEEN
AFERGEXERFE  EREA
2 A SR A [ E st F R
RATCERENMBENESREE
A S IRAREREIRFEIRE T 27
RIRE WA o o] H A F B WA
st ATHEAMUAL -

EQEBERARL2E —ZT-hEFRH

119



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
iR A B RS IR & BT

120

2

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.28

2.29

Government grants

Government grants are subsidies on export of textile and
clothing and assistance on certain projects approved by local
government. Government grants are recognised at their fair
value where there is a reasonable assurance that the grants
will be received and the Group will
attached conditions.

comply with all

Government grants relating to costs are deferred and
recognised in the consolidated profit or loss over the period
necessary to match them with the costs that they are
intended to compensate.

Government grants relating to the purchase of property,
plant and equipment are deducted from the carrying
amount of the relevant assets. Such grant is recognised in
the consolidated profit or loss over the life of the
depreciable asset as a reduced depreciation expense.

Leases (as a lessee)

As explained in Note 2.2 above, the Group has changed its
accounting policy for leases where the Group is the lessee.
The new policy is described below and the impact of the
change in Note 2.2.

Until 31 December 2018, leases in which a significant
portion of the risks and rewards of ownership were not
transferred to the Group as lessee were classified as
operating leases. Payments made under operating leases
(net of any incentives received from the lessor) were
charged to consolidated profit or loss on a straight-line
basis over the period of the lease.

From 1 January 2019, leases are recognised as a right-of-
use asset and a corresponding liability at the date at which
the leased asset is available for use by the Group. Each
lease payment is allocated between the liability and finance
cost. The finance cost is charged to profit or loss over the
lease period so as to produce a constant periodic rate of
interest on the remaining balance of the liability for each
period. The right-of-use asset is depreciated over the
shorter of the asset’s useful life and the lease term on a
straight-line basis.
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Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.29 Leases (as a lessee) (Continued)

Assets and liabilities arising from a lease are initially
measured on a present value basis. Lease liabilities include
the net present value of the following lease payments:

3 fixed payments (including in-substance fixed
payments), less lease incentives receivable (if any);
and

3 variable lease payment that are linked to sales of the

retail store(s).

Lease payments to be made under reasonably certain
extension options are also included in the measurement of
the liability.

The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate
implicit in the lease. If that rate cannot be readily
determined, which is generally the case for leases in the
Group, the lessee’s incremental borrowing rate is used,
being the rate that the individual lessee would have to pay
to borrow the funds necessary to obtain an asset of similar
value to the right-of-use asset in a similar economic
environment with similar terms, security and conditions.
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2

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.29

2.30

Leases (as a lessee) (Continued)
Right-of-use assets are measured at cost comprising the
following:

o the amount of the initial measurement of lease
liability; and

° any lease payments made at or before the
commencement date less any lease incentives

received.

Payments associated with short-term leases and leases of
low-value assets are recognised on a straight-line basis as an
expense in profit or loss. Short-term leases are leases with
a lease term of 12 months or less. Low-value assets mainly
comprise IT equipment and small items of office furniture.

Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is
recognised as a liability in the Group’s and the Company’s
financial statements in the period in which the dividends
are approved by the Company’s shareholders or directors
where appropriate.
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3

Financial risk management

3.1

Financial risk factors
The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial

risks: market risk (including foreign exchange risk, price risk,

cash flow and fair value interest rate risk),

credit risk,

concentration risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s overall risk

management programme focuses on the unpredictability of

financial markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse

effects on the Group's financial performance.

(a)

Foreign exchange risk

The Group mainly operates in Hong Kong and the
PRC. Sales are made to overseas customers as well as
the customers in the PRC while purchases are mainly
from suppliers in Hong Kong and the PRC. The
functional currencies of the Group’s entities in Hong
Kong and the PRC are US$ and Renminbi (“RMB"),
respectively.

Foreign exchange risks arise on monetary assets and
liabilities being denominated in a currency that is not
the functional currency. The Group’s entities in the
PRC have monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in US$, which is not their functional currencies. The
Group does not speculate on foreign currencies.

At 31 December 2019, if RMB had weakened/
strengthened by 5% (2018: 5%) against the US$
with all other variables held constant, results for the
year and equity holders’ equity would have been
approximately HK$2,259,000 (2018: HK$5,617,000)
lower/higher, mainly as a result of foreign exchange
losses/gains on translation of US$ denominated
monetary assets and liabilities held by the Group's
entities in the PRC.
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3

Financial risk management (Continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(b)

Price risk

The Group is exposed to equity securities price risk
because certain listed securities held by the Group
are classified in the consolidated balance sheet as
FVPL and FVOCI. Result for the year and equity
holders’ equity would increase/decrease as a result of
gains/losses on listed securities classified as FVPL and
FVOCI.

At 31 December 2019, if there had been a 5%
(2018: 5%) increase/decrease in the market value of
FVPL with all other variables held constant, the
Group's result for the year would have been
approximately HK$282,000 (2018: HK$770,000)
higher/lower.

At 31 December 2019, if there had been a 5%
(2018: not applicable) increase/decrease in the market
value of FVOCI with all other variables held constant,
the Group's equity would have been approximately
HK$454,000 (2018: not applicable) higher/lower.

The Group has not entered into derivatives to

manage such exposures.
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3

Financial risk management (Continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(c)

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

The Group’s income and operating cash flows are
substantially independent of changes in market
interest rates except for bank deposits, as most of
the interest-bearing assets including promissory notes
and loan receivables are at fixed rate. The Group's
exposure to changes in interest rates is mainly
attributable to its bank deposits and borrowings.
Bank deposits and borrowings at variable rates
expose the Group to cash flow interest-rate risk.
Borrowings at fixed rates expose the Group to fair
value interest rate risk. The interest rates of the
Group's bank deposits and the rates and terms of the
Group’s borrowings are disclosed in Notes 19 and 25
to the consolidated financial statements, respectively.

The Group has not used any interest rate swaps to
hedge its exposure to interest rate risk.

At 31 December 2019, if interest rates had been
increased/decreased by one percentage point (2018:
one percentage point) with all other variables were
held constant, the Group's result for the year would
have been HK$2,852,000 (2018: HK$2,551,000)
lower/higher and HK$3,928,000 (2018:
HK$4,342,000) higher/lower, respectively, resulting
from the change in the interest expense on bank
borrowings and interest income on bank deposits.
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3 Financial risk management (Continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(d) Credit risk

(1)

Risk management

The Group is exposed to credit risk in relation
to its cash and bank balances,
notes,

promissory
entrusted loans and trade and other
receivables (except for prepayments). The
Group's maximum exposure to credit risk is the
carrying amounts of these financial assets.

The Group has policies in place to ensure that
sales of products are made to customers with
an appropriate credit history. OEM garment
sales to large or long-established customers
with good repayment history comprise a
significant proportion of the total Group's
The Group also has
policies on granting different settlement

OEM garment sales.

methods to different customers to monitor the
credit exposure. Letters of credit are normally
required from new customers and existing
customers with short trading history for
settlement purposes. Sales to retail customers
through
online payment service providers or collected

are made in cash, via credit cards,

by department stores/online retailers on behalf
of the Group. The Group's historical experience
in collection of trade and other receivables
falls within the recorded allowances. At 31
December 2019, trade and bill receivables
amounted to approximately HK$431,260,000
(2018: HK$528,710,000)
companies operating under international and

were due from

domestically well-known brand retailers and
department stores in the PRC. Loss allowances
of HK$72,304,000 (2018: HK$66,137,000) has
been provided for such trade and bill
receivables as at 31 December 2019.
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3 Financial risk management (Continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(d) Credit risk (Continued)

(1)

(1)

Risk management (Continued)

The Group has policies to place its cash and
cash equivalents only with major financial
institutions with good reputation and does not
expect any losses from non-performance by
these financial institutions.

Security

For certain trade receivables the Group may
obtain security in the form of letters of credit
which can be called upon if the counterparty
is in default.

For the Group’s entrusted loans, there are
certain land and properties pledged as
securities. See Note 16(iii) for further details.
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3 Financial risk management (Continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(d) Credit risk (Continued)

(1)

Impairment of financial assets

The Group has two types of financial assets
that are subject to the expected credit loss
model:

= Trade receivables

= Other financial assets at amortised costs

While cash and bank balances are also subject
to the impairment requirements of HKFRS 9,
the identified impairment loss is immaterial.

Trade receivables

The Group applies the HKFRS 9 simplified
approach to measuring expected credit losses
which uses a lifetime expected loss allowance
for all trade receivables, except for those
individually significant trade receivables or trade
receivables at default which are tested
individually.
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Financial risk management (Continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(d) Credit risk (Continued)

(1)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

Measurement of expected credit loss on
individual basis

Trade receivables relating to customers with
known financial difficulties or significant doubt
on collection of receivables are assessed
individually for provision for impairment
As at 31 December 2019, the
balances of such individually assessed trade
receivables and the loss allowance in respect
of these receivables are HK$29,719,000 (2018:
HK$50,664,000) and HK$29,715,000 (2018:
HK$23,271,000), respectively.

allowance.

Measurement of expected credit loss on
collective basis

To measure the expected credit losses, trade
receivables have been grouped based on
shared credit risk characteristics and the days
past due. The expected loss rates are based on
the payment profiles of sales over a period of
12 months before 31 December 2019 or
2018, respectively, and the corresponding
historical credit losses experienced within this
period. The historical loss rates are further
adjusted to reflect current and forward-looking
information on macroeconomic factors
affecting the ability of the customers to settle
the receivables.
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- - - - A —d
3  Financial risk management (Continued) 3 B X¥EREE (&)
3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 31 BEEAKBEZE(E)
(d) Credit risk (Continued) (d) =EEE (&)
(/i) Impairment of financial assets (Continued) EEEER G E (E)
Measurement of expected credit loss on HEGEBEHEES
collective basis (Continued) B (8)
On that basis, the loss allowance as at 31 REZEE R _F
December 2019 was determined as follows for —NWE+=—A=+—H
trade receivables: ERERE S RNETE
NN SRR X
Upto 311060 61to90 91 to 120 Over
30 days days days days 120 days Total
30KLA  31E60K  61Z90K  91E120K 120K Mk st
HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS$'000  HKS$'000
FERT FET FET FERT FET FET
At 31 December 2019 R=FB—NI#F
+=A
=+-8
Expected loss rate TEHE R X 2.5% 2.8% 5.2% 6.4% 47.8%
Gross carrying amount FREAESRE 190,614 65,353 30,951 49,456 65,166 401,541
Loss allowance BB RS 4,831 1,858 1,618 3,157 31,124 42,589
Up to 31 to 60 61 to 90 91 to 120 Over
30 days days days days 120 days Total
30KLA  31E60X  61Z90Xk  91E120K  120KMA Lt et
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$000
FET FET FET FET FET FET
At 31 December 2018 R-B—N\E
+=7
=t-8
Expected loss rate TEEE B X 1.9% 2.4% 5.1% 5.7% 50.9%
Gross carrying amount EEESE 231,397 62,304 47,255 77,631 59,459 478,046
Loss allowance BEEE 4,315 1,473 2,402 4,404 30,272 42,866
Trade receivables are written off when there is B & A 13 Y0 78 B R
no reasonable expectation of recovery. HIEWE R - B
Impairment losses on trade receivables are B RANRERBER
presented as net impairment losses within KERMNANZ2NRRE

operating profit. Subsequent recoveries of
amounts previously written off are credited
against the same line item.
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Financial risk management (Continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(d) Credit risk (Continued)

(1)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
Other financial assets at amortised cost

Other financial assets at amortised cost include
promissory note, entrusted loans and other
receivables (except for prepayments).
Management assesses the credit quality of the
counterparties,
historical risk of default and capacity to meet

taking into account the
its contractual cash flow obligations in the near
term.

An impairment loss has been provided for the
Group’s entrusted loans as at 31 December
2018, which was full reversed during the year
ended 31 December 2019. See Note 16 for
details.

As at 31 December 2019, other financial assets
at amortised cost are considered to be of low
credit risk primarily because historically they
had no history of default and the debtors had
a strong capacity to meet its contractual cash
flow obligations in the near term (2018:
Same). No impairment losses are provided for
such financial assets as at 31 December 2019
(2018: Same).
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3

Financial risk management (Continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(d)

(e)

(7)

Credit risk (Continued)
(lv)  FVPL

The entity is also exposed to credit risk in
relation to investments that are measured at
FVPL. The maximum exposure at the end of
the reporting period is the carrying amounts of
these investments.

Concentration risk

During the year ended 31 December 2019, the

Group’s sales to the top 5 customers who are

international well-known brand retailers accounted

for approximately 29.0% (2018: 33.3%) of the total

long-term
in the

revenue. The Group aims to maintain
reputable customers
expansion of its business.

relationship with

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining
sufficient cash and the availability of funding through
an adequate amount of committed credit facilities.
The Group aims to maintain flexibility in funding by
keeping committed credit lines available.

The Group's primary cash requirements have been for
purchases of materials, machinery and equipment and
payments of employee benefit expenses. The Group
finances its working capital requirements through a
combination of funds generated from operations and
bank loans. The Group generally operates with a
working capital surplus.

As at 31 December 2019, except for the lease
liabilities and term loans as shown in the table
below, all the Group’s contractual obligations mature
within 1 year.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2019

3

s R b B (&)

3.1

Bt %5 L B R &% ()

(d) EEmEpE(E)

(e)

(f)

(iv) BRFEIFREREZ
KPBEZ 2 HEE
ERITRELTEDER
EHEaRTREZRE
i TH R 15 B R B o 7 R
THRNERRER BZ
EREWKREE -

£ m
HEZT-NF+t-A=+—
HIEFE AEERAREF
(BAEBRANZRETER)Z
4 & 2 (R B U A £929.0% (=
T — )\ :333%) - A&EH
BERER B gFEHEE
REBEFZEREBRE-

B E L EE
RBELREBREREERE  ©F
SERERRARE RBBT
REAHEERENSES -
AEE 2z BETBBERFHRE
EAHREEE #RESLE
M e

AREEXE2RSFRIARK
MR R R R A R AT
BERAAX - AEHAEE
EBRBITEFASESREM
HEBEeHF R AEEHZEE
B —REBRHRK -

RZTE-—NhE+ZA=+—
A - BTIEAIRZEAEEER
TEHEFIN  AEBAIBEELN
EBR—FANEE-



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

ARA SRR M

3

3.1

(7)

Financial risk management (Continued) 3 B #¥EKREE (&)
Financial risk factors (Continued) 3.1 BEEKRER(E)
Liquidity risk (Continued) () mEZELEEE)
The following table summarises the maturity analysis TRBM—IEERAE R 2 B
of a term loan with a repayment on demand clause Ho# EREBREERER
based on agreed scheduled repayments set out in the &% IRBERBZEATH 2
loan agreement. The amounts include interest BEERBEHEERME - BB
payments computed using contractual rates. Taking FEERENFRGFEZF B
into account the Group’s financial position, the o EEENEE BBk
directors do not consider that it was probable that o EERABITH AT
the bank would exercise its discretion to demand FERBREAEREEER -
immediate repayment. The directors believe that such EFHEREHREREREE
term loan will be repaid in accordance with the P Wy M =R L T
scheduled repayment dates set out in the loan TLAERE -
agreements.
Between Between
Within 1 and 2 and Over
1 year 2 years 5 years 5 years Total
—-Ex -EZWE —ERf HAERF @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FTHET TAET FHT FHET
At 31 December 2019 R=ZB-1#F
tZA=+-AH
Bank borrowings RATHE R 230,479 38,989 69,276 16,944 355,668
Lease liabilities HEAE 11,606 5,432 9,234 5,044 31,316
242,085 44,421 78,510 21,988 386,984
At 31 December 2018 R-Z-N\F
—B=+-—H
Bank borrowings BABR 181,092 41,332 79,232 13954 315,610

EQEBERARL2E —ZT-hEFRH
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3

Financial risk management (Continued)

3.2

3.3

Capital risk management

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to
safequard the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern in order to provide returns for shareholders and
benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal
capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the
Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to
shareholders, return capital to shareholders,
shares or increase debt.

issue new

The Group monitors capital on the basis of the debt to
equity ratio. This ratio is calculated as bank borrowings of
approximately HK$424,855,000 (2018: HK$367,057,000)
divided by total equity of HK$2,537,490,000 (2018:
HK$2,640,009,000). The ratios as at 31 December 2019
and 2018 are 16.7% and 13.9%, respectively.

Fair value estimation

The table below analyses financial instruments carried at fair
value, by valuation method. The different levels have been
defined as follows:

. Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities (level 1).

° Inputs other than quoted prices included within level
1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly (that is, as prices) or indirectly (that is,
derived from prices) (level 2).

° Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on
observable market data (that is, unobservable inputs)
(level 3).

See Notes 8 and 10 for disclosure of the investment
properties and intangible assets that were measured at fair

value.
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Financial risk management (Continued)

3.3

Fair value estimation (Continued)
The following table presents the Group’s financial assets

and liabilities that are measured at fair value at 31

3

%Rk EE A

3.3 AFEME (E)
TREIREER=_Z—NF+=
A=+—BRATEFAEZERE

December 2019. ERAE-
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
& Al & B2 & B3
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FEx FEx
Assets BE
FVPL BAFEIFRERRRTD
BREZEBMEE
— Listed equity securities — ETRAES 5,647 — —
— FVPL in Zhejiang Haoran — PHTI AR E
ZAFESERE
BaiRPEEZ
EREE — — 304,858
Fvocl BAFEFAREMER
WAZeREE
— Listed equity securities — ETRAES 9,087 — —
14,734 — 304,858

The following table presents the Group’s financial assets

and liabilities that are measured at fair value at 31

TREINAEER=ZZE—NF+=
A=+ HARAFEFEZEHE

December 2018. ERBE-
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
FUIIN & 512 & 513
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET
Assets BE
FVPL BAFESIRERE RS
BREZEBMEE
— Listed equity securities — ETRAFES 15,393 — —
— FVPL in Zhejiang Haoran — RHTT AR ®
ZAFEYERE
BaiRPREZ
CREE — = 288,876
15,393 — 288,876
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3

Financial risk management (Continued)

3.3

Fair value estimation (Continued)

Financial instruments in level 1

The fair value of FVPL and FVOCI traded in active markets
is based on quoted market prices at the balance sheet date.
A market is regarded as active if quoted prices are readily
and regularly available from an exchange, dealer, broker,
industry group, pricing service, or regulatory agency, and
those prices represent actual and regularly occurring market
transactions on an arm’s length basis. The quoted market
price used for financial assets held by the Group is the
current bid price. These instruments are included in level 1.
classified as trading
securities comprise primarily equity investments listed on
Shanghai Stock Exchange and the National Association of
Securities Dealers Automated Quotations (the “NASDAQ").

Instruments included in level 1

Financial instruments in level 3

The Group’s equity interests in, shareholder’s loans and
advances granted to Zhejiang Haoran represented the
Group's FVPL which are included in level 3. The basis of fair
value measurement and valuation technique of such FVPL
are set out in Note 17(ii) to the consolidated financial
statements.
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3 Financial risk management (Continued) 3

3.3

Fair value estimation (Continued)

Financial instruments in level 3 (Continued)

The following table presents the changes in level 3
instruments for the years ended 31 December 2018 and
2019.

Bt 3% b B 12 (AR
3.3 AFEMEH ()
BBz BT A (&)

TEREINEHEZEZZ-—NFER=_F
—NE+—A=+—BLEEFEZHK
BI3TAZE -

2019 2018

—®2-n% —2-N\E

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHERT F&T

At 1 January n—H—H 288,876 286,002
Reclassified upon the adoption of FRER AN 7 7 B 7 SR 5 2 R

HKFRS 9 EREEI DA — 17,528

Fair value gain — unrealised (Note 27) 2R F{EWZ — KEH

(Bt 3£27) 21,361 —

Exchange differences PEH =% (5,379) (14,654)

At 31 December R+=-—A=+—H 304,858 288,876

There were no transfers between level 1, 2 and 3 during
the year (2018: Same).

FRERMN 2R3z HLEETE

B(ZZE—N\F:#R)-

EQEBEERERLT =

E-NFFER
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Critical accounting estimates and

judgements

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based
on historical experience and other factors, including expectations
of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the
future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition,
seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within
the next financial year are discussed below.

(@) Fair value of FVPL in Zhejiang Haoran

FVPL in Zhejiang Haoran is comprised of the equity interest
in, shareholders’ loans and advances to Zhejiang Haoran.

Fair value of such FVPL is determined based on the
valuation performed by management using asset based
valuation techniques. Management used their judgement to
select Adjusted NAV approach as the appropriate valuation
approach, supplemented by direct comparison approach
adopted to value the commercial property project held by
Zhejiang Haoran.

Management used their judgement to adopt Zhejiang
Haoran’s financial information as at 31 December 2016
being its latest financial information made available to the
Group as key inputs in the valuation. The fair value of the
property project held by Zhejiang Haoran and construction
costs incurred for such property project subsequent to 31
December 2016 have been adjusted to take into account
certain more up to date financial information and other
information made available in the process of court
proceedings in late 2019. No interest expense has been
accrued subsequent to 31 December 2016. Other inputs
adopted in the valuation of FVPL in Zhejiang Haoran, such
as the minority interest discount rate of 40%, also required
a degree of judgement and estimate.
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Critical accounting estimates and
judgements (Continued)

(b)

Trade and other receivables (including promissory
notes and entrusted loans)

The Group makes provision for expected credit losses of
trade and other receivables based on an estimate of the
recoverability of these receivables. Provisions are applied to
trade and other receivables where events or changes in
indicate that the balances may not be
collectible. The identification of impairment of trade and
other receivables requires the use of estimates. Where the
expectation is different from the original estimate, such
difference will impact the carrying amount of receivables
and the provision for expected credit losses in the period in
which such estimate has been changed.

circumstances

The loss allowances for financial assets are based on
assumptions about risk of default and expected loss rates.
The Group uses judgement in making these assumptions
and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation,
based on the Group’s past history, existing market
conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the end
of each reporting period. Details of the key assumptions
and inputs used are disclosed in Note 3.1(d).

4
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4 Critical accounting estimates and
judgements (Continued)

(c)

(d)

Useful lives and residual values of property, plant
and equipment

The Group’'s management determines the estimated useful
lives, residual values and related depreciation charges for its
property, plant and equipment. This estimate is based on

the historical experience of the actual useful lives of

property,
functions.

plant and equipment of similar nature and
It could change significantly as a result of
technical innovations and competitor actions in response to
industry cycles. Management will increase the
depreciation charge where useful

severe
lives are less than
previously estimated lives, or it will write-off or write-down
technically obsolete or non-strategic assets that have been

abandoned or sold.

At each balance sheet date, management review internal
and external sources of information to identify indications
that the property, plant and equipment may be impaired or
an impairment loss previously recognised no longer exists or
may have decreased. If any such indication exists, the
asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. An impairment loss
is recognised in the consolidated profit or loss whenever
the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable
amounts. If an indication of impairment is identified, the
Group
representing the greater of the asset’s fair value less cost to

is required to estimate the recoverable value,
sell or its value in use. Changes in any of these estimates
could result in a material change to the asset carrying
amount in the consolidated financial statements.

Fair value of investment properties

The fair value of investment properties is determined at
each balance sheet date based on valuation techniques
(Note 8). In making the judgement, consideration is given
to assumptions that are mainly based on market conditions
existing as at the balance sheet date, expected rental from
future leases in the light of current market conditions and
appropriate term and reversionary yields. These estimates
are regularly compared to actual market data and actual
transactions entered into by the Group.
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Critical accounting estimates and
judgements (Continued)

(e)

()

Net realisable value of inventories

Net realisable value of inventories is the estimated selling
price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs
of completion and selling expenses. These estimates are
based on the current market condition and the historical
experience of manufacturing and selling products of similar
nature. It could change significantly as a result of changes
in customer taste and competitor actions in response to
severe industry cycles. Management will reassess the
estimations by the balance sheet date.

Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in several jurisdictions.
Significant judgement is required in determining the
provision for income taxes. There are transactions and
calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is
uncertain during the ordinary course of business. The Group
recognises liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues based on
estimates of whether additional taxes will be due. Where
the final tax outcome of these matters is different from the
amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will
impact the income tax and deferred tax provisions in the
period in which such determination is made.

Deferred tax assets relating to certain temporary differences
are recognised when management considers it is probable
that future taxable profits will be available against which
the temporary differences or tax losses can be utilised.
When the expectation is different from the original
estimate, such differences will impact the recognition of
deferred tax assets and income tax charges in the period in
which such estimate is changed.

4

EQEBEEZERBERLF

EEZ g5 R A E (&)

(e) FEMNTERAFE

TTMT“ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁmﬁﬁﬂﬁ

e BREPR NG EERT M
o % HfhFTh
ERERNMARARMEEEmRNB
FHERFHELREH gl
REHBERNITEBHMSIBEP
o RS FTEM R KRR
H-ERESNEERBENTMHEZ

7R B 85 B X AT A

St -

(fh FFEH

AEEAEZERDEARRAMNME
o R EETE P 1% m%%ﬂmﬁﬁi

KA -REEXRBRETEZ

ﬁ%%i%%ﬁ%Zi%&ﬁ§°
AEERBEHBINHARS AR
Rz flat RPN BETFER
RAB MAEFERERAER
ﬁﬂ#?%iﬁZ%ﬁ ERER
HEBEREHET B AER

N FE T R A -

BETHRREZRAHMNECEHRRE
BEH R R ERTE
S A £ B R 25 R oX B IR S 18 R R B
BRABRAERNERA G5
HEEREYEMGTEERERR
WIEE IR E E KPS 8 A /g

EEEEERAA

HER &

.
277
Ao ©

[
A3

—NEER

141



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
iR A B RS IR & BT

142

Segment information

The chief operating decision-maker has been identified as the
executive directors. The executive directors review the Group’s
internal reporting in order to assess performance and allocate
resources. Management has determined the operating segments
based on these reports.

The executive directors assess the performance of the operating
segments based on profit before income tax, which is consistent
with that in the financial statements. Other information, as noted
below, is also provided to the executive directors. The executive
directors consider the Group has four reportable segments: (1)
manufacturing and sale of garments on an original equipment
manufacturer basis (“OEM”); (2) manufacturing and retailing of
branded fashion apparel (“Retail”); (3) property development in
the PRC (“Property development”); and (4) property investment in
the PRC (“Property investment”).

Total segment assets exclude certain investment properties located
in Hong Kong, corporate assets, listed equity securities at FVPL,
FVOCI and entrusted loans, all of which are managed on a central
basis. These are part of the reconciliation to total condensed
consolidated balance sheet assets.
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Segment information (Continued)

Turnover comprises sale of goods and rental income.

revenue from external parties reported to the executive directors is
measured in a manner consistent with that in the consolidated

statement of comprehensive income.

Sales
between segments are carried out based on terms agreed. The

5 Z2EHERGE)

EXFEREMHEERRES A - 28

)
ZHZHEDERET R B 2 GFETT

ERTHITEZ 2T BAZFTET X

TR 2HEBRARER -

o

Property Property
OEM Retail  development investment Total
RRmRE 2K L/E 33k MERE st
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FHT Fix FHx FHT FHx
Year ended 31 December 2019 BE=Z-hF+=A
=+-BLEEE
Total revenue ON-E- 1,471,793 420,169 — 23,172 1,915,134
Inter-segment revenue 2 EEBA (12,222) — — (3,901) (16,123)
Revenue (from external customers) WA (RBIMNBEF) 1,459,571 420,169 — 19,271 1,899,011
Timing of revenue recognition A T 3 ) B
At a point in time R — {E B B 1,459,571 420,169 — — 1,879,740
Over time R—BRERA — — — 19,271 19,271
1,459,571 420,169 — 19,271 1,899,011
Segment (loss)/profit before income  BRFT1SHAT D 2B (E51E),~
tax i (22,725) (47,353) 21,361 11,686 (37,031)
Fair value gains on investment BREMENA T AR
properties — — — 11,803 11,803
Fair value gains on FVPL BRAFEINRERSERT
REZEMEEZANTF
(&l % — — 21,361 — 21,361
Depreciation of property, plant and ME - -BERSZENE
equipment (66,572) (21,528) — — (88,100)
Depreciation of right-of-use assets ERREENE (9,205) (9,784) — — (18,989)
Amortisation of intangible assets mREERE (4,103) (775) — — (4,878)
Finance income BMERA 8,796 201 — — 8,997
Finance costs BAKA (12,984) (2,257) - - (15,241)
Share of losses of associates DL E AR AR (585) — — — (585)
Share of losses of joint ventures DIERERRER — (573) — - (573)
Income tax (expense)/credit FisH (FX), /% (20,912) 5,287 — (2,922) (18,547)

EQEBEEZERERLT

—E-NEER
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Property
OEM Retail investment Total
R R =& A wEt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FHET FHET
Year ended 31 December Bz-_Z2—-N\#&
2018 +=—HA=+—8H
IEFEE
Total revenue WA %58 1,799,594 479,604 14,842 2,294,040
Inter-segment revenue 2 5B U A (15,553) — (3,669) (19,222)
Revenue (from external WA (2R 8 538
customers) =F) 1,784,041 479,604 11,173 2,274,818
Timing of revenue recognition M A FE 52 1) B [
At a point in time Y — {1 BF B4 1,784,041 479,604 — 2,263,645
Over time R — R B R A — — 11,173 11,173
1,784,041 479,604 11,173 2,274,818
Segment profit/(loss) before KR P15 B AT 9
income tax wm A (E1E) 105,664 (58,688) 4,825 51,801
Fair value gains on investment & &¥EMN A FE
properties I = = = 5,433 5,433
Depreciation of property, plant ¥ % « &= & & &
and equipment e (71,135) (25,016) = (96,151)
Amortisation of land use rights = b {s F3 4 & 3 (1,514) (32) — (1,546)
Amortisation of intangible B EE#E
assets (4,256) (2,442) = (6,698)
Impairment loss on goodwill HEREEE (4,930) — — (4,930)
Finance income RS ON 7,129 213 — 7,342
Finance costs A& KA (8,637) (1,966) = (10,603)
Share of losses of joint DEEERFEE
ventures — (4,603) — (4,603)
Income tax (expense)/credit Fsfi () #HE (22,059) 9,198 (1,206) (14,067)
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Segment information (Continued)

5

7 7B E # ()

Property Property
OEM Retail  development investment Total
RRBRE k-3 E/E 32k MERE Mgt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FET FHET FET
As at 31 December 2019 R-Z-hE+=A
Eqr=13
Total segment assets DEEEREE 1,909,885 1,012,849 304,858 342,432 3,570,024
Total segment assets include: DEEEREBILE -
Interests in associates N ENCIA E 1,236 — — — 1,236
FVPL BRAFEINEERZRT
BEZEMAEE - — 304,858 — 304,858
Additions to non-current assets (other AREIERBAE (SR T A
than financial instruments and RIBEEFT BB & ERR N
deferred income tax assets) 230,227 23,488 — — 253,715
Tax recoverable A e m B 3,116 3,297 — — 6,413
Deferred income tax assets RIEFRSHEE 17,898 68,519 — — 86,417
As at 31 December 2018 R-Z-NE+=A
Eqr=g
Total segment assets DEMEERTE 1,977,042 992,556 288,876 336,711 3,595,185
Total segment assets include: DEHEEBLERIE :
Interests in associates N NG o £ 1,846 — — — 1,846
Interests in joint ventures NEE AR 2R — 14,690 — — 14,690
FVPL BRAFEINEEBRRT
BEZERMAE = = 288,876 = 288,876
Additions to non-current assets (other AREIFRBAE (LRI A
than financial instruments and FIBEEFT S B EERIN)
deferred income tax assets) 52,039 18,778 = = 70,817
Tax recoverable AT 4 B i 1| 8,555 1,384 = — 9,939
Deferred income tax assets RIEFRSHEE 15,676 62,787 = = 78,463
EZEREBEERBRAE T -NFFER
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RE MW &M
5 Segment information (Continued) 5 oER (&)
A reconciliation of reportable segments’ profit before income tax Al ¥R & 9 2B 2 bR BT 15 B A s A B2 BR AT 1S 8
to total profit before income tax is provided as follows: Al A A58 2 SRR AT ¢
2019 2018
—E-hE —T-)N\F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTET FHExT
Total segment (loss)/profit before income tax  BRFT{SEL AT 2 26 (E518),
i N 4858 (37,031) 51,801
Net fair value gains/(losses) of FVPL BATFEVEEBREKT
BREZEMEEATE
Wz (B518) 58 4,160 (3,822)
Corporate overhead TELEER (6,621) (6,100)
Fair value gain/(loss) on investment properties & WEN A FEKZE
(E18) 1,800 (1,300)
Rental income & WA 580 696
(Loss)/profit before income tax per consolidated #x4& % WA K AT Il Bk BT
statement of comprehensive income SR AT (E518), i T (37.112) 41,275
A reconciliation of reportable segments’ assets to total assets is AREDH 2 EEHREELTB 2HERENT ¢

provided as follows:

2019 2018
—E-AF —E-N\F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
Total segment assets DEEEHETE 3,570,024 3,595,185
FVPL RAFEIERERRERTD
BEZeREE 5,647 15,393
FVOCl BN A AH M2 K
AZeREE 9,087 —
Corporate assets ThEEE 1,148 16,142
Investment properties KREYE 28,800 27,000
Entrusted loans ZEER 5,643 166,022
Total assets per consolidated balance sheet HEAERBERMINEE
R 3,620,349 3,819,742

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2019




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

fe= A

WIN

=

BI 75 ¥R R Mt 5

Segment information (Continued)

The Company is domiciled in the Cayman Islands. The results of
its revenue from external customers based on the destination
where the products are delivered are as follows:

7 7B E # ()

AARRFASESEMKL - RIBE MR
B8 D 2 SN EBE P WA RNT

2019 2018

—E-hEF —E—)N\F

HK$'000 HK$'000

FER FAT

The PRC A 942,921 1,216,129
North America ib % 683,230 820,163
European Union (4] 219,406 196,928
Hong Kong & 36,021 25,556
Other countries Efib B K 17,433 16,042
1,899,011 2,274,818

The total of non-current assets other than interests in associates,
interests in joint ventures, promissory note and deferred income
tax assets (there are no employment benefit assets and rights
arising under insurance contracts) located in the following
geographical areas are as follows:

MRATHRE 2 RB A E@E (TFeE
.S EUNCPE £

AEDAT 2R

ERRBEREEMSHEE(RRAHOR
BELEBRERBMNEEREN) DT :

2019 2018
—E-hE —E-N\F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAET
The PRC 3l 840,397 774,616
Hong Kong BH 197,765 144,545
North America it = 17,620 2,613
1,055,782 921,774

EREEERERAT —ZE—NLFFER
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Segment information (Continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2019, revenues of approximately
HK$235,839,000 (2018: HK$316,404,000) are derived from a
single external customer (2018: Same). These revenues are
attributable to the OEM reportable segment and accounted for
greater than 10% of the Group’s revenue. There are no other
customers which individually accounted for more than 10% of the
Group’s total revenue (2018: Same).

The contract liabilities represent the advance payments received
from counterparties for goods or services that have not yet been
transferred or provided to the counterparties. As at 31 December
2019, the Group has recognised the following liabilities related to
contracts with customers:

7 #PEH ()

RE-T-NEF-A=+—ALFE.

#9235,839,000% JT( =

T - )\ &

=

316,404,000/ 70) < WA R B B — N2 &
F(ZZE—N\F: 8 R) - ZFRATEEB

IR R R 2 7]

&5 H

B G ALE

WA Z10%A £ - B E TP EBE A
EBEBEWANIONNAE(ZZT —N\F: 48

A) e

EHNEBEREMAERIRBTREEHS
MEMIRBEE RS EH WA TR K -
RZZE—hAhF+-A=+—RH AEE®
REZEPSHEBENNATEE:

2019 2018

—E-AF —E-N\F

HK$'000 HK$'000

FExT FAET

Current contract liabilities mEEHNBE 22,791 29,534

The following table shows the amount of the revenue recognised
during the year ended 31 December 2019 relates to contract
liabilities carried forward:

TREHEE—_ZF-NFT-_A=+—H
LTFEREESHBBEMRRBHOBASE

2019 2018
—B-nF —ZE-N\F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTER TET
Revenue recognised that was included in the T AF¥E LA BLE D
contract liabilities balance at the beginning of B # R U A
the year 23,618 23,718

The Group expects their performance obligations under the
contracts with customers to be satisfied primarily over the period
of one year.
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Property, plant and equipment

Buildings
(2018: Leasehold Furniture,
land and Leasehold Plant and fittings and Construction
buildings) ~ improvements machinery Vehicles equipment in progress Total
BT
(ZB-NF: G %E
RELHRET) BENERE BERANH RE SET EBIR aE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TiEn THL TiEn THL TiET THL TiEn
At 1 January 2018 R-E-N§-A-A
Cost A 722,865 223,360 478,206 42,046 70,784 1,047 1,538,308
Accumulated depreciation 25 E (302,794) (180,573) (381,173) (41,331) (64,387) - (970,258)
Net book amount REFE 420,071 4,187 97,033 715 6,397 1,047 568,050
Year ended 31 December ~ HE-ZF-\E1Zj

2018 =t-ALEE
Opening net book amount ~~ EVEEFE 420071 0781 97,03 75 6,397 1,047 568050
Exchange differences EXER (10,911) (1,664) (5,236) (66) (314) (465) (18,656)
Additions AE — 29,465 25,049 1,852 2217 12,234 70,817
Disposals 1E (35) - (10,631) (566) (61) = (11,293)
Depreciation e (27,933) (27,41) (37,791) (695) (2,261) - (96,151)
Demolition and relocation i REE(MF27)

(Note 27) (954) = (9,438) = (1,136) (284) (11,812)
Transfer from investment BaREn (His)

property (Note 8) 37,815 = = = = = 37,815
Transfers to investment BERENE ()

properties (Note) (62,070) = = = (1,900) = (63,970)
Transfers to assets held for sale BZHEHELE

(Note 20) (F&20) (5,154) = - - - = (5,154)
Closing net book amount £ REAE(E 350829 BT 58,986 1,240 290 12532 469,646
At 31 December 2018 R=%-NF+=h

=1-H
Cost KA 679,591 251,161 385,804 38,208 68,337 12,532 1,435,693
Accumulated depreciation 2ithE (328,762) (208,044) (326,878) (36,969) (65,395) — (966,047)
Net book amount REFE 350,829 3117 58,986 1,240 2,942 12,532 469,646
Year ended 31 December ~ HE=F-AE+Zh

2019 =t-ALEE
Opening net book amount ~ EVEEFE 350,829 317 58,986 1,200 290 1250 469,646
Reclassification to right-of-use ~ EHHEZEREELE

assets (Note 2.2) (Kz22) (77,454) - — - — - (77,454)
Exchange differences ERzE (3,627) (8711) (546) 31) (20) (1,608) (6,703)
Additions AE 35,427 42,351 16,615 3,906 671 101,601 200,571
Acquisition of a subsidiary Weeg Al (Fz36)

(Note 36) - - - - 274 - 274
Disposals e (190) - (1,841) (365) (97) - (2,493)
Transfers 2 1418 (66) 197 - 66 (1,615) -
Depreciation ik (27,285) (27,862) (28,645) (2,945) (1,363) - (88,100)
Demolition and relocation KR REE (M)

(Note 27) - - (15,533) - - - (15,533)
Closing net book amount ~~ ERBEEFE 279,118 56,669 29,233 1,805 2473 110910 480,208
At 31 December 2019 RZB-AE+ZA

=1+-A
Cost KA 599,964 280,027 320,215 35,403 58,921 110,910 1,405,440
Accumulated depreciation 2itE (320,846) (223,358) (290,982) (33,598) (56,448) - (925,232)
Net book amount FEEE 279,118 56,669 29,233 1,805 2473 110,910 480,208
EQEEERERAE T -NEFR
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Property, plant and equipment

(Continued)

Depreciation expenses of approximately HK$38,168,000 (2018:
HK$51,087,000) and HK$49,932,000 (2018: HK$45,064,000) have
been charged in cost of sales and administrative expenses,
respectively.

As at 31 December 2019, buildings with net book amount of
approximately HK$87,658,000 were pledged as securities for the
Group’s bank borrowings (Note 25).

As at 31 December 2018, leasehold land and buildings with net
book amount of approximately HK$125,674,000 were pledged as
securities for the Group’s bank borrowings (Note 25).

Note:  During the year ended 31 December 2018, the Group transferred certain owner-
occupied properties located in Hangzhou to investment properties and rented

ME-BEKRE (&

7 E B % 938,168,000/ 7t (=T — )\ 4F ¢
51,087,000/ JT) %49,932,000/8 (= &
— J\4F : 45,064,000/ 70) B 2 B KA 85 & X
ARATHH X B -

RZB-AF+-_A=+—H KHFE
#87,658,000/8 T 2 & T E IR E R A&
B 3R 17 18 AR (B 5E25) 2 HE AR ©

R-T—NE+-B=+—R KEFE
4125,674,00078 7T 2 78 & + 4 I8 5 4
PR {E 5 7 S BRAT 13 (1 525) 2 4% -

fia: HEZZ-—N\FF+_A=+—ItFE ~AEEE
MMWE FTERMEE SR EMET HA

them out (Note 8): (Fft 5E8) :
2018
—T-N\F
HK$'000
FHET

On the date of transfer RER B8

— Fair value of properties transferred — EBYENRTEE 300,261
— Carrying amounts of properties transferred — FERMENREE (63,970)
Excess of fair values over carrying amounts AFEBBREENSHE 236,291
Less: Deferred taxation (Note 23) B RE B E (M 5E23) (59,073)
Revaluation surplus recognised in other comprehensive income RE AL 2 E R AR RO E SR EH 177,218

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2019



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

ARA SRR M

7

Leases 7

()

Amounts recognised in the consolidated balance
sheet

HE

()

REEEERBERBEANEH

As at As at
31 December 1 January
2019 2019
R=ZZ—h&F RZT—NF
+=—A=+-—H —H—H
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHER FE&T

Right-of-use assets EREEE
Leasehold land and land use rights TR 4 Je 4 50 A 161,431 153,838
Properties S 28,099 11,629
Office equipment WREE 238 312
189,768 165,779

Lease liabilities HEAE

— Current portion — BIEAER & 10,885 7,801
— Non-current portion — FERNEIE 18,539 4,140
29,424 11,941

Additions to the right-of-use assets during the year ended
31 December 2019 were approximately HK$44,301,000.

As at 31 December 2019, leasehold land and land use
rights with net book amount of approximately
HK$98,818,000 were pledged as securities for the Group's
bank borrowings (Note 25).

HE-_Z—AF+=-A=1+—81
FEANENEREEEN A
44,301,000 7T °

RZE-—NF+=_A=+—H" &
T )% {8 4798,818,0007%% 7T 2 T8 & 1 it
REitiERAREERERAERS
BIRITHE R (I 5E25) Z 1R -

EQEBERARL2E —ZT-hEFRH
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7 Leases (Continued) 7 HE (&)
(ii) Amounts recognised in the consolidated (i) REEEXEHBRARBIENSE
statements of comprehensive income
2019 2018
= s AN
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHIT
Depreciation charge of right-of-use assets f# R & E & & M
Properties LIS 13,261 —
Leasehold land and land use rights T & 4 e 4 o (5 AR A 5,655 —
Office equipment N 73 —
18,989 —
Interests on lease liabilities HEBEME 857 —
Expenses relating to short-term leases RHAERAX 10,704 —
The total cash outflow for leases during the year ended 31 HE-_Z-NF+-A=+—81
December 2019 was approximately HK$23,804,000. FENHERERLLENAR
23,804,000/ JT °
(iii) The Group’s leasing activities and how these are (i) AEENEEIBRESHER

accounted for

The Group leases various properties and office equipment.
Rental contracts are typically made for fixed deposits of 1
to 3 years, but may have extension options as described in
(v) below.

Lease terms are negotiated on an individual basis and
contain a wide range of different terms and conditions. The
lease arrangements do not impose any covenants.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2019
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7

Leases (Continued)

(iv)

(v)

Variable lease payments

Some property leases contain variable payment terms that
are linked to sales generated from a store. For individual
stores, up to 100% of lease payments are on the basis of
variable payment terms and there is a wide range of sales
percentages applied. Variable payment terms are used for a
variety of reasons, including minimising the fixed costs base
for newly established stores. Variable lease payments that
depend on sales are recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which the condition that triggers those payments
occurs.

Extension and termination options

Extension and termination options are included in a number
of property leases across the Group. These terms are used
to maximise operational flexibility in terms of managing
contracts. The majority of extension and termination options
held are exercisable only by the Group and not by the
respective lessor.

7

HE (&)

(iv)

(v)

CIE- 2 N=E e
AoWMERE B S 85 HE LN H
SR R BN R - WA
PR ME - B A E N FRIRRE
HEMNRKSAE100% - BFRFEA
M ERLPIEERA - ERAE
NGO REARZRE BIFEN
R E 8 E B E PR AN 2 Bk /M ME o B
RIS R AT B &N R AR B
AEEEN R R EEEHNE
mARER

ERRAZIEEERE
AEEHETHMERERSLERRK
IHREE - ZFHRANERENE
REANEENREERERK
fe-Fism R D E R M ILEE
REE T i AR B AT - S A A AR
e A ATTE

EQEBERARL2E —ZT-hEFRH
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Investment properties 8 KREWXE
2019 2018
—E-hEF —ZT-N\F
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FER FH&T
At 1 January n—H—H 363,711 88,721
Transfer to owner-occupied property (Note) HEHAYE M) — (58,026)

Transfers from owner-occupied properties #HEaAmE(HE6eRk9)

(Notes 6 and 9) — 345,069
Exchange differences PE H =% (6,082) (16,186)
Fair value gains (Note 27) DA (B E27) 13,603 4,133
At 31 December R+=—A=+—H 371,232 363,711
Amounts recognised in the consolidated FEEHBRARERZ

statement of comprehensive income: S8
Rental revenue from property investment FEREMENEAS KA

in the PRC 19,271 11,173
Other rental income HEmi LW A 5,392 6,210
Direct operating expenses arising from EXHSWAZIREYE

investment properties that generate rental FTEENEELERX

income (121) (316)

24,542 17,067

Note:  The lease on one of the Group's investment properties located in Hangzhou was
expired in August 2018, upon which the property with a carrying value of
HK$58,026,000 was transferred from investment property to owner-occupied
property and land use right of the Group amounting to HK$37,815,000 (Notes

6) and HK$20,211,000 (Note 9), respectively.
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8

Investment properties (Continued)
The Group measures its investment properties at fair value.

As at 31 December 2019 and 2018, the fair values of the Group’s
investment properties located in Hong Kong and Hangzhou are
determined on the basis of valuation carried out by the directors
and an independent qualified valuer (the “Valuer”), respectively.

Valuations were determined either with reference to current prices
in an active market of similar properties, or where such
information is not available, information from a variety of sources
were considered including:

—
=

current prices in an active market for properties of different
nature or recent prices of similar properties in less active
markets, adjusted to reflect those differences;

(ii) discounted cash flow projections based on reliable estimates
of future cash flows; or

(iii)  capitalised income projections based upon a property’s
estimated net market income, and a capitalisation rate
derived from an analysis of market evidence.

Fair values of the Group’s investment properties located in Hong
Kong are determined by the directors of the Company with
reference to current prices in an active market of similar
properties.

Fair values of the Group’s investment properties located in
Hangzhou are derived by the Valuer using the investment method
of the income approach, by taking into account the current rental
income from the existing tenancy agreements and reversionary
income potential by adopting appropriate term/reversionary yields,
which are derived from analysis of sales transaction and the
Valuer’s interpretation of prevailing investor requirements or
expectations. For the reversionary potential of the properties, the
Valuer refers market price of similar comparable properties.

Term and reversionary yields are estimated by the Valuer based on
the risk profile of the investment properties being valued. The
higher the yields, the lower the fair value. As at 31 December
2019, yield ranged from 6.0% to 6.5% (2018: 6.0% to 6.5%)
were adopted in the term yields analysis for the Group’s
investment properties in Hangzhou.

EQEBEEZERBERLF

BREY= (R
ARERATEIBERRENE -

—NEFR_ZF-NF+_A=+—
H AEBURBBRMMOREDE 2
AFEDEREER - BBIAERME
B ([ & 60 1) 2 BIVE H e R (BB E -

HENBEE2EZRUMERERTSNE
RIER HMZEESELESE R2E
MT%%ﬁW%wi

i) ATREEZMEREZRTESZER
BERIBEUDERBRNERT S 2
TR E AR (AR RBR ot 22 R 4F

)
(i) MREBARRSREZA EMHETMAE
HZBBRBRERERA : 3K

(iy RPWRZGEHATIHEAFEIAR
REMBBERINMMTZERLL
T {F 2 B AN W ATEAR

AEEREBHNRENDEZ AFELER
AEE2ERUYMERNERT S E A E
REE °

AEERMMHBENMER 2 AV EBMGE
BERKREEZ TS E BREERAHEE
% Zﬁhﬂ%%A&ﬂ%tﬂ h (5%

B, e EAXRCEBIMEER
%&ﬁ@%%%ﬁ&ﬁ%m%*ﬁﬁﬁm
RESL))GL -MEXEREBEATE &
EME2REUTTLRYEZTISER -

EERMER A EZRE DR R BT
B PR EASEAR EARBS A
FEBEK R_TE—hAhFEF+_A=+—
H ASEMNAMMNNEENENRESE L
FAEZDWMAEMNH LA RN F6.0%E
6.5% (ZZF— )\F :6.0%%6.5%) °

A

—NEER
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BREY= (&)

BT SERDERAENEANRR T
BB R EE B 5 R o B
E AFEBE - R-B—AF+=A
=+ —B - ARERRTMNERE DR
H9IR J% | 7 % 5 BT R B0 AT 45 (AR
NFEEASTH KB TEBEL(ZT
— N\ 21B T E2HT) ¢

8 Investment properties (Continued) 8
Prevailing market price are estimated based on recent sales
transactions within the subject properties and other comparable
properties. The lower the prices, the lower is the fair value. As at
31 December 2019, prevailing market prices ranged from HK$23
to HK$28 (2018: HK$21 to HK$25) per month per square meter
were adopted in the term and reversionary analysis for the
Group's investment properties in Hangzhou.

HEEEDFAGEZEBRARZIEAM
Weas F 88 (T RE27) « TR A EER
RFEIFR2BREYE -

The valuation gains are included in “Other gains, net” in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income (Note 27). The
following table analyses the investment properties carried at fair
value by valuation methods.

DR ERB

Fair value hierarchy

Fair value measurements using
RANT&E AV ENE
Quoted prices

in active Significant
markets for other Significant
identical observable unobservable
assets inputs inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
R & ERE R HhE K X
TG ZHE AEEZ Y TABRZH
(#& 311) (# 512) (4% B13)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FAT FET
Recurring fair value measurements & & 1& R F{ET &
Investment properties as at RZZT—hF+=HR
31 December 2019 =t+—HZEREME
— The PRC — — — 342,432
— Hong Kong — B — — 28,800
— — 371,232
Investment properties as at RZZE—NF+=HA
31 December 2018 =t+—RBZREME
— The PRC — = = 336,711
— Hong Kong — &) = = 27,000
— — 363,711

AEBZBRERNIBEB 2 EHHER
EREABBREBEAREL Z AFERT -

The Group’s policy is to recognise transfers into and transfers out
of fair value hierarchy levels as of the date of the event or
change in circumstances that caused the transfer.

RERERMN 2R3Z2HALJ|ETER
(ZZE—N\F: HR) -

There were no transfers among levels 1, 2 and 3 during the year
(2018: Same).
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8 Investment properties (Continued)

Fair value measurements using significant
unobservable inputs (Level 3)

8 BREWXR

ERAEATTRESH (RHZ) 22T
mit e

Investment properties

REYWE
Hong Kong PRC Total
B8 Gl st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FH&ET
At 1 January 2019 R=ZZE—h&—HA—H 27,000 336,711 363,711
Gains from fair value adjustment 2 (B & F7 15 W 1,800 11,803 13,603
Exchange differences ME N =5 — (6,082) (6,082)
At 31 December 2019 RZZE-AF+=H
=+—H 28,800 342,432 371,232
Total valuation gains for the year #£[E b Uk 25558 | T 5t
included in profit or loss for FRABEET AER
assets held at the end of the o2 FEREE WS 5
year, under “Other gains, net” 1,800 11,803 13,603
At 1 January 2018 RZZE—NFE—-—H—H 28,300 60,421 88,721
Transfer to an owner-occupied EEEAME
property — (58,026) (58,026)
Transfers from owner-occupied  #E B E BYE
properties = 345,069 345,069
(Losses)/gains from fair value NFEERAERE (BER),
adjustment & (1,300) 5,433 4,133
Exchange differences E N =R = (16,186) (16,186)
At 31 December 2018 RZZE-N\F+=H
=+—H 27,000 336,711 363,711
Total valuation (losses)/gains for £ [ H b Ui z5 %8 | T oL 4F
the year included in profit or RETFEEF ABGS
loss for assets held at the end ZFERNGE(EER),IK
of the year, under “Other gains, 42 %8
net” (1,300) 5,433 4,133

Level 3 fair values of investment properties have been derived
using the comparable sales transactions as available in the
relevant market or using the valuation result based on income
approach to derive the fair value of the properties.

FABZRENERXTECEBERBATS
ZHALBRHEER S HER R AT H D
HEERAR Ut EWEZ QA FE-

EQEBERARL2E —ZT-hEFRH
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9 Land use rights 9 tTiEARE
2019 2018
—E-AEF —T—)N\F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT FAET
At 1 January n—H—H 76,384 70,334
Reclassification to right-of-use assets (Note 7) B DEEFHAEEE
(Pff3E7) (76,384) —
Transfer from investment property (Note 8) A EYE (M E8) — 20,211
Transfers to investment properties (Note) EEILEYE (M) — (4,248)
Transfers to assets held for sale (Note 20) EEREHEEE
(Mt 520) — (3,520)
Demolition and relocation (Note 27) ik kB8 (M7E27) — (1,466)
Exchange differences e =5 — (3,381)
Amortisation #H — (1,546)
At 31 December R+—_A=+—H — 76,384
Note:  During the year ended 31 December 2018, the Group transferred certain portion i : BEZFT-N\F+ZA=+—BLEE ~£E

of the owner-occupied land used rights located in Hangzhou to investment

MM ETEA L EARERREMEY

properties and rented them out (Note 8): 78 (P 5E8) -
2018
—T-N\F
HK$'000
FHERT

On the date of transfer RERBAH

— Fair values of land use rights transferred — FERLHMERAENRTE 44,808
— Carrying amounts of land use rights transferred — FER L ERARENREE (4,248)
Excess of fair values over carrying amounts ATERBEEHENEE 40,560
Less: Deferred taxation (Note 23) A : I FE I8 (B RE23) (10,140)
Revaluation surplus recognised in other comprehensive income PO b 2 UL A RE R ) E (A R 30,420

RZFE—NF+=ZA=+—8B EEFELH
6,456,000 ;T 2 T fE AR IERAK
$RITE R (BT =E25) Z B4R ©

As at 31 December 2018, land use rights with net book amount approximately
HK$6,456,000 were pledged as securities for the Group’s bank borrowings
(Note 25).
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10

Intangible assets

10 BEFREE

Customer Exclusive
Goodwill Trademark  relationship  supply right Total
HE B EFEB#% BRUEERE Fo
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHT FTHET FHET FHT
Note (a) Note (b) Note (c)
B 5 (a) B 5 (b) B 5 (0)
At 1 January 2018 R=Z2-NF—-A—H
Cost [N 92,786 55,740 14,691 35,894 199,111
Accumulated amortisation EGE 35 = (47,532) (14,691) (26,731) (88,954)
Accumulated impairment ZiPRE (87,856) — — — (87,856)
Net book amount IR FE 4,930 8,208 = 9,163 22,301
Year ended 31 December 2018 HE-ZE—-N\E+=8
=+—-HLEFE
Opening net book amount FREFEE 4,930 8,208 = 9,163 22,301
Amortisation B — (2,442) = (4,256) (6,698)
Impairment A (4,930) = = = (4,930)
Exchange differences EXERE = = = (50) (50)
Closing net book amount FREEFEE = 5,766 = 4,857 10,623
At 31 December 2018 R-ZZE-NE+=A
Er=[
Cost [N 92,786 55,740 14,691 35,844 199,061
Accumulated amortisation EGE 3¢ = (49,974) (14,691) (30,987) (95,652)
Accumulated impairment ZiPRE (92,786) — — — (92,786)
Net book amount IR FE = 5,766 = 4,857 10,623
Year ended 31 December 2019 HE-ZE—-hE+=8
=t+t-HLEEE
Opening net book amount FREFEE — 5,766 - 4,857 10,623
Additions NE — — — 8,843 8,843
Amortisation # 8y — (775) — (4,103) (4,878)
Exchange differences X =8 — - — (14) (14)
Closing net book amount FREEFEE — 4,991 - 9,583 14,574
At 31 December 2019 R=-Z-NE+=A
Egr=[
Cost (DR 92,786 55,740 14,691 44,723 207,940
Accumulated amortisation S 5 — (50,749) (14,691) (35,140) (100,580)
Accumulated impairment ZERE (92,786) — — — (92,786)
Net book amount RRE%E — 4,991 — 9,583 14,574

During the year,
HK$775,000

amortisation expenses of approximately
(2018: HK$2,442,000) and HK$4,103,000 (2018:
HK$4,256,000) have been charged in selling, marketing and
distribution costs and against revenue, respectively.

ER BB 4775,0008 T (—ZE— N
£ 1 2,442,0007% 7T) K4,103,000% T (= Z
— \F : 4,256,000 70) EDRIEHE « &

5 N 3 5 PR AN A B A AR HLBR

EQEBEERAERLT %

—NEER
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10 Intangible assets (Continued)

Notes:

(a) Impairment tests for goodwill

Goodwill is allocated to the CGUs identified for OEM garment business and
fabric printing and dyeing business that are expected to benefit from the
synergies of the business combinations. The goodwill being allocated to OEM
garment business and fabric printing and dyeing business was resulted from the
acquisitions of Zhejiang China Ting Group Company Limited and Interfield
Industrial Limited, respectively, and was included in the OEM segment. Such

goodwill has been fully impaired in previous years.

(b) The trademark represents the right to use the FINITY brand and TRENTA brand.

() In July 2009, the Group entered into an exclusive supply agreement with Bernard
Chaus, Inc. (“Bernard Chaus”) pursuant to which Bernard Chaus appointed the
Group as the sole supplier of all its career wear and casual sportswear in the
PRC for a term of 10 years from the date of such agreement. In return the
Group agreed to pay Bernard Chaus an exclusive supply premium of

US$4,000,000 (approximately HK$31,015,000).

In May 2017, the Group entered into an agreement with Xcel Design Group,
LLC (“Xcel”) pursuant to which the Group was appointed as the sole supplier
in the PRC/Asia of certain women's apparel to certain Xcel's retail licensees for
a term of 44 months from the date of such agreement. In return the Group
agreed to pay Xcel an exclusive supply premium of US$500,000 (approximately
HK$3,867,000). Such agreement was terminated and replaced by a
supplemental agreement on 31 December 2019, pursuant to which Xcel
granted the Group an exclusive supply right for certain women'’s apparel to
certain Xcels retail licensees in the PRC/Asia for a term of 60 months in order
to mitigate the Group’s loss from trade receivables of a customer which is an
affiliate of Xcel. As at 31 December 2019, the fair value of such exclusive
supply right is determined by an independent qualified valuer using the income
approach. The fair value is within level 3 of the fair value hierarchy (Note 3.3).
Key inputs to the valuation include forecasted return rate of such exclusive
supply right and discount rate. There is no interrelationships with those inputs.
The better the forecasted return rate, the higher the fair value. The higher the

discount rate, the lower the fair value.

In November 2017, the Group entered into an exclusive supply agreement with
Hangzhou Ranyue pursuant to which the Group was appointed as the sole
supplier of Hangzhou Ranyue for a term of 10 years from the date of the
agreement. In return the Group agreed to pay Hangzhou Ranyue an exclusive

supply premium of RMB845,000 (approximately HK$1,003,000).
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BERE R

BEESRTHRRRMEREKRKEL R EHED
REB(ZMAXBEMAIEEE G G MERR
) Mahl 2 REEEEM - HRBITTES
SEEREERARTHEELER QM 5
BHRERRBEEXRES REMEREL
ZEBIARRBRES T - ZEHBENBE
FERERE -

PR REAFNITY (GEJe i) FITRENTAR KR 2 12
H e

RZTZTAFtA  AEMEBernard Chaus, Inc.
(['Bernard Chaus |) #ERR B R B H - H it -
Bernard ChausZEARKEAEM THA VR
REHEREFEZBRERER  RBAHHEE
e+ o A% [ B X 94,000,000 7T (49
31,015,000/& 7T) & R #t & 3 B FBernard
Chaus °

RZT—t&FHA  A&EHHXcel Design Group,
LLC ([ Xcel 1) ¥R 13k - RIBIHH AEERE
FEREFRETMAEE T Xcel ) T & Al 5 8
ETXRZBRERES  REBAHGHEBPER
7o+ PO fE A o 2N £ @ A & & 500,000 7T (4
3,867,000/ 7T) 8 3K F& M B T Xcel - ZIH#HE
RZBE-NAF+-_A=+—BLEBRHRL
IE KRB BRI Xeel BEFRE/ TiMlAEFTT
EHIEDHETRRENBREERR FTAE
CRHEANTEA UREAERRN-ERS
(RXcelBBAL)MEKE ZRAMRZMHE
K- RZFT—NAF+-A=+—08 5EBRH
FERER R FET BB A B G E A E A RS
EMBEE - 2 A FEBRRTERERKHF33)
FHEIMR - HEREANEZHARBRES
BEREEENTEIREERTER - ZEHA
BRZEALEBE AR - BRAKSEESE  AF
EYE - HREYD AFEBE-
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BRBREERZ - REBZ  AEEREFTAN
M E B REER - A bR B SHesT+
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1,003,0007% 7T ) #8 K {4 F& 3R B T 470 M #5158 o



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

ARA SRR M

1

Subsidiaries

The particulars of the Group’s principal subsidiaries as at 31

December 2019 are set out as follows:

Country/place of
incorporation/establishment

11 BT

R-E—NhFE+-_A=+—8 XA&EE=

ZMBAR ZFHBEEHINWOT :

Particulars of

Principal activities and issued/paid-in

Equity interest

Name and type of legal entity place of operations capital attributable to the Group
EMEY/BIER/ HHR BRT/BH
£ EEERER TEXBREELY RAFE rEBEEARE
2019 2018
“E-hE | Z2-N\E
Indirectly held:
BEEE:
Bolinding Hangzhou Textile The PRC, wholly foreign owned  Garment manufacturing and US$30,000,000 100% 100%
Technology Limited enterprise retailing, trademark holding
and property investment in
PRC
EHRENMSOREERAR BB HEBECE RXEERTE HABFER 30,000,000% 7T
NERE (PE)
China Ting Fashion Trading Hong Kong, limited liability Investment holding in Hong HK$5,000,000 100% 100%
Limited company Kong
EORKESERAA R BBRAH REZR(FEB) 5,000,0007% 70
China Ting Garment Mfg Hong Kong, limited liability Garment trading in Hong Kong  HK$5,000,000 100% 100%
(Group) Limited company
ESHAX(RB)ARAT R BBRAH RRES(FB) 5,000,0007% 70
Concept Creator Fashion Hong Kong, limited liability Garment trading in Hong Kong HK$200,000 100% 100%
Limited company
BERKAR A R BBRAH RRES (BB 200,000% 7T
Concept Creator Limited Hong Kong, limited liability Garment trading in Hong Kong HK$10,000 100% 100%
company
EBERAT R BBRAH RRES (BB 10,0007% 70
Concept Creator Investments Hong Kong, limited liability Investment holding in Hong HK$100,000 100% 100%
(Hong Kong) Limited company Kong
BERE(BR)ARAR R BBRAH REZR(FEB) 100,0007 T
Diny (Hangzhou) Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign owned  Garment manufacturing and US$3,130,000 100% 100%
Company Limited enterprise retailing and trademark
holding in the PRC
#E (MM ERERAR RECNEEE AR RXEERTERBABER 3,130,000
()
Finity Fashion (Shenzhen) The PRC, wholly foreign owned  Garment manufacturing and HK$10,000,000 100% 100%
Company Limited enterprise retailing and trademark
holding in the PRC
FRBORINERAR RECNEEE AR RXEERTERBABESE  10,000,000% T
()

EQEBERARL2E —ZT-hEFRH
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Subsidiaries (Continued)

Country/place of
incorporation/establishment

11 BT (&)

Principal activities and

Particulars of
issued/paid-in

Equity interest

Name and type of legal entity place of operations capital attributable to the Group
EMAL/ RIBR BER B&1T/ER
28 EERRE TEXBREEHY BRAFE rEBERRE
2019 2018
ZE-hE | Z2-NF
Finity International Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign owned  Garment manufacturing and US$10,900,000 100% 100%
Company Limited enterprise retailing and trademark
holding in the PRC
FREARBERRRA hENEEERE REXRERTERFAES 10,900,005 T
(hE)
Hangzhou China Ting Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign owned  Garment manufacturing in the  US$4,180,000 100% 100%
Company Limited enterprise PRC
MHERREERAF REABBELE RRRE(PE) 4,180,000% 1T
Hangzhou China Ting Tailored The PRC, wholly foreign owned  Garment manufacturing in the ~ US$8,000,000 100% 100%
Fashion Company Limited enterprise PRC
MMESBREEERAF hENEEELE R ELE (P E) 8,000,000% 70
China Ting Woollen Textile The PRC, wholly foreign owned ~ Wool textile and garment US$59,500,000 100% 100%
Company Limited enterprise manufacturing in the PRC
ERMIM) EHLE hENEBEELE EHEMRHKREE(RE)  59,500,000% T
ERAA
Hangzhou Fuding Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign owned  Garment manufacturing in the ~ US$2,000,000 100% 100%
Company Limited enterprise PRC
MNERKEBRAR hENEEELE R ELE (P E) 2,000,000% 7
Hangzhou Fuxi Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign owned ~ Garment retailing in the PRC US$200,000 100% 100%
Company Limited enterprise
MNEEBERRRE hE SHEBELE RREE(PE) 200,000% 7
Hangzhou Huaxing Silk Printing  The PRC, wholly foreign owned  Printing and dyeing of silk and ~ US$8,000,000 100% 100%
Company Limited enterprise other high quality fabrics in
the PRC
MMERZLBDLEBERAA hECNEEELR HEREMBEEEHAR 8,000,000%
()
China Ting (Hangzhou) Textile The PRC, wholly foreign owned  Garment manufacturing in the ~ US$16,000,000 100% 100%
Technology Company enterprise PRC
Limited
ERMMNGEBHRARRAR  HEHEHBELE R ELE (P E) 16,000,000% 7.
He Shan Tri-Star Silk Dyeing The PRC, wholly foreign owned  Printing and dyeing of silk and ~ US$3,321,000 100% 100%
and Printing Work Limited enterprise other high quality fabrics in
the PRC
BII=ZE4MANE0% hENEEERE BRAREMEEREEE 3,321,000% 1T
BRAR (hE)
Zhongshan Tri-Star Textile The PRC, wholly foreign owned  Printing and dyeing of silk and ~ RMB6,250,000 100% 100%
Printing Technology enterprise other high quality fabrics in
Company Limited the PRC
R = 2G5 BHTERE hE SHEBELE HEREMEEEHAR AR
BB (HE) 6,250,0007C
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11 Subsidiaries (Continued)

Country/place of
incorporation/establishment

11 BT (&)

Particulars of

Principal activities and issued/paid-in

Equity interest

Name and type of legal entity place of operations capital attributable to the Group
EMRL/ HIER/ HER BRT/EHR
£ EEBERER TEXBREEHY BRAFE rEEEERE
2019 2018
—Z-hE | ZB-N\F
Hong Kong Fuhowe Fashion Hong Kong, Limited liability Investment holding in HK HK$100,000 100% 100%
Company Limited company
ERERREARAA R BBRAH REZR(FEB) 100,000/ 7T
Interfield Industrial Limited Hong Kong, limited liability Fabric printing and dyeing HK$23,410,000 100% 100%
company
HHEXERAA BE BRAF H R EIZ 23,410,000 7T
Shenzhen Fuhowe Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign owned  Garment manufacturing in the ~ US$1,610,000 100% 100%
Company Limited enterprise PRC
RNEZHEERAA FENEBBELE KRB (P E) 1,610,000% 70
Zhejiang China Ting Brand The PRC, wholly foreign owned  Garment manufacturing and US$8,200,000 100% 100%
Management Company enterprise retailing and trademark
Limited holding in the PRC
TIEREEERERAF hECONEEELR RXHERZERFABEE  8200,000% 7T
()
Zhejiang China Ting lincheng The PRC, wholly foreign owned  Silk fabric weaving in the PRC  US$2,520,000 100% 100%
Silk Company Limited enterprise
HIEREBHARRAR hECONEEE AR HERNEE (P E) 2,520,000% 7T
Zhejiang China Ting Knitwear The PRC, wholly foreign owned  Knitwear manufacturing in the  US$3,820,000 100% 100%
Company Limited enterprise PRC
MIZERHERERAR hENEBELE R mBE (P E) 3,820,000% T
Zhejiang China Ting Textile The PRC, wholly foreign owned ~ Home textile weaving in the US$11,200,000 100% 100%
Technology Company enterprise PRC
Limited
HIERGBHRARAF hEONEEERE ROERBIE(RE) 11,200,000% 7T
Zhejiang Concept Creator The PRC, wholly foreign owned  Garment manufacturing in the  US$5,000,000 100% 100%
Fashion Company Limited enterprise PRC
MTABEEERAR FENEBBELE KRB (P E) 5,000,000% 7t
Zhejiang Fucheng Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign owned ~ Garment manufacturing in the ~ US$4,000,000 100% 100%
Company Limited enterprise PRC
HIEREEERAA hEONEEERRE RS (R E) 4,000,000 7T
Zhejiang Fuhowe Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign owned ~ Garment manufacturing in the  US$4,200,000 100% 100%
Company Limited enterprise PRC
MIERHEERAA FENEBBELE KRB (P E) 4,200,000% 7T
Zhejiang China Ting Group The PRC, wholly foreign owned  Properties holding and garment RMB50,000,000 92% 92%
Company Limited enterprise trading
HIEREEREREEAR hEONEEERRE RENERRRE S AR
50,000,0007T
Zhejiang Huali Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign owned ~ Garment manufacturing in the — US$2,150,000 100% 100%
Company Limited enterprise PRC
MTEBHEERAA FENEBELE R EE (R E) 2,150,000% 7T

EREERRERAT —2

—NEER
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11 Subsidiaries (Continued)

Country/place of
incorporation/establishment

11 BT (&)

Particulars of

Principal activities and issued/paid-in

Equity interest

Name and type of legal entity place of operations capital attributable to the Group
HBAY/ RIER/ HER BRT/BYU
28 EERRER TEXBREEHY BRAFE rEBEERE
2019 2018
“E-7F | Z2-N\f
Zhejiang Huayue Silk Products The PRC, sino-foreign joint Spun silk fabric weaving in the  US$2,500,000 55% 55%
Company Limited venture PRC
HIEBGARRBRAA hE RN ERE BHEREE(PE) 2,500,000% 70
Hangzhou China Ting The PRC, wholly foreign owned  Investment holding in the PRC ~ RMB35,000,000 100% 100%
Industries Investment enterprise
Company Limited
MMESEXREBRRA hESEEELE REER (R E) AR
35,000,0007T
Zhejiang Xinan Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign owned  Garment manufacturing in the ~ US$3,580,000 100% 100%
Company Limited enterprise PRC
HLERREARAF FEHEBELE KRB (P E) 3,580,000% 7T
China Ting Finity International The PRC, wholly foreign owned ~ Garment manufacturing and US$8,500,000 100% 100%
Fashion Retail Company enterprise retailing and trademark
Limited holding in the PRC
ERFREERBRTERR  TE NEERLE REXRERTERFAES  8500,000% T
A (hE)
Hangzhou Weiding The PRC, wholly foreign owned ~ Garment trading and retailing ~ RMB30,000,000 100% Note
Technology Limited enterprise in the PRC
("Hangzhou Weiding")
MM SRR ER A hENEEERE KKEHRTE (PE) AR
(MR D) 30,000,0007C
Yudu Chuangyue Huali The PRC, wholly foreign owned ~ Garment manufacturing in the ~ RMB19,073,307 97.6% —
Intelligent Garment enterprise PRC
Company Limited
THeBEBERREBR hENEEERE KB (R E) AR
A 19,073,3077T
China Ting Fashion (Ganzhou) The PRC, wholly foreign owned  Garment manufacturing in the ~ US$2,644,853 96% =
Company Limited enterprise PRC
ZRRH(EMBRAR hESEBEELE RREE (P E) 2,644,853% 1T
Guizhou Tianzhu China Ting The PRC, wholly foreign owned ~ Garment manufacturing in the ~ RMB5,000,000 100% -
Garment (Mfg) Company enterprise PRC
Limited
EMAREEESHKER hESEBELE R EE (P ) ARE
G 5,000,0007T
Note:  Hangzhou Weiding, a former joint venture of the Group, was acquired by the Mzt : MMNMESAREELANEE AR RENEAR
Group through a step-up acquisition during the year. Details are shown in Note SEFEAD L WEH X MU - #5520
36. 36
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12

Subsidiaries (Continued)

The English names of certain subsidiaries referred herein represent
management’'s best effort in translating the Chinese names of
these subsidiaries as no English names have been registered.

The above table includes the subsidiaries of the Group which, in
the opinion of the directors, principally affected the results of the
year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the
Group. Giving details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion
of the directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

Interests in associates

11 B AT (&)
ERANFRIlzE THB AR Y EERL
HNEE WZEEXEBHERERD
BMEEPXHBRE -

LREREERR/IBFEFAXALA
KARBRINEEFEZASENER
Al-BERR NEHOHBRARZEHR
ERREAER -

12 RBEQNTR 2ER

Interests in associates

2019 2018
—E-nE —E2-N\F
HKS$'000 HK$'000
FHR THR
1,236 1,846

Movements of interests in associates are as follows:

2019 2018

—E-hEF —ET-N\F

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHET FAET

At 1 January n—H—H 1,846 1,806

Share of (losses)/profits b (E518) /& T (585) 146

Exchange differences PEH =% (25) (106)

At 31 December R+=ZA=+—8” 1,236 1,846
ESEBEERERAT T —NEFFH
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Interests in associates (Continued) 12

The particulars of the Group’s associates as at 31 December 2019
are set out as follows:

Country of incorporation and  Particular of issued/

REE DT 2 (E)
AEER-T-NFE+-A=t+—B2H
BTz HERIIMT

Equity interest

Name type of legal entity paid-in capital attributable to the Group Principal activities
28 EMRIERREACERERN ERT/BURKHE AEEEERE TEEH
2019 2018
—F-0% | ZFN\RF

Hangzhou Ranyue Clothing The PRC, limited liability company RMB1,400,000 28.57% 28.57% Wholesale and retail
Company Limited of garments
("Hangzhou Ranyue”)

MMBERREERAE hE ARAF AR %1,400,0007C KRHERTE
(M B41)

Hangzhou Huasheng Accessories ~ The PRC, wholly foreign owned ~ US$250,000 25% 25%  Accessories and
Company Limited enterprise plastic bags
("Huasheng Accessories”) manufacturing

MM ERFH AR R E hESHEBEELE 250,000% 7 REBHREHR
(TR

The Group has no contingent liabilities relating to its interests in
associates.

Directors of the Company are of the view that the financial
information of the associates is not material to the Group and
thus no disclosure has been made with this regard.

AEESEFEFREARBERT
PR A BME

el

Z %A

AAREERA  BEAANHTBENY
AEBTELTEA - E I 85 L e
HE -

Interests in joint ventures 13 REELTIZHER
2019 2018
— s —E-N\F
HK$7000 HK$000
THER FAET
Share of net assets DIEEEFE — 14,690
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13

Interests in joint ventures (Continued)
Movements of interests in joint ventures are as follows:

(a)

13

REERNT 2= (F)

(@ MNAERRZERZBHWT

2019 2018
—E-hEF —ZT—-N\F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET F& T
At 1 January n—A—AH 14,690 3,307
Additions NE — 17,781
Share of losses PGB (573) (4,603)
Elimination of profits from downstream % §5 % %2 5 % F
transactions (36) (1,183)
Fair value gain on interest in a joint DHFREBREE AT Z
venture in a step-up acquisition XA FE WS
(Note 36) (P 5%36) 1,155 —
Step-up acquisition of a joint venture DHRBEE R R MK B
which became a subsidiary (Note 36) bt & A =] (Fff 5E36) (14,988) —
Exchange differences fEH =% (248) (612)
At 31 December R+=—A=+—8 — 14,690
ESEBEERERAT T —NEFFH
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13 Interests in joint ventures (Continued) 13
(b)  The particulars of the Group’s joint ventures as at 31
December 2019 are set out as follows:

Country/place of

R&Eg

N E 2 s ()

by AEEBR-_T-—HAF+_A=+-—
BZEZ2RARZFHEHIWT

incorporation/
establishment and Particular of issued/  Equity interest attributable
Name type of legal entity paid-in capital to the Group Principal activities
ERAYL/ HIAR/
28 WERECEREN BRT/BUREEE AEEEERE TEEH
2019 2018
—E-N0F —\F
Ting Camuto Enterprises Limited Hong Kong, limited US$5,100,000 51% 51% Garment retailing
("Ting Camuto”) liability company
Ting Camuto Enterprises Limited BB HRAA 5,100,000% 7. KKZTE
([ Ting Camuto )
Hangzhou Weiding The PRC, limited RMB15,000,000 Note 50%  Garment trading and
liability company retailing
N & HEBRAR A K %15,000,0007C i3 KKEHREE
Note:  During the year, the Group acquired 50% equity interest of Hangzhou MaF: SR AEEEBRNESMH =T

Weiding, a former joint venture of the Group as at 31 December
2018. Subsequent to the acquisition, the Group held the entire equity
interest of Hangzhou Weiding. Details are shown in Note 36.

The Group has no contingent liabilities relating to its interests in
joint ventures.

Directors of the Company are of the view that the financial

information of the joint ventures is not material to the Group and
thus no disclosure has been made with this regard.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2019
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14 Inventories 14 ®&8
2019 2018
—E-AF —ET-N\F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHT
Raw materials R 134,526 131,504
Work in progress £ & i 153,559 148,623
Finished goods UK m 795,805 779,829
1,083,890 1,059,956
Less: Provision for inventories B FERE (101,867) (64,295)
982,023 995,661

BREAI WA AEERAZTEXEALD
#%888,403,0008 (= T — J\ F:
987,416,000/ 7T) °

The cost of inventories recognised as expense and included in cost
of sales amounted to approximately HK$888,403,000 (2018:
HK$987,416,000).

Movements on the provision for impairment of inventories are as FERERENEHOT :
follows:

2019 2018
—E-NEF —E-)N\F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
At 1 January ®n—HA—H 64,295 207,553
Charged to the consolidated profit or loss AR EEE 39,263 30,441
Write-off it 88 — (168,651)
Exchange differences N E=5 (1,691) (5,048)
At 31 December R+=—RAR=+—8H 101,867 64,295

As at 31 December 2018, inventories aged over four years RZZB-—NF+ZRA=+—H" Rici#B
amounted to HK$168,651,000 were considered obsolete and M4 H & % /168,651,000 T 17 & F 4
written-off. 525 38 I i A8 o

EQEBERARL2E —ZT-hEFRH 169
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15 Financial instruments by category 15 RENE 7 2E€MIA
2019 2018
—E-hEF —ZT-N\F
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FER FH&T
Financial assets LREE
Financial assets at amortised cost RSP AT R 2 © B
BE
Trade and bill receivables FEUE 5 BRI FE UK
e 358,956 462,573
Other financial assets at amortised cost R SR AN BR 2 B
TREE 172,867 303,994
Pledged bank deposits EEMRITER 4,815 50,957
Fixed deposits TEHIfF R 10,020 20,553
Cash and cash equivalents RekBReFEEAE 455,596 448,547
FVPL BAFEIEERREERHR
REZEREE 310,505 304,269
FVOCI A AR A2
ARESREE 9,087 —
1,321,846 1,590,893
Financial liabilities cREE
Liabilities at amortised cost BEHEK AR BE
Trade and other payables FERE SRR R EM
J& 1~ /38 443,716 620,234
Lease liabilities HEBRE 29,424 —
Borrowings B 424,855 367,057
897,995 987,291

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2019
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16 Trade and other receivables

16 FEUWE 5 AR R H B8 WK

b |
2019 2018
—E-hEF —T-N\F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTEx FHET
Trade and bill receivables (Note (i) EWE 5 R R EREE
(B =EG)) 431,260 528,710
Less: Loss allowance (Note 3.1(d)) W B RE
(Bt 3£3.1(d)) (72,304) (66,137)
Trade and bill receivables, net EWE 5 R R R ERRE
b 358,956 462,573
Amounts due from related parties (Note 35(c)) J& U B i& 75 k1B
(Bt 5£35(c)) 42,008 45,649
Promissory note (Note (ii)) A & (B () 36,607 38,124
Entrusted loans (Note (i) Z BB 7 (B i) ) 5,643 166,022
Prepayments T8 7 I8 143,213 143,075
Deposits and other receivables % & & H b fE R E 103,438 110,336
689,865 965,779
Non-current portion FEBNERED &
— Promissory note (Note (ii) — A E & (M EEG)) 24,227 —
— Prepayments for property, plant and — W BRERHZE
equipment T8 R IE — 15,526
Current portion BN ER B 5 665,638 950,252
689,865 965,778
The amounts due from related parties are unsecured, interest-free BREEFFBELAEER £EEREREKX
and repayable on demand. EE-

EQEBEEZERERLT

- NFFR
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16 Trade and other receivables (Continued)

Notes:

()

Trade and bill receivables
The ageing analysis of gross trade and bill receivables based on invoice date is
as follows:

16 BWE SRR K H & WK
15 (&)

BTEE <

()

BREZRREERRE
FERESEFRERRRERRERTAHA 2R
BT

2019 2018

—E-AF —E—-N\%F

HK$'000 HK$'000

FERT FET

Up to 30 days 0%£30H 190,614 239,711
31 to 60 days 31E60K 65,354 71,560
61 to 90 days 61290K 30,951 58,526
91 to 120 days 912 120K 63,952 94,501
Over 120 days H#BiB120K 80,389 64,412
431,260 528,710

For OEM garment sales, the Group's trade receivables from its customers are
generally settled by way of letters of credit or telegraphic transfer with credit
periods of not more than 90 days.

For sales of branded fashion apparel to franchisees, the Group normally
requests payments in advance or deposits from such customers, with the
remaining balances settled immediately upon delivery of goods. The Group also
grants open account terms of 30 credit days to long-established customers with
good repayment history.

Retail sales are settled in cash, by credit cards, through internet payment
service providers or collected by department stores/online retailers on behalf of
the Group. The agreed credit terms with credit card companies are usually
within 14 days. Department stores and online retailers are normally required to
settle the proceeds to the Group within 2 months from the date of sale.

Bill receivables are with average maturity dates of within 2 months.

The carrying amounts of trade and other receivables approximate their fair
values.

As at 31 December 2019, the trade receivables from five customers accounted
for 32% (2018: 28%) of the total trade receivables. The loss allowance
increased by HK$6,691,000 (2018: HK$19,025,000) for trade receivables during
the current year. Information about the Group’s exposure to credit risk and the
impairment of trade receivables can be found in Note 3.1(d).

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2019

HRRREEERKEENS - ZEEAREAES
ZREWESER—RIAMEBMRKBELXEME -
EEH T IBI0H °

RETLEREHETZREBREENS A%
B-RERZEREFPRARAREZS  HERAR
B fTERAEEE - ARE TS RERLCEHR
FrERREPREVERFREAZLER SR -

THHURS AERF  BBE XN B G
BEEAMERAD BT EERAREYR
B o SR AR A A 2 15 MR A A 148 L
N AEE-RBREERARE LT EHRY
4 L A2 51 9 1 A P D 2 18 A B RO -

FRRE 2 FHIBERMEAR -

[EWE 5B R A RE 2 REEEER
FEEE -

RZZ—NAF+-A=+—8 KARLEFH
B E 5 RAREERE 5 RRBEN2% (ZF
—\F:28%) RAFE  BERE SRR E
18 B 15 1 116,691,000/ T(= T — N\ &F:
19,025,000% 7T) » 4 B A< & B F7 H ER #0 {2 & &
B R EWE 5 R FORE S E R ] 2B E3.1(d) ©
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16 Trade and other receivables (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

()

(ii)

16 BWE Z KRR HMEKRR
15 (#)

ffaE - (&)

Trade and bill receivables (Continued) (i) EWESERRRERSEE (&)
Movements on the allowance for impairment of trade receivables are as BREZETREREOZBNT -
follows:
2019 2018
—B-AF —F-N\F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHIT
At 1 January »—HA—H 66,137 48,650
Charged to the consolidated profit or loss Mk AR AR 6,691 19,025
Exchange differences EH =5 (524) (1,538)
At 31 December W+=—A=+—8” 72,304 66,137
Promissory note (ii) AREE

The promissory note represents a senior unsecured promissory note with
principal amounted to US$10,000,000 (approximately HK$77,350,000) converted
from trade receivables due from a major customer which will be payable in
various instalments until July 2019. The promissory note is interest bearing at
5.25% per annum.

On 1 July 2019, an amendment was reached with this major customer
pursuant to which the repayment schedule of the then outstanding principal of
US$5,000,000 is changed from 24 July 2019 to as follows:

= principal amount of US$500,000 plus accrued interest to be due and
payable on 24 January 2020;

= principal amount of US$1,000,000 plus accrued interest to be due and
payable on 24 July 2020;

= principal amount of US$500,000 plus accrued interest to be due and
payable on 24 July 2021; and

= remaining principal amount of US$3,000,000 plus accrued interest to
be due and payable by three equal instalments on 24 January and 24
July 2022 and 24 January 2023, respectively.

Other terms and conditions remain unchanged under the amendment. Such an
amendment resulted in a loss of approximately HK$2,877,000 in the
consolidated profit or loss for the year ended 31 December 2019 and
approximately HK$24,227,000 of the promissory note were classified as non-
current assets as at 31 December 2019.

AEEREARR—EZEEETFEHRRER
Bz HBRABERALER AE8EA
10,000,000 7T (477,350,000 70) - @ R E =
ZE-NFELASZHINMN c RRABRBIRFH X
5.25%% B o

R-ZZ—NAELtA—H AEEEZFTEEFE
FR—IEERT » #R Ut - B KRR E AR £5,000,000%
THERFEBEH-"FT-—AFLtA-tMHBEE
A TER

= 7K & #8500,0003% 7T A FE & FI B R =
E-TFE—A-t+mARNBHEN:

— 7 1,000,000 7T AN fE 5t AL B R =
T_THE+LA-+MAREENS

= 7K & #8500,0003% 7T A FE 5 FI 8§ R =
T —FtA-TMHEIBEMN: &

= T 478 £ #83,000,0003 7T O0 FE &1 F1 8. #%
PHR-_F-_—_F—-—A=-t+HmA -=F
L RAZTHARZZE_=F—A
—tHBEs=HEELM -

ZIEET TR R ISR RGBT - ZETE
HEE-Z-NAF+-_A=+—HLFEFENLR
A B %P EEEIB42,877,0008 T - WEBL
24,227,000 T AL EBR S BERN T — N
F+ZA=+—BHNRHEE -

EQEBERARL2E —ZT-hEFRH
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16 Trade and other receivables (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

(iii)

Entrusted loans

On 24 December 2012, the Group entered into three secured entrusted loans
(“Entrusted Loan A") with total principals amounting to RMB30,000,000
(approximately HK$33,561,000) due from a company established in the PRC
(“Borrower A") through a lending agent, a commercial bank in the PRC.
Entrusted Loan A is interest-bearing at 18% per annum payable on a quarterly
basis and the principal would be payable on or before 25 December 2014. An
affiliate of Borrower A pledged to the lending agent certain number of
properties located at Yuhang District in Hangzhou as collaterals.

Further on 5 February 2013, the Group entered into another eight secured
entrusted loans (“Entrusted Loan B"”) with total principals amounting to
RMB130,000,000 (approximately HK$145,430,000) due from a company
established in the PRC, an affiliate of Borrower A (“Borrower B"), through a
lending agent which is also a commercial bank in the PRC. Entrusted Loan B is
interest-bearing at 18% per annum payable on a monthly basis and the
principal would be payable on or before 5 February 2014. An affiliate of
Borrower B pledged to the lending agent a parcel of land located at Lin‘an City
in Hangzhou as collateral.

Entrusted Loans A and B became default in 2014 and on 18 November 2014,
Borrower A and B filed voluntary bankruptcy at the People’s Court of Yuhang
District (the “Yuhang Court”) which then approved the appointment of the
administrator and accepted the petition for bankruptcy proceedings.

Two rounds of open tenders were held by the administrator in November 2017
and March 2018, respectively, to identify potential restructuring investors, which
were both terminated with no qualified investor identified.

As at 31 December 2018, the fair value of pledged collaterals held by the
Group for entrusted loans was determined based on the valuation performed by
an independent qualified valuer using market based valuation techniques. Based
on the valuation results, Entrusted Loan A of approximately HK$16,169,000
was impaired as at 31 December 2018 while the fair value of the pledged
collaterals for Entrusted Loan B is higher than its principal amounts and the
directors are of the opinion that there is no impairment for Entrusted Loan B as
at 31 December 2018.

In June 2019, a restructuring investor was successfully identified through open
tender with the restructuring plan approved by the Yuhang Court in July 2019.
Up to 31 December 2019, the Group has received the loan principals of
Entrusted Loans A and B of RMB24,956,000 (approximately HK$28,324,000)
and RMB130,000,000 (approximately HK$147,543,000), respectively, with
compensation of interests for Entrusted Loan A of RMB12,430,000
(approximately HK$14,106,000). Such interests have been recorded as “Other
income, net” (Note 26) in the Group’s consolidated profit or loss for the year
ended 31 December 2019. The carrying amount of the outstanding loan
principals of Entrusted Loan A as at 31 December 2019 was of RMB5,044,000
(approximately HK$5,643,000), which was determined based on the amount
provided in the court-approved restructuring documents and such outstanding
loan balances have been fully received by the Group as of the date of this
report.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2019

16

B E 5 iR R H WK
15 (#&)

BEE - (4R)

(iii)

ZEEX

R-ZT—Z-F+-A=-1+ME AEMBEBER
RE(R—HTPEFERT)AER—FARPE
L2 AR (TERAA D ZFIBT L =13 B HEA
ZRER(EFXTERAD AL BBAARE
30,000,0007T (#933,561,000/% Jr) - & & & HA
REBIB%AE  BEFELN  MASER=
T-NEF—A=Z+ABARZA I BHRAA
ZHBRABLAMMNTBRINEZETYER
RFERREERERS -

BN R=ZF—=F-AFH  AEEEBHER
RE(hA— B EEERT) HER—FHRE
Bl AR 37 B A Al (18 3R AAK) BB 2 A (TR A
BNMRBEITLBINDEERZEXER(ZE
REEMB]) A& @5 A A K #130,000,0007T
(#9145,430,000%8 7T) £ 5t & HBILF £18% 5+
B ABAXN MASER-_Z-—NFE-/AA
B 8k 2 Al 2 £ © 8 3R ABHY B 2 & — AL
MM ERZE L ERFERRBERERR -

ZRARFARBR-_Z-—NERBER RN _F
—mE+—A+TNE - ERAAEBABTE A
RIER ([#atuRbT ) 12 1 B R < RBT 8 Hit
EEEREEBRARBRARELRREZFNESE -

REEEAR-E—tFT—AR-E-NF
S ASARTMBARRE - UnEBEEAR
A% HOAANEHAARRARMELL -

R-ZZT—\E+-A=+—8 AEEREZLTE
A FEEFEAROAFTENRBLA LB
EERERER TSN EEEETHEET
BE o RIBHEESER @ 416,169,000/ T H £ 7t
ERAMA—_ZE—N\E+_-_A=+—BEHER
B MEXTERBHEEIFEFRNDAFESR
EAeHE At BEFRREFLETBR_-F
—NE+ZA=+—HEKRME -

R-Z—NE~A BRABAHRBERNIDE—
FZEMAREE MEAFEER=_T-—AFLA
oM iRt ERB -EE-_T—NFE+=A
=E+—HALE AEEES KB ETERAR
BH) AN & B8 A [ #24,956,0007T (428,324,000
7o) & A B #130,000,0007T ( 47147,543,0007%
T URZEXERANFEBEEARY
12,430,0007T (#714,106,0005% 7T) - 2 E F 8 B
RAKREHE-_T-—AF+-_A=+—HIEF
EH A B PIIERAE MW A% 8 (&
26)  R=F—AE+=-A=+—H ZHEXK
AR R B RA € N BREE A AR ¥5,044,000
7T (#95,643,00058 7T) + Jh B R E AT it £ ) B
EXHRFyeEmMMETE  MRAREBSH K
SEERRKE LR AEREERAS -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

IVAN
R B

BI 75 ¥R R Mt 5

16 Trade and other receivables (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

(iii) Entrusted loans (Continued)

16

& W B 5 Rk X R H fth BE WK

15 (#)
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(i) ZEFEER G

Movements of the entrusted loans are as follows: ERERZEHMT ¢
2019 2018
—E-AF —E-N\E
HK$'000 HK$'000
FBx FHET
At 1 January ®n—A—H 166,022 174,443

Reversal of impairment loss for Entrusted BB Z B RAR R ERE
Loan A 16,116

Settlement received during the year FRWEHEERE (175,867) —
Exchange differences X =5 (628) (8,421)
At 31 December R+=A=+—~8 5,643 166,022

The carrying amounts of the Group’s net trade and other
receivables (excluding prepayments, promissory note and entrusted
loans) are denominated in the following currencies:

AR5 B WOH 5 BR R N L R W ERIR (R

BIEFRN IR -

EAREREFEER) FE

ZEREMENATIEEE:

2019 2018
—E-AF —E—)N\F

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FHT

HK$ BT 3,607 5,148
RMB AR 288,974 345,577
us$ T 210,947 264,798
Euro BT 875 3,035
504,403 618,558

The carrying amounts of other receivables are current and do not
contain any impaired assets.

Hit WA 2 REEANRE - A
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17 FVPL 17 RAFVEIREBERTE
BreemEE
2019 2018
—E-NEF —E-N\F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FAT
Listed equity securities Note () EWEEEZE=EOD) | 5647 | 15393
FVPL in Zhejiang Haoran (Note (ii)) ATTE AR RIR A FES
REBRRTEEZ®
&b & B (P EEGi))
— Equity interests — RxtE 61,838 41,511
— Shareholder’s loans — BREER 226,631 230,683
— Advances — K 16,389 16,682
I 304858 | DN
310,505 304,269
Movement of the Group’s FVPL for the year ended 31 December rEEHZE—_ZE-NAFE+T-_A=+—HB1
2019 is as follows: FEMER $TE§IJEEETEm§¢Jﬁi¥Z$
BMEEZFHOT
Listed FVPL in
equity Zhejiang
securities Haoran Total
RATIERE
RAFEIEE
EEBERPERE
EHREES ZEeEMEE et
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$°000
THERT FET FET
At 1 January 2019 R=ZZE—-—hh&—HA—H 15,393 288,876 304,269
Additions NE 142 — 142
Disposals BE (10,111) — (10,111)
Fair value gain — unrealised AFERZE — KRER
(Note 27) (Mt 5%£27) 356 21,361 21,717
Exchange differences T 3 = 5 (133) (5,379) (5,512)
At 31 December 2019 RZZE—HIF
+=-A= 5,647 304,858 310,505
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17 FVPL (Continued)

Movement of the Group’s FVPL for the year ended 31 December

2018 is as follows:

17 BAFEINREBERPE

BremEE (&)
AEEBE-F—\F+-A=+—AL
FENRAFEIIRERSRTER Y &

MEESBWOT :
Listed FVPL in
equity Zhejiang
securities Haoran Total
PHTIL Y R B
BRFEER
EEERPEIE
ETRAES ZeRMEE et
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAT FA&T
At 1 January 2018 R=ZZE—NFE—H—H 19,967 — 19,967
Additions NE 136 = 136
Disposals BE (12) — (12)
Reclassified from available-for-sale HER 4 & 7 B 7% 3k & % A
financial assets on adoption of  Z9EEF A A HHES
HKFRS 9 MEEENHH = 286,002 286,002
Reclassified from other receivables HER 4 & 7 B 75 3R & % 8
on adoption of HKFRS 9 o5 B H fh B WK
BEHDER = 17,528 17,528
Fair value loss — unrealised ANFEEE — KRER
(Note 27) (Bt 5£27) (3,869) = (3,869)
Exchange differences N =5 (829) (14,654) (15,483)
At 31 December 2018 R=ZZE—-—NF+=A
=+—H 15,393 288,876 304,269

EQEBERARL2E —ZT-hEFRH

177



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
iR A B RS IR & BT

178

17 FVPL (Continued)

Notes:

()

(ii)

The fair value of all equity securities is based on their current bid prices in an
active market.

FVPL in Zhejiang Haoran

Zhejiang Haoran is a company engaged in commercial property development in
Hangzhou. The principal asset of Zhejiang Haoran is a commercial property
project located in Hangzhou (the “Property”).

As at 31 December 2019, FVPL in Zhejiang Haoran represented the Group’s
29% equity interest in, shareholders’ loans and advances granted to Zhejiang
Haoran totalled RMB272,511,000 (approximately HK$304,858,000) (2018:
RMB253,690,000 (approximately HK$288,876,000)).

Repayment of the shareholder’s loans of RMB211,285,000 (approximately
HK$236,363,000) has been in default since 2014. In March 2017 and August
2017, the Group issued two legal letters to Zhejiang Haoran to demand for
repayment of a portion of the shareholder’s loans of RMB172,700,000
(approximately HK$193,198,000) and part of the advances of RMB7,250,000
(approximately HK$8,111,000), respectively. In June and August 2018, the
aforesaid legal claims were overruled by the Hangzhou Intermediate People’s
Court and the People’s Court of Yuhang District (collectively the “Courts”),
respectively. While the judgements from the Courts stated that the Group has
the legal right to recover such shareholder loans and advances, it was ruled
that the Group would not be able to exercise such right to demand for
repayment until such time when Zhejiang Haoran winds up and has repaid all
third party debts. Management disagreed with the Courts’ judgments on the
basis that there is no legal evidence indicating such shareholder’s loans and
advances are subordinated to other creditors and the Group's legal right to
recover such loans shall be well before Zhejiang Haoran is wound up. In July
and August 2018, the Group lodged appeals to the relevant courts in the PRC
for the repayment claims regarding such shareholder’s loans and advances,
respectively, which were dismissed by the relevant courts in February 2019 and
the original judgements made by the Courts were sustained. On 12 August
2019, the Group applied for retrial of the judgment in relation to the
shareholder’s loans before the Supreme People’s Court. In October 2019, the
Supreme People’s Court organised mediation for the Group and Zhejiang
Haoran in order to solve the disputes. Accordingly, the Group and Zhenjiang
Haoran have submitted mediation proposals to the Supreme People’'s Court
since October 2019. The mediation process is still ongoing as of the date of
this report.

During the years ended 31 December 2018 and 2019, the Group took further
legal actions against Zhejiang Haoran, including petitions to enforce its right as
a shareholder of Zhejiang Haoran to access to its books and records and
specific financial information which the relevant courts ruled favourable to the
Group in August and December 2019, respectively. The Group is currently in
the process of enforcing execution of accessing the Zhejiang Haoran’s books
and records, including the sales contracts of the Property. The Group planned
to enforce execution of accessing to Zhejiang Haoran’s specific financial
information but such plan was postponed due to the coronavirus outbreak.
Management plans to apply for enforce execution of such court orders in the
near future.
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17 FVPL (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

(ii)

FVPL in Zhejiang Haoran (Continued)

The Group was unable to obtain sufficient financial information of Zhejiang
Haoran as at and for the year ended 31 December 2019. As such, the fair
value of FVPL in Zhejiang Haoran as at 31 December 2019 was estimated by
management using the Adjusted NAV approach based on Zhejiang Haoran’s
financial information as at 31 December 2016. The fair value of the Property
and construction costs incurred for the Property subsequent to 31 December
2016 have been adjusted to take into account certain more up to date
financial information and other information made available in the process of
court proceedings in late 2019. No interest expense has been accrued
subsequent to 31 December 2016. A minority interest discount rate of 40%
was applied in the valuation as at 31 December 2019.

As a result, a fair value gain of HK$21,361,000 was recorded in the Group's
consolidated profit or loss for the year for the FVPL in Zhejiang Haoran.

Having obtained advice from the Group’s legal counsel and considering the
latest progress of the legal proceedings, the directors of the Company
considered the Group has adequate merits and basis on the ongoing
proceedings. Thus, the directors of the Company considered that the
assumptions and basis applied in the fair value assessment of the FVPL in
Zhejiang Haoran are appropriate and continued to represent their best
estimates and believe such financial assets will be realised in the coming twelve
months from 31 December 2019.
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18 FvOCI 18 RAFEFAHMEEKRA
ZEMEE
2019 2018
—2-n% —T-N%F
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FET FHEIT
Listed equity securities ETRAES 9,087 —
Movement of the Group’s FVOCI for the year ended 31 AREBE_T—NF+-A=+—H JJ:
December 2019 is as follows: FENERAFEFALMZARAZ &/
BEEZHUT :
2019 2018
—E-hE —T-N\F
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FTET FHT
At 1 January ®n—H—H — =
Additions V= 8,786 =
Net fair value gains charged to equity B S HBR A FEWR S
H 301 —
At 31 December R+ZA=+—H 9,087 —

As at 31 December 2019, the Group’s FVOCI comprised 777,778
(2018: Nil) common stocks of Xcel Brands, Inc., a company
incorporated in the United States and listed in the NASDAQ. The
fair value of all equity securities is based on their current bid
prices in an active market.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2019

RZFE—NF+—A=1+—8H ~EEBEK
AFEFAEMEABRAZCREERRE
Xcel Brands, Inc. (— 7 3 B8 5l p& 32 30 R
METER EE AR 777,778 (ZFE— N\
FT)REAR -FIBRAFZSHNHATE
HEREEERTS EOERIREMETE ©



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

ARA SRR M

19 Cash and bank balances, fixed deposits
and pledged bank deposits

ReEkfiT&EG EHEX
REEBRITEXK

2019 2018

—E-NEF —ET—-N\F

HK$’'000 HK$'000

FHET FE&T

Cash at bank and in hand RITHEBRFERS 298,787 402,833

Short-term bank deposits (Note (a)) AR 1777 3R (MY 5% (a)) 156,809 45,714

Cash and cash equivalents RekBESFMEEAR 455,596 448,547

Fixed deposits (Note (b)) 7 HA 1T 3% (B 5% (b)) 10,020 20,553
BRI RT3

Pledged bank deposits (Note (c)) (B 2E(c) ) 4,815 50,957

470,431 520,057

The Group’s cash and bank balances are denominated in the
following currencies:

AEENR S RRITHEBRATIIEEHE -

2019 2018

—E—-hE —E-N\F

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FHT

HK$ BT 3,088 9,318
RMB (Note (d)) AR (M sEd)) 373,966 314,924
us$ T 92,910 193,773
Other currencies Hh 5 467 2,042
470,431 520,057

Notes:

(c)

The effective interest rate on short-term bank deposits is 2.60% (2018: 2.62%)
per annum; short-term bank deposits have a maturity ranging from 7 days to
less than 3 months.

As at 31 December 2019, the effective interest rate on the Group’s fixed deposits
is 1.75% (2018: 3.68%) per annum; fixed deposits have a maturity period
ranging from 3 months to less than 1 year.

Bank deposits of approximately HK$4,815,000 (2018: HK$50,957,000) have been
pledged for trade finance facilities made available to the Group by relevant
banks. The effective interest rate on pledged bank deposits is 1.30% (2018:
1.45%) per annum.

The Group’s cash and bank balances denominated in RMB are deposited with
banks in the PRC. The conversion of these RMB denominated balances into
foreign currencies and the remittance of funds out of the PRC is subject to the
rules and regulations of foreign exchange control promulgated by the PRC
government.

B &

(b)

()

(d)

RHRTEARZERFNER260% (ZF—N
F:2.62%) BRRTERZEHANFIAE
BEANUT ©

RZTB-NE+ZA=+—R0 "AEETHER
BB FREF1.75% (ZF—/)\F :3.68%) :
TEHITE 2 B B EAR N T 3E A B4 -

#94,815,000% 7T (== — A\ : 50,957,000/ 7T)
ZRTERE FEM - LA EEEREHEBRIT
ZESRERE BEARTERZERERNE
B130% (ZF—N\F:1.45%) °

AEEUARBFEZRERRITEREER
RAPBZRIT - ZFEAARBHEZ BRI
ERhBESELDE  AZ+HBEBFRMGZINE
& 5 R R AR B AT BR )
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20 Assets held for sale 20
As at 31 December 2019, property, plant and equipment and
right-of-use assets of approximately HK$8,590,000 (2018:
HK$8,674,000) have been presented as held for sale following the
decision of the Group’s management to sell such assets in the
near term. Several rounds of open tender have been arranged
with the assistance of local government to sell such assets since
late 2018. Due to the changes of local property market and urban
planning, the Group and the local government are still in the
process of identifying appropriate potential buyers as the date of
this report. Such assets held for sale are currently open to tender
through public auction platforms.

BFELEEE
R-_E—hE+-_A=+—HH B4XA&H
E 1P E 1 1R E R i B A H & 498,590,000
BT (= Z — )\ F : 8,674,000 7T) 9 )
¥ BEAERBEUARTERAEEER 25
BECZIARKELEE - B2 —N\FF
AR AEBEESHBNO B TE
FERLEZSEENLARARZ - ARNE
WEMEMSRATRENEE  KAEH
HEMRFRAREAHNENECEERN
BEER Bl 2SR EFHEEEER
BRAAHABRETFAETARABEZE-

21 Share capital 21 KA
Number of
shares Total
R & H st
(in"000) HK$'000
(FAR) FHET
Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each 5 A%0.107% T 2 i Ak
Authorised: VETE
At 1 January 2018, 31 December 2018 and RZZE—N\F
2019 —HA—B8-
—E-N\FER
—E-NF
+=A=+—A 10,000,000 1,000,000
Issued and fully paid: BERITRER :
At 1 January 2018, 31 December 2018 and RZZE—N\F
2019 —H—H-
—E-N\F R
—E-NF
+=-A=+—H 2,099,818 209,982
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22 Reserves

22 %

Share-based Capital
Share Capital ~ Contributed Statutory compensation  redemption  Revaluation Exchange Retained
premium reserve surplus reserves reserve reserve reserves reserve earnings Total
Wk
Rit&E ARG EON:L HERE AMEE EXREERE Efidk NERE REEA @it
HK$'000 HK§'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Tihn T TEL Thn T TEL Thn T TEL Thn
(Note)
(Hz)
At 1 January 2018 RZE-N\5--A 978251 7,746 (4,624) 136,849 70N 24 21524 308,734 852,162 2,315,954
Proft for the year ERigHl = = = = = = = = 21,045 21,045
Transfer to statutory reserves BNERRE = = = 5,300 = = = = (5,300) =
Currency translation differences EuagzE = = = = = = = (143,334) = (143,334)
Revaluation surplus upon transfers of EANEZERENEZ
owner-occupled properties to BfiR4
investment properties - - - - - - 207,638 - - 207,638
At 31 December 2018 RIB-NE127
=t-H 978,251 7,746 (4.624) 142,149 701 2,41 235,162 165,400 867,907 2,401,303
At 1 January 2019 RZE-A%-A-A 978,251 1,746 (4,624) 142,149 7.0M 241 235,162 165,400 867,907 2,401,303
Loss for the year EMEE - - - - - - - - (54,686) (54,686)
Transfer to statutory reserves gLEERE - - - 14917 - - - - (14,917) -
Currency translation differences gHaEEE - - - - - - - (423m) - (#231)
Fair value gains on FVOCI BATEF AL 2EY
AZEREENAT
L4 - - - - - - 301 - - 301
At 31 December 2019 RZE-AFTZA
=1-A 978,251 1,746 (4,624) 157,066 7.0M 2,241 235,463 123,023 798,304 2,304,541
Note:  Statutory reserves include statutory reserve fund and enterprise expansion fund. Wit : ZERELEEIEABELGERRES -RE

In accordance with relevant rules and regulations on foreign investment
enterprises established in the PRC, the Company’s PRC subsidiaries are required
to transfer an amount of their profit for the year to the statutory reserve fund,
until the accumulated total of the fund reaches 50% of their registered capital.
The statutory reserve fund can only be used, upon approval by the relevant
authority, to make good of previous years’ losses or to increase the capital of
these subsidiaries.

RABERIIIERECEZHBRIRR

ARBEZzZHENBARAK —RFEENSHE
HEBEEAEARE HEERFAHSBEERLT
MEARS0% - RIEMBBIAER AEATREE
AAARREAEFE 2 BRI EHE R

AZEAR -

The appropriation to the enterprise expansion fund is solely determined by the
board of directors of the subsidiaries in the PRC. The enterprise expansion fund
can only be used to increase capital of group companies or to expand their
production operations upon approval by the relevant authority.

CEBERESZORMABRATESHMBRARZ
EERETE o KAMKBIAER  CEXBRES
EAAEEMEEBTARNZER  HAEER

HAEERL-

EQEBEERERLT =

E-NFFER
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23 Deferred income tax 23
Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is
a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes relate to

IESEFR S B

A GOR AT 2 RN BB E A
BE SR ED A UE & 8 45 84 LU ST A5 L B
— BT B ARBARY - ED & I G40E KE A 15 e

the same fiscal authority. The offset amounts are as follows: EENRAE HMEHH|OT :
2019 2018
—ZE-hE —ZE-N\F
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FHT FHT
Deferred income tax assets BIEFTS T E E 86,417 78,463
Deferred income tax liabilities BEREHREE (87,293) (83,136)
(876) (4,673)

Deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax liabilities are
expected to be settled after more than 12 months.

The movements in net deferred income tax (liabilities)/assets are as

BREMSREEREEMESHRAGERIR
e+ —E A KREE -

BEREFRSH (B BEFBIEBHNT :

follows:
2019 2018
—E-AF —E-N\F
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
At 1 January n—H—H (4,673) 59,110
Credited to the consolidated profit or loss T AAR A B (M 29)

(Note 29) 4,115 6,668
Debited to equity (Note 29) fe st R 2 (Bt 5329) — (69,213)
Exchange differences PE H =% (318) (1,238)
At 31 December R+=—A=+—H (876) (4,673)
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i SE PR 5 B ()
BREFBHEERBMBRERZ LD R
SRR A — B AR E 3 2 A ) 1

Deferred income tax (Continued) 23

The movements in deferred income tax assets and liabilities during
the year, without taking into consideration the offsetting of

balances within the same tax jurisdiction, are as follows: N
Net fair
Decelerated tax Provisions for value losses Government
depreciation inventories of FVPL grants Tax losses Total
RAFEIRE
AEEREEY
SREEZAY
BB AT BERE EEBEE BR#EBS HEEE At
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHT FHT FHT FHT FHT
Deferred income tax assets EEFMBHREE
At 1 January 2018 R=ZF—-\&—A—H 27,663 51,891 1,308 = = 80,862
Exchange differences EHER (1,440) (2,779) (87) (14) - (4,320)
Credited to the consolidated profit it A% & 1B
or loss 2,903 7,610 674 381 — 11,568
At 31 December 2018 and
1 January 2019 =+—-BRZZ-NF
—A—R 29,126 56,722 1,895 367 — 88,110
Exchange differences EHER (556) (1,084) (43) (5) - (1,688)
Credited/(charged) to the Rz Bz A/(0KB)
consolidated profit or loss 3,097 6,105 671 (46) 829 10,656
At 31 December 2019 R=ZB-NFE+=A
==F 31,667 61,743 2,523 316 829 97,078
Revaluation of  Undistributed
Accelerated tax  buildings and  profits of PRC
depreciation land use rights entities Total
BfEEFR R
Do AR B IE 4 B T 4t 5 P B KA EEF @st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FTHET FHAT FHAT
Deferred income tax liabilities EEFEHEE
At 1 January 2018 RZZE—N\F—A—H 544 16,044 5,164 21,752
Exchange differences N Z5 2) (3,080) = (3,082)
Charged to the consolidated profit or loss Birs B MR 165 652 4,083 4,900
Charged to equity arising from revaluation of ERYMEEERENME
owner-occupied properties upon transfer to & B {1 B B A HI B
investment properties = 69,213 = 69,213
At 31 December 2018 and 1 January 2019 RZT—NE+=A
=t+t—HkK
—T-h&—-R—H 707 82,829 9,247 92,783
Exchange differences EHER — (1,370) — (1,370)
Charged to the consolidated profit or loss BirE B MR 425 4,425 1,691 6,541
At 31 December 2019 RZZ—NEF
+-A=+—H 1,132 85,884 10,938 97,954
EQEEERERAE T -NEFR 185
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23

24

Deferred income tax (Continued)

As at 31 December 2019, deferred income tax liabilities of
approximately HK$51,730,000 (2018: HK$58,502,000) have not
been established for the withholding taxation that would be
payable on the unremitted earnings of certain subsidiaries in the
PRC totaling HK$1,034,599,000 (2018: HK$1,170,042,000) as the
Company controls the dividend policies of these subsidiaries and it
is not probable that these subsidiaries would distribute such
earnings in the foreseeable future.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax losses carried
forward to the extent that the realisation of the related tax
benefit through the future taxable profits is probable. The Group
did not recognise deferred income tax assets of approximately
HK$79,587,000 (2018: HK$66,380,000) in respect of losses
amounting to approximately HK$412,092,000 (2018:
HK$269,403,000), that can be carried forward against future
taxable income. The tax losses expire from 2020 to 2024 (2018:
2019 to 2023).

Trade and other payables

23

24

EEFTEH (&)
R-ZE—NAE+-_A=+—"H8 AR+ H
ETHBRRASAED R A&
1,034,599,000% (= T — J\ F:
1,170,042,000% 7t) & i 2 78 0 &% 7 R R
EFTER B & 451,730,000 L (=2 — N\
£ : 58,502,000/ 7T) * EA R AIE 6% E
MBARMWKBRERKEZSEWBARTA
AR RBRDIRZERF -

ikt AE 8 5% 765 1| 2 AT 38 38 oK 2R FE AR i Vi I
BoAleEEREEBEERRABETMEH
B o AN B0 A kW] 45 DA BE R 2R B
MBI Z BB 4412,092,0008 L (=&
— J\& : 269,403,000/ 7t ) il & 52 4K & AT
B E E 479,587,000 0 (ZF — \F :
66,380,000 7T) ° HIEEEHR T T F
EZT_NEFE(ZE-NF:ZZT-NEFE
—E=F)Eme

B B 5 Bk R H B =K
|

2019 2018

—E-NEF —ZT-)\F

HK$°000 HK$'000

FET FHET

Trade and bill payables R E SRR RENRE 316,615 503,088

Accrued employee benefit expenses EEtEERAAX 43,893 48,474

Customer deposits BREe 29,982 27,389

VAT and other tax payables AR K& H A A B IE 23,440 16,864

Other payables and accruals HMENRIEREGSER 97,867 97,077
Amounts due to related parties (Note 35(c)) FE TR 3 5 RIE

(BT #E35(c) ) 1,259 1,269

513,056 694,161
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24 Trade and other payables (Continued) 24 BERE S ERARHAMENSRK

5 (%)
B B 5 B SR B A TR B 120 R B B 2 B

The ageing analysis of trade and bill payables based on invoice

date is as follows: BRATAT :
2019 2018
—E-NEF —E-N\F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Up to 30 days 0%30H 228,231 304,335
31 to 60 days 31£260H 41,071 65,514
61 to 90 days 61290H 12,155 32,570
Over 90 days 1 190 H 35,158 100,669
316,615 503,088

RENREBEZFHIHARMBEAR -

Bill payables are with average maturity dates of within 2 months.

The amounts due to related parties are unsecured, interest-free ERBEFREAERR REREEX
and repayable on demand. B8

RER B e B B AR SR E A A SR Y
BREENA T EREHE

The carrying amounts of the Group'’s trade and other payables are
denominated in the following currencies:

2019 2018

—E-hE —E-N\F

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FHTT

HK$ T 29,940 30,027
RMB AR 396,284 575,627
Other currencies HEih B ¥ 9,780 14,580
436,004 620,234

The carrying amounts of trade and other payables approximate FE 5 8 5 BR 5k R HL it FE < 3R T8 9 BRI (A B
their fair values. HAFEREE -
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25 Bank borrowings 25 |RITERN
2019 2018
—E-hEF —ZT-N\F
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FER FH&T
Bank borrowings — secured IRITER — BHEM 424,855 367,057
Borrowings are analysed as follows: ERDTAT :
2019 2018
—E-hEF —E-N\F
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
Bank borrowing due for repayment within one — % A X HifEZ I & 5 &
year which contains a repayment on demand & K{EEER 2 RITE
clauses — secured K — BHEA 225,582 178,495
Bank borrowing due for repayment after one  — {4 %|HfEiE I & A fE
year which contains a repayment on demand & K{EEER 2 RITHE
clauses — secured K — BHEA 115,930 127,073
Term loan due for repayment within one year —FAR|HEE 2B HE
— secured R — BEHE 83,343 61,489
Total bank borrowings RITfE KR 424,855 367,057

At 31 December 2019, the secured bank borrowings were secured
by certain buildings (Note 6) and right-of-use assets (Note 7) with
aggregated net book value of approximately HK$186,476,000. At
31 December 2018, the secured bank borrowings were secured by
certain buildings (Note 6) and land use rights (Note 8) with
aggregated net book value of approximately HK$132,130,000.
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25 Bank borrowings (Continued) 25 RITEX (&)
An analysis of the carrying amounts of the Group’s bank AEBRTEREEERBREREE 25
borrowings by type and currency is as follows: T :
2019 2018
—ZT-hF —T-N\F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FH&ET
HK$ at floating rates BT FE A X 226,026 219,699
US$ at floating rates X FEAEK 115,486 85,869
RMB at fixed rates AR - EE A == 83,343 61,489
424,855 367,057
The effective interest rates per annum at the balance sheet date REERAZERFMENLT :
are as follows:
2019 2018
—E-n%E —2-N\E
HK$ BT 3.12% 3.04%
uss ET 3.63% 3.98%
RMB AR 5.29% 5.27%
The carrying amounts of bank borrowings approximate their fair RITERZEEERELN T ERE
values.
The Group has the following undrawn borrowing facilities: REERENERBENAT :
2019 2018
—g-hE —E-N\F
HK$°000 HK$'000
TERT FET
Floating rate expiring within one year FERE  —FRER 265,555 320,186
Fixed rate expiring within one year BEERME  —FANER 72,156 58,073
337,711 378,259
The facilities expiring within one year are annual facilities subject —FAERRZBESFERE AR_F
to review at various dates during 2019. —NFATRABHTIAEH -
ZEREBERERAT —ZT - NLFFR 189
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27

26 Other income, net 26 HMW AFHE
2019 2018
—ZE-hEF —ZT-)N\F
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FET FH&T
Compensation received (Note 16(iii)) B U B £ (M aE16(i0) ) 14,106 —
Government grants B B & 10,628 2,846
Rental income & A 5,393 6,210
Investment income LEWA 1,732 2,556
(Reversal of over-stated)/commission income (BEBENER) A
WA (168) 4,953
Others A 2,155 4,911
33,846 21,476
Other gains, net 27 HfttW = F 8
2019 2018
—ZE-hEF —ZT-)N\F
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FTER FHET
Net exchange gains I 3 W = F 58 7,689 31,637
Fair value gain/(loss) on FVPL — unrealised BEATFEIEEBERT
BEZEHEENDRT
Bl (EE)
— KRB 21,717 (3,869)
Fair value gain on FVPL — realised RATFEIEERRKRH
BEZEMEENAF
Bkm — B8 3,804 47
Fair value gains on investment properties BEMERNDFE K
(Note 8) (Bt 5x8) 13,603 4,133
Gain on requisition and demolition of property, 1% « BiE K& & A &
plant and equipment and land use rights T AR kIR
(Note) W s (B ) 8,915 27,071
Gain/(loss) on disposal of property, plant and HE®WE « HE & REDH
equipment Wz (Es518) 5,481 (3,959)
Reversal of provision for customer claims BEPREREEED 522 1,985
Fair value gain on interest in a joint venture PHFRBEBREEREZ
in a step-up acquisition (Note 36) a2 N ERE
(Bt 7E36) 1,155 —
Impairment loss on goodwill (Note 10) A REEE(fE10) — (4,930)
62,886 52,115

Note:  During the year ended 31 December 2019, the Group’s property, plant and
equipment and land use rights located in Hangzhou, of a net book value of
HK$15,533,000 (2018: HK$13,278,000), were made requisition of by local
government to be demolished and/or relocated. Relevant compensation
amounted to HK$24,448,000 (2018: HK$40,349,000) were granted by local
government with this regard, resulting in a net gain of HK$8,915,000 (2018:
HK$27,071,000). Such compensation has been fully received by the Group

during the year ended 31 December 2019 (2018: Same).
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Mi: HE_Z-AFF+_A=+—HIEEE £&H
Az B BN /) BR ¥ B &15,533,0008 T (=
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28 Finance income and costs 28 BiE W A KB
2019 2018
—E-hEF —ET-N\F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET
Finance income — interest income on AERA — FEWA
RE
— bank deposits — RITTFER 5,601 4,265
— promissory notes o 3,396 3,077
7777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777 8,997 7,342
Finance costs b & AR
— interest expense on bank borrowings — RITRERF BHAX (13,653) (10,149)
— interest expense on lease liabilities — HEABNERX (857) —
— loss on modification of promissory note — ERHEBREEE
(Note 16(ii) (B 52 16(i) ) (2,877) —
— other interest expense — EmAERX — (454)
(17,387) (10,603)
— amount capitalised (Note) — Bt & (M) 2,146 —
77777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777 (15,241) (10,603)
Finance cost, net A& K AN F 5 (6,244) (3,261)
Note:  The capitalisation rate used to determine the amount of borrowing costs to be MisE: REESTURERENERKASBEREHD
capitalised is the weighted average interest rate applicable to the Group's BREERAFAREENH —REBRTERE

general borrowings during the year, in this case 3.54% (2018: Not applicable).

IiEFHFIR354% (ZF—\F : TEH) -

EQEBERARL2E —ZT-hEFRH
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RE MW &M
29 Income tax expense 29 FISHEAX
2019 2018
—E-NF —ZT-N\F
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FHT FHET
Current income tax B EA P 45 7%
— Hong Kong profits tax (Note (a)) — BBNER
(Kt=E£(@@)) 4,296 8,663
— PRC enterprise income tax (Note (b)) — FREPEMBR
GEIOY 9,904 16,077
— Under/(over)-provision in prior years — BEFEREIR
(BEEE) 114 (4,005)
Withholding tax AN 8,348 =
Deferred income tax (Note 23) EIEFT 15 1 (PR 7E23) (4,115) (6,668)
18,547 14,067

Notes:

(a)

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided for at the rate of 8.25% on the
estimated assessable profit up to HK$2,000,000 and 16.5% on any part of
estimated assessable profit over HK$2,000,000 for the year ended 31
December 2019 (2018: Same).

The PRC enterprise income tax is calculated based on the statutory profit of
subsidiaries incorporated in the PRC in accordance with the PRC tax laws and
regulations. The standard PRC enterprise income tax rate is 25% during the
years ended 31 December 2019 and 2018.

During the years ended 31 December 2019 and 2018, a subsidiary of the
Group, Hangzhou Fuxi Fashion Co. Ltd., is qualified for a preferential income
tax rate of 15%
remaining PRC subsidiaries of the Group are subject to standard PRC enterprise
income tax rate of 25%.

under the tax breaks to small and micro business. The
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29

Income tax expense (Continued)

The tax on the Group's loss/profit before income tax differs from
the theoretical amount that would arise using the weighted
average tax rate applicable to profits of the consolidated entities

29 FriE B < ()

AL BB PR AS BY AT 5 4R A 2 5 TR £
F& PR 7 & B B8 2 ik M58 A 2 DA S 15 B K
AEZERBAERNT

as follows:

2019 2018
—ZT-hF —T-N\F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FH&ET
(Loss)/profit before income tax BrETERLAT (B1B),HE (37,112) 41,275
Tax calculated at domestic tax rates applicable 3% & A)JA#E & % K@ A 2
to profits in the respective jurisdictions AR F R E 2 B IE (7,141) 8,376
Income not subject to tax BAERB 2 A (6,802) (944)
Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax losses 2 LA K #ER 2 Fi A
18 (1,668) (6,472)
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes Bk d - 4,535 6,384
Under/(over)-provision in prior years BAFERBEERR
(EBRE R ) 114 (4,005)
Tax losses not recognised KRR 2 FRIEE1E 21,161 10,728
Withholding tax TEE 8,348 —
Income tax expense FrisfiF X 18,547 14,067

EQEBERARL2E —ZT-hEFRH
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29 Income tax expense (Continued) 29 FRSMBX (&)
The tax charge in relation to components of other comprehensive Hh 2 (F518) WAEKIBH 2 BiTES H
(loss)/income is as follows: mR
2019 2018
—E-hEF ZT-N\F
Before After Before After
tax Tax tax tax Tax tax
BRBEAT B\ BB B A Al B IR

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FER FER FTET FET FET

Currency translation ERnE xR

differences (41,893) — (41,893) (144,098) = (144,098)
Fair value gains on BERWERLH
transfers of owner- TRES AR

occupied properties EMEZRT
and land use rights to  {E 425 (Fff 316
investment properties %8)

(Notes 6 and 8) — — — 276,851 (69,213) 207,638
Fair value gain on FVOCI & FEt AE
fhEEmkAZ
CREEND

FEMRE 301 — 301 = — —

Other comprehensive Hi2mE (FE)/
(loss)/income KA (41,592) — (41,592) 132,753 (69,213) 63,540

Deferred tax (Note 23) iEFEF{IE
(BFsE23) — (69,213)
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30 Expenses by nature 30 REESTEZHAX
2019 2018
—E-hEF —E-N\F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTET F& T
Auditor’s remuneration 1% 2 RT B &

— Audit services — BZR% 3,300 3,300

— Non-audit services — FEEZR 500 500
Amortisation of land use rights (Note 9) o 3 (58 AR R 8 (P9 319) — 1,546
Amortisation of intangible assets (Note 10) mEE#E (ME10) 4,878 2,442
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment %1% - &= MR EITE

(Note 6) (Kt =£6) 88,100 96,151
Depreciation of right-of-use assets (Note 7) FERAREERE (MH:E7) 18,989 —
Employee benefit expenses (including directors’ E B @M X (RiEE S

emolument) (Note 31) B &) (B aE31) 431,198 537,969
Changes in inventories of finished goods and &AM R ER MF EE &)

work in progress 20,912 89,853
Raw materials and consumables used B R R MR ROB R S 867,491 897,563
Processing and subcontracting charges MIESBEHR 263,110 353,021
Direct operating expenses arising from EERSBAZIREYSE

investment properties that generate rental ZEEEERY

income 121 316
Operating lease rental in respect of property, % BENLREZEE

plant and equipment HEHRS 10,704 18,449
Provision for impairment for inventories Tr &R B (M sE14)

(Note 14) 39,263 30,441
Others HAh 286,312 248,840
Total cost of sales, selling, marketing and HEKRAKN  HE  ZEHEE

distribution costs and administrative expenses % $5A AN A KR /TR B 2

FEE) 2,034,878 2,280,391
ZEREBERERAT —ZT - NLFFR
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31

Employee benefit expenses (including 31

directors’ emoluments)

BERANEX (BERESMH

&)

2019 2018

—®-h%E —2- %

HK$’'000 HK$'000

FET FHET

Salaries, wages and bonuses e ITEARMELAL 362,566 457,745
Pension costs — defined contribution plans BEREKAEN — TEHR

(Note) =T &) (P 3E) 51,465 59,045

Staff welfare BI®@A 17,167 21,179

431,198 537,969

Note:

Employees in the Group’'s PRC subsidiaries are required to participate in defined
contribution retirement scheme administered and operated by the local municipal
government. The Group’s PRC subsidiaries contribute 26.4% (2018: 26.6%) of
employees’ basic salary to the scheme to fund the retirement benefits of the

employees.

The Group has also established a mandatory provident fund scheme (“MPF scheme”) in
Hong Kong. The assets of the MPF scheme are held in separate trustee-administered
funds. Both the Group and the employees are required to contribute 5% of the
employee’s relevant income up to a maximum of HK$1,500 per employee per month.

(a) Five highest paid individuals

The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in
the Group for the year include four (2018: four) directors of
the Company whose emoluments are reflected in the
analysis presented in note 35. The emoluments payable to
the remaining one (2018: one) individual during the year

are as follows:

B A

AEETEMBRARZEERA2ERELTRNER R
B2 EEMFORAG B - ARE D BB AR RER
REEARHS2264% (ZF—/\F : 26.6% ) [Z &

K REEZRABFRE -

AEBETREBRLBHEATRESF S (SRR S
B RESHBZEEMBUGREALE -AKER
REDATAREBEHBBAZSRIELEHET  LRAS
% {E 81,500 7T °

(a)

EEREHMAL

AEEFAREHFMzABALE
BAARMNEER(ZE-N\F @O
&) EM e R3S 25 2 2
AR FR BRBT—RAL
(ZZ2-NF: —R)zMEmT

2019 2018
—E-NF —T—NF
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FET FET

Basic salaries, housing allowances EX%FHe FEEMK
other allowances E i 2R 897 871
Contributions to pension plans BIKE FT R 18 18
Discretionary bonuses B 15 FE AT 180 350
1,095 1,239
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31 Employee benefit expenses (including
directors’ emoluments) (Continued)

(a)

Five highest paid individuals (Continued)
The emoluments fell within the following band:

31 EERAAX (BREEMH

&) (5&)
(@) EEBRBHMAL ()
MesmmT -

Number of individuals

A
2019 2018
—E-hE —T—)\F
Emolument band i < &3 &
HK$1,000,001 — HK$1,500,000 1,000,001 Tt &
1,500,000/% 7T 1 1

32 (Loss)/earnings per share

(a)

The calculation of basic loss/earnings per share is based on
the Group’s loss attributable to equity holders of the
Company of approximately HK$54,686,000 (2018: profit of
HK$21,045,000) and weighted average number of ordinary
shares in issue during the year of 2,099,818,000 (2018:
2,099,818,000).

Diluted loss/earnings per share is calculated by adjusting the
weighted average number of shares outstanding to assume
conversion of all dilutive potential shares.

During the years ended 31 December 2019 and 2018, there
were no dilutive potential ordinary shares deemed to be
issued under the share option scheme as there are no
outstanding options during the years ended 31 December
2019 and 2018.

32 SR (EE)BA

(a)

BREXREBEBANTIREARRF
REFREAEGAEBREBEEY
54,686,000/ 7T (= & — J\ £F : %
21,045,000 7T) R FEAN B #EHTE R
% 2 hn#eE F £59202,099,818,000/% (=
T — )\ £ : 2,099,818,0008%) 5 & -

FREEEE BN IBRRMEE
FEHOE D ]I RIREITHES
BB 2 I BE h B A H o

BHE_Z-NAFE-_ZT-NF+=
AH=+—RLEFE HEREST
RBBRES S ETEMNELESE
TRk REARBE_ZT-—NLER
—E-N\FF+ZA=F+—BIEFE
150 428 1 R 7T {5 0 S B

EQEBERARL2E —ZT-hEFRH

197



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
iR A B RS IR & BT

33 Notes to consolidated statement of cash 33 HZEHRERERKRH T

flows
(a) Reconciliation of operating (loss)/profit to net cash (used in)/ (a)
generated from operations is as follows:

mE (B1R), a EgE (R F
BRLIFEHRLT

2019 2018
ZE-NF —E-N\F
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
Operating (loss)/profit S (E18), R T (29,710) 48,993
Adjustments for: FE
— Depreciation of property, plant and — %% - BE L& &
equipment e 88,100 96,151
— Depreciation of right-of-use assets — FRAEEENE 18,989 —
— Amortisation of land use rights — L f5F PR M A 6E — 1,546
— Amortisation of intangible assets — ERAEEE 4,878 6,698
— (Gain)/loss on disposal of property, — HE®WE BEXL
plant and equipment =B (Mws) EiE (5.481) 3,959
— Gain on requisition and demolition ~— — #1¥ « W= MREIA
of property, plant and equipment Ko 4 3 fF FR AR
and land use rights KA Uz (8,915) (27,071)
— Net fair value (gains)/losses on FVPL — — RAF(EF|FEEZR
RTPREZ SR
BEZAYE
(), B EFE (21,717) 3,869
— Fair value gains on investment — REWMEZRATE
properties Yeas (13,603) (4,133)
— Provision for impairment of — GFERERE
inventories 39,263 30,441
— (Reversal of)/provision for — SREEREEE
impairment losses on financial (B m),/ Bt
assets (9,425) 19,025
— Impairment loss on goodwill — BEREEE — 4,930
— Fair value gain on interest in a joint — DHFKREREE AT
venture in a step-up acquisition el 5y A/N oL |
&= (1,155) —
— Elimination of profits from — HETHR S5
downstream transactions 36 1,183
Changes in working capital: CEEe 2 #E)
— Inventories — 5 (35,875) (127,292)
— Trade and other receivables — BWE SRR EAM
& YRR 64,866 (90,145)
— FVPL — BRAFERERR
RTREZ SR
BE 9,969 (124)
— Trade and other payables — ENEZERREEAM
FEfTFR IR (175,244) 49,983
Net cash (used in)/generated from wa () FiisR&
operations b 2-C | (75,024) 18,013
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33 Notes to consolidated statement of cash 33 ZEBREREMKRM T (&)
flows (Continued)

(b) In the consolidated statement of cash flows, proceeds from (b) REZEBEREBFEN G LEWE
disposal of property, plant and equipment comprise: B REE 2 ERIEEE:
2019 2018
—E-AF —T—)\F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTEx FHET
Net book amounts BREFE 2,493 11,293
Gain/(loss) on disposal of property, plant & ¥ % « E K& #&
and equipment (Note 27) Wz, (E548) (M 5527) 5,481 (3,959)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant &% % - & & &
and equipment Fr 1§ ;18 7,974 7,334
(c) In the consolidated statement of cash flows, compensation () REEREREHREAN BHH/F
from local government’s requisition and demolition of BRARFRYE BEREENAR
property, plant and equipment and land use rights T EAENFBES B
comprise:
2019 2018
—E-hF —T-N\F
HK$'000 HK$'000
THER FHET
Net book amounts BREFE 15,533 13,278
Gain on requisition and demolition of ~ ¥1% « BE K& E N K
property, plant and equipment and TR AR RERLR K
land use rights (Note 27) I B sz (B 5E27) 8,915 27,071
Compensation from requisition and ME - BERZHENAR
demolition of property, plant and TR ESA R
equipment and land use rights FhfEE: 24,448 40,349
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33 Notes to consolidated statement of cash 33

flows (Continued)

(d)

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2019

Net debt reconciliation
This section sets out the reconciliation of liabilities arising
from financing activities for each of the years presented.

RERERE/MRME (B)

(d BEEFEYRK
REHIN S REFEREBDE
EZ BB -

Dividend Lease
payable Liabilities = Borrowings Total
EARE HEEE EE st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FHET FHET
At 1 January 2018 RZZE—NF
—HA—H = = 247,271 247,271
Cash flows RemeE = = 122,571 122,571
Exchange differences e =58 = = (2,785) (2,785)
At 31 December 2018 R=-ZF— /\F
+=-ZA=+—8H = = 367,057 367,057
At 1 January 2019 RZZE—N%F
—H—H — — 367,057 367,057
Initial application of 46 FE B B 7 B 75
HKFRS 16 (Note 2.2) R F 1657
(Bt 3£2.2) — 11,941 — 11,941
Additions = — 29,921 — 29,921
Dividends declared Ik RS 5,268 — — 5,268
Cash flows ReEnE (5,268) (12,243) 59,210 41,699
Exchange differences N E=5 — (195) (1,412) (1,607)
At 31 December 2019 HRZ-T—hF
+=—A=+—H — 29,424 424,855 454,279
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iR e B TS TR& MY R
34 Commitments 34 HEIE
(a) Capital commitment (a) EBEXREE
At 31 December 2019, the Group had the following capital RZE-—NAF+=ZA=+—H &
commitments: SEEANTEREE
2019 2018
—E-NF —T-N\%F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHEIT
Contracted but not provided for: BRI XEREE
— Property, plant and equipment — W BEREZE 101,620 34,721
— Investment in Hangzhou Weiding — RN R A E — 11,387
101,620 46,108
(b) Operating lease commitments as lessor (b) RKREHERE —FREEAA

The Group leases offices, dormitories and plant under non-
cancellable operating lease agreements. The leases have
varying terms between 1 and 5 years, escalation claims and
renewal rights.

At 31 December 2019, the Group had total future
minimum lease receipts under non-cancellable operating
leases falling due as follows:

AEERENATHELLHEEHH
HERLAZE BEEBE ZEHE
B H (15 RS5F 2 ) - i &
BOBSAETR-

R-B—-AFE+-A=+—8 &
SERER AT FEHR 2 A #
ERERE A RFEAEREBER

AfBgENT
2019 2018
—E-NF —ZT-N\F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTET TR
— No later than 1 year — THBIF 16,215 17,326
— Later than 1 year and no later than ~— — #BiB14 B 1B 1B24F
2 years 13,266 14,353
— Later than 2 years and no later than ~— — #BiB24 {8 1B 1B34F
3 years 10,879 12,334
— Later than 3 years and no later than ~ — #BiB34 B 1N i 1B44F
4 years 5,889 10,663
— Later than 4 years and no later than ~ — #BiB4%E {8 1B 1B54F
5 years 532 7,865
46,781 62,541
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34 Commitments (Continued)

(c)

Lease commitment as lessee

From 1 January 2019, the Group has recognised right-of-
use assets for these lease where the Group is a lessee,

except for short-term and low-value leases. As at 31
December 2018, the future aggregate minimum lease
payments under non-cancellable operating leases not

34 &I (1E)

(0 MEAE—
ek B
ERAKEE

EREBEA
—A—HE r&EH
RAEEANEE ER

EREEE HERAKEKEERE
BON-R—ZB—NF+-—A=+—
B TARELEEERTRRE

recognised in the consolidated financial statements are as EMBHRENERANAEKERE
follows: RBEEMAT :
2019 2018
—E-AF =T\
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTER FHET
Land and buildings T R AT
— No later than 1 year — TEBBIF 632 14,975
— Later than 1 year and no later — BBIF
than 5 years 1871 i RS54 — 7,485
632 22,460
Property, plant and equipment M- BE REE
— No later than 1 year — TEBBIF — 78
— Later than 1 year and no later — BiBI1F
than 5 years 1B 18 @55 — 254
— 332
Total e 632 22,792
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35 Significant related party transactions 35 EXBEIRS

The Group is controlled by Longerview Investments Limited 7N & B Slongerview Investments Limited
(incorporated in the British Virgin Islands), which owns 71% of (REBRAZHESEMKI) TS HiF
the Company’s shares. The remaining 29% of the shares are BARRRATIN% 2 &1 < 88T 229% 1% 7 B
widely held. The ultimate parent of the Group is Longerview REBERAE-AEB2HERERAR
Investments Limited (incorporated in the British Virgin Isla Longerview Investments Limited (7 5 & iZ
nds). TR STFMBLIL) ©

The directors are of the view that the following companies are EERATIRRAAEE 2BER -

related parties of the Group:

Name Relationship with the Group %38 HAEEzBE

Huasheng Accessories An associate EREA /N

Hangzhou Ranyue An associate BN £ 11 iR /N

Ting Camuto A joint venture Ting Camuto ABERNF

Hangzhou Weiding* A joint venture* T e G * BERNA*

The name of Huasheng Accessories, Hangzhou Ranyue and B ZE BB AL - BN FB AR R A N M 5 3 A

Hangzhou Weiding referred to in the above represents Tk A ERREX AR WEXEETD

management’s best efforts at translating the Chinese name of ERERNBEERXEHMAE -

these companies as no English name has been registered or

available.

@ Hangzhou Weiding became a wholly owned subsidiary during the current year * MMHESRAFEEARRE—BEENE 2R A (K
(Note 36). 36) °

(a) Transactions with related parties (a) HEHBEERETZRES
In the opinion of the directors, the transactions below were EERR TXZRSGTIRBEER
conducted in the ordinary and usual course of business and EREBBEFET MEERS
the pricing of these transactions was determined based on ZEBRIREBAEEEBES ENR
mutual negotiation and agreement between the Group and BE 7 K 16h 5% 1 B E e

the related parties.

2019 2018
—2-nF —T-)\F
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FHERT FE& T
Purchases of accessories from Huasheng [F] % 2% & ) £ 8 & £

Accessories 5,694 7,114
Sales of garments to Hangzhou Ranyue  [A) 471 /N £ 13 5 & Ak 7% 52,909 153,288

Sales of garments to Hangzhou E) A0 )M ME 5 8 B 7K *
Weiding* 889 18,163
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35 Significant related party transactions 35 EXBEAIRS (&)
(Continued)
(b) Key management compensation (b) FEEEE 2R
The aggregate remuneration of key personnel management, TEERREBABNFHEE(REMH
including amounts paid to the Company’s directors and ARSI BN FTARAIEER
certain of the highest paid employees, as disclosed in Notes ETEaFMATHESE) DT

31 and 38, is as following:

2019 2018
—®-h%E —2-N\F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FH&T
Salaries and other short-term employee & & 24 S Hi(E S &
benefits 12,221 12,993
Post-employment benefits RIKAEF 110 116
12,331 13,109
(c) Year-end balances with related parties () EHBEERZEREEH
2019 2018
—E-hEF —ZE-N\F
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
Receivable from a joint venture U E &R A RIE 3,684 3,749
Receivables from associates JE W Bt & A B 3R 38,324 41,900
Payables to associates JE ST B & A R SRIA 1,259 1,203
Payable to a joint venture EREEARNREA — 66
* The terms of balances with related parties are disclosed in Notes 16 and * BARRIE ) 2 R 2 IR S BB sE16 %
24, respectively. 248 ©
The carrying amounts of these balances approximate their hEHESR RABEREATEES -
fair values.
The amounts due from/to related parties were denominated JRE M, A5t B E 5 RRIE A A RS AT
in RMB. (=0
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36 Business Combination 36 (K &8
In November 2019, the Group acquired 50% equity interest of RZZE—NF+—A AEBKREREE
Hangzhou Weiding, a former joint venture of the Group, at a Bl & & A RN MES50% 0 kE - REA
consideration of HK$14,987,000 settled in form of inventories. A 14,987,000 7T - WEFEEHE - REE A A
fair value gain on the interest in a joint venture of HK$1,155,000 2T $Eﬂﬂlﬁn1 155,000/ 7T B R A&
has been recognised as “Other gains, net” in the consolidated FEGEEGNER S Et s FaE] -

profit or loss for the current year.

The following table summarises the consideration paid for the TREMFUIE SN 2 REARMEEE
acquisition, the fair value of assets acquired and liabilities EKEEEBERKERB 2 AFE-
assumed at the acquisition date.
2019
—E-NF
HK$'000
FET
Purchase consideration settled in form of inventories NEER#EZEERE 15,376
Cash received from the other shareholder of BE2A RS —RRKIEZHE
the joint venture (389)
Fair value of consideration transferred in the form of NFEEZHREZATE
inventories 14,987
Fair value of previously held interest in the ERRNEGERAIMFERR L ATE
joint venture (Note 13) (B 5£E13) 14,988
Total deemed purchase consideration RIEBENREBERE 29,975
Fair value of net assets acquired — FEFEEZATHE — 3BT
shown as below 29,975
Goodwill purchased EAEE _
The fair values of the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities FERA B EERMEAEAGBEZ ATFERN
assumed are as follows: Ak
2019
—E-NF
HK$’000
FET
Property, plant and equipment ME - HWER&E 274
Prepayments and other receivables T8 4 R IE & H i FE UK IR 4,071
Inventories F5 22,614
Cash and bank balances B & RIRITHE 3,123
Other payables and accrued liabilities H it e 5 IE&FE.#E & (107)
Total identifiable net assets acquired FER BRI FEERE 29,975
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37 Balance sheet and reserve movement of 37 AARZEEEGBREEE

the Company 25
2019 2018
S —E-N\F
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
B = FET FAET
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets ERBEE
Investments in subsidiaries KRB AR ZEE 1,211,775 1,218,446
Current assets REBEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries NGRS 539,932 535,101
Other receivables and prepayments £ th & U 3k T8 & 78 1+ 3B 303 360
Cash and bank balances Re RIRITHE B 858 326
541,093 535,787
Total assets EEHAE 1,752,868 1,754,233
EQUITY s
Equity attributable to equity AATRERSE AEMN
holders of the Company Ew
Share capital A& A< 209,982 209,982
Reserves & (a) 1,541,146 1,541,615
Total equity A 1,751,128 1,751,597
LIABILITIES =R+
Current liabilities wEE &
Other payables and accruals HEMENREBERESER 1,740 2,636
Total equity and liabilities ERRkEEER 1,752,868 1,754,233
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37 Balance sheet and reserve movement of 37 AAFzEEEEBREREE

the Company (Continued)

25 (H)

Note: B &
(a) Reserve movement of the Company (a) AARZHEEES
Other Retained
reserve earnings Total
Hibf# REBF @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FHET
At 1 January 2018 R=ZZ—NE—f—H 1,455,617 86,992 1,542,609
Loss for the year FRNER — (994) (994)
At 31 December 2018 R-ZZ—-—NF+=A
= 1,455,617 85,998 1,541,615
At 1 January 2019 R=ZF—-—N¥—HA—8 1,455,617 85,998 1,541,615
Loss for the year FRER — (469) (469)
At 31 December 2019 R=ZF—-—NE+=A
=+—8 1,455,617 85,529 1,541,146

38 Benefits and interests of directors
The remuneration of each director of the Company paid or
payable by the Group is set out below:

For the year ended 31 December 2019:

38 EEZEAMNKRER
AEEENAEMHAAAEEE 2 HME
ST :

HE-T-NEF-A=+—AILFE:

Estimated

money value Contributions

Discretionary of other Housing to pension
Name Fees  Basic Salary bonus benefit allowances plans Total

Hi B 5t RS
®A e Exge WA SHEE EEEH 3 st
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
TET TER TET TER TET TER TET
Ting Man Yi THR - 3,000 - - - 18 3,018
Ding Jianer TER - 2,130 - - - 18 2,148

Ting Hung Yi THR

(Chief Executive (fTHA##)

Officer) — 3,000 — — — 18 3,018
Cheung Ting Yin, Peter RE B — 1,534 — — — 18 1,552
Cheng Chi Pang BEHE 240 - - - - - 240
Wong Chi Keung 2B 360 — — — — — 360
Leung Man Kit 2R 240 - - - - - 240

840 9,664 - — - 72 10,576
ESERERERATD —E-NFFR
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38 Benefits and interests of directors

(Continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2018:

38 EE2REAMRER (F)

HE_ZTZ—N\F+_A=+—HBLFE:

Estimated

money value Contributions

Discretionary of other Housing to pension
Name Fees Basic salary bonus benefit allowances plans Total

H ity 8 &t RIS
e e EXE¢ BisTEa SHEE FERE 3K @t
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
TEL THT TEL THT TEL THT TEL
Ting Man Vi TR = 3,000 = = 18 3,018
Ding Jianer TER = 2,130 = = 18 2,148

Ting Hung Yi TR

(Chief Executive (1B #%%)

Officer) — 3,000 — — 18 3,018
Cheung Ting Yin, Peter & & = 1,495 = = 18 1,513
Cheng Chi Pang gL 240 = = = — 240
Wong Chi Keung 2R 360 = = = = 360
Leung Man Kit RRAE 240 = = = = 240

840 9,625 = = 7 10,537

During the year, no emoluments, no retirement benefits, payments
or benefits in respect of termination of directors’ services were
paid or made, directly or indirectly, to the directors; nor are any
payable (2018: Nil). No consideration was provided to or
receivable by third parties for making available directors’ services
(2018: Nil). There are no loans, quasi-loans or other dealings in
favour of the directors, their controlled bodies corporate and
connected entities (2018: None).

No significant transactions, arrangements and contracts in relation
to the Company’s business to which the Company was a party
and in which a director of the Company had a material interest,
whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or
at any time during the year (2018: None).
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39

Subsequent event

Following the outbreak of Coronavirus Disease 2019 (“the
COVID-19 outbreak”) in early 2020, a series of precautionary and
control measures have been and continued to be implemented
across the PRC, including extension of the Chinese New Year
holidays nationwide, postponement of work resumption after the
Chinese New Year holidays in some regions, certain level of
restrictions and controls over the travelling of people and traffic
arrangements, quarantine of certain residents, heightening of
hygiene and epidemic prevention requirements in factories and
offices and encouraged social distancing.

Certain retail stores and overseas OEM customers of the Group
experienced difficulty in resuming their normal operations in the
short term. Consequently, shipment schedules of certain goods
have been postponed and the Group has been closely monitoring
the status of the shipment. Certain cancellation of orders has
taken place as of the date of this report. Based on the latest
market situation, management expects the Group’s business
performance for the six months ending 30 June 2020 to be

unfavorable.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the Group
tested non-current assets including but not limited to intangible
assets and property, plant and equipment for impairment and the
recoverable amount of the relevant CGUs exceeds its carrying
amount, thus no provision for impairment is made. In performing
this assessment, the Group estimated the present value of future
cash flows of the CGUs based on the conditions as at 31
December 2019. In the asset impairment tests to be performed in
2020, COVID-19 outbreak and its impact on the present value of
estimated future cash flows of the CGUs will be considered. As of
the date of this report, the Group is still in the process of
assessing the impacts of the COVID-19 on the performance of the
relevant CGUs and is currently unable to estimate the quantitative
impacts to the Group.

Following the COVID-19 outbreak, the Group also expects to
experience longer trade receivable turnover time, which may lead
to an increase in the expected credit loss on trade receivables. As
of the date of this report, the impacts of the COVID-19 outbreak
on the Group’s customers’ financial positions and the macro-
economic conditions as a whole are still uncertain, the Group is
unable to quantify the related financial effects.

The Group will pay close attention to the development of the
COVID-19 outbreak, perform further assessment of its impact and
take relevant measures where needed.

39

HEREH

20198 BB AR T _FFF4]
BmE(HEREBDE FRETT — K7
TR RIEGIEE 2 FHERDEEER
T BREEEREFHRY o
HESHRPENET E—ERELY
BERETERXBLZHERRGEEZE  H
MOERERRERE  METHERAEN
FERGERER  SBEATEERS -

AEENETZEEREIRRBRER
PREBAZAMELEELS -Fib - &
TEPHNHEREZHFRER MAKHE
BRBYEIHERE -BEARE BB
EHE RO EBOENER - RIE &K
SR ERERHASEREE_T—
ZERNA=ZTRERBEANEBRRESED

BEB -

RWEGAMBRERE  AEEHFERS
BEETTRENSR BRETRREY
BENRYME BELRRE MEBRRE
EXEUNA KD SHEBBEREE  E
B ARHRBE B AR o M HETT AR EE
AEERBE-ZT-NAF+-_A=+—HHK
MREAREELEEVNARARRE RER
B - R-ZF_TEHETHNEERENR
PR ERNERERELSRSELSE
M EFFRARRSRERENTZE - RA
s A AR KB ERT G SRS A
MASELSMRBNTE B IEE
ERHAEENEERLE -

BEFTERBFR AKETEHEKES
RRABREEEEE  WARSEHE
WEZESNAREEBRIEMN BEXR
HBEAH MERBEHAKETFPOTHE
AR BRI EM N ERNZED A
R Rt ASEEEE(CHBMBERE -

AEEEZYRIHFERBEOERS M -
E—FHEERTE - WK% EERERE
F& 15 It ©
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As at 31 December 2019

A summary of the published results and assets, liabilities and non-
controlling interests of the Group for the last five financial years is set

R —

hE+=ZA=+—H

AEEBETEMRFELEHNEEREE
BERIFEGEESHMESFHOT -

out below.
For the financial years ended 31 December
BE+-B=+—-HLEBEE
(Amounts expressed in HK$’000, unless specified)
(BREBEEBENH 2UTHBRTES)
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
—T-—hF ZE—RF Z2—t& ZT-N\F | ZE-hF
Revenue EERE 2,386,175 2,151,522 2,335429 2,274,818 1,899,011
Cost of sales HEKA (1,691,292)  (1,500,291)  (1,670,143)  (1,711,636) | (1,524,650)
Gross profit EF 694,883 651,231 665,286 563,182 374,361
Other income HApdg A 23,334 12,704 29,267 21,476 33,846
Other (losses)/gains, net Hih (B18) /WS FE (109,737) 43,891 53,435 52,115 62,886
Selling, marketing and HE  BHEK
distribution costs DA (311,591) (278,655) (277,417) (258,431) (228,630)
Administrative expenses TR (309,935) (304,840) (312,478) (310,324) (281,598)
Net impairment loss provided for st % B & EHERRIE
financial assets BREEETE = = = (19,025) 9,425
Operating profit/(loss) mERM,/ (F8) (13,046) 124,331 158,093 48,993 (29,710)
Finance income/(costs), net BB (BRA) F8E 18,656 1,314 2,678 (3,261) (6,244)
Share of profit/(losses) of SEEE D REF, ()
associates 11 (141) (632) 146 (585)
Share of (losses)/profits HEEE AR (BE),/5F
of joint ventures (5,057) (5,088) (2,791) (4,603) (573)
Profit/(loss) before income tax BT3B s I/ (B518) 564 120,416 157,348 41,275 (37,112)
Income tax expense R (41,697) (39,084) (16,901) (14,067) (18,547)
(Loss)/profit for the year FE(ER) &7 (41,133) 81,332 140,447 27,208 (55,659)
Non-controlling interests FE PRl M i 2 2,035 495 9,242 (6,163) 973
(Loss)/profit attributable to equity AN AR A A
holders of the Company [EfE (B1#8),/ & H (39,098) 81,827 149,689 21,045 (54,686)
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hEFYMBHE

As at 31 December 2019

R-_ZB-NF+_A=t—8H

As at 31 December
R+=A=t+—-8H
(Amounts expressed in HK$000, unless specified)

(REEERN 2UTERTES)

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
—T-hF ZE—RF ZZE—+tHF ZIZT-N\F | ZE-hE
Non-current Assets ERBEE 1,104,284 971,559 870,359 1,030,889 1,167,662
Current Assets BB E 2,307,498 2,222,989 2,668,188 2,788,853 2,452,687
Total Assets EEHE 3,411,782 3,194,548 3,538,547 3,819,742 3,620,349
Non-current Liabilities ERBAER 12,738 13,861 21,752 83,136 105,832
Current Liabilities mBAE 996,264 881,647 967,534 1,096,597 977,027
Total Liabilities BEHE 1,009,002 895,508 989,286 1,179,733 1,082,859
Total Equity BaniE 2,402,780 2,299,040 2,549,261 2,640,009 2,537,490
Net Current Assets TBEEFME 1,311,234 1,341,342 1,700,654 1,692,256 1,475,660
Total Assets Less Current BEBER
Liabilities mEaE 2,415,518 2,312,901 2,571,013 2,723,145 2,643,322
EQEEFERRARLAT T —NFEFR
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Schedule of Principal Investment Properties

TEREMER
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Approximate

Gross Floor Area Group's
Particulars (Square meters) Lease Term Usage interest (%)
A A2 TE E R rEEHER
B3 (FFR) 5= (%)
Block 1, No. 18 Wu Zhou Road, 33,172.9 Medium term Industrial 100%
Yun He lJie Dao,
Yuhang District, Hangzhou City,
Zhejiang Province, the PRC
PRI A ] I
TN T 8 (2
FERTIEE =
M BE 18557 11
Factory complex at No. 195 Xin Tian Road, 54,759.2 Medium term Industrial 100%
Yuhang Economic Development Zone,
Yuhang District, Hangzhou City,
Zhejiang Province, the PRC
REITTA ] I
TN T 8 (2
BRI B 7R 3 2
FRER1959E R /= 4R & 88
Flat G—=J, 4/F. with portion of flat roof, 315.4 Medium term Commercial 100%
Lladro Center,
Nos. 72-80 Hoi Yuen Road,
Kwun Tong, Kowloon, Hong Kong
Kwun Tong Inland Lot No. 87
BEENEEE H HA [EES

B IR 38 55 72-80%%

i S
MEGIE(EEMNETRA D)
(B 9% A9 b R 875%)
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